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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: 41/NQ-SHP-DHIDCD

Independence — Freedom — Happiness
Ho Chi Mink City, April 24, 2025

RESOLUTIONS
Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders 2025

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH]14, passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020, and effective
from January 1, 2021,

- Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company:

- Pursuant to the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025
No. 40/BB-SHP-DHDCD dated April 24, 2025,

RESOLVES:

Article 1. Approval of the 2024 business performance report and the 2025
business plan of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, specifically as

follows:
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2024 2024 2025
Indicator Unit Business Business Business
- ) plan performacne plan
; Milli
Total electricity production o 625 601.255 601
kWh
Total . ue_ iy 624 499. | 63;46 612.456
otal reven VND : ; ;
Total expenses Hittlon 313.861 301.834 | 297 552_
P VND ' ' Sk
Profit before tax Billion 310.638 3129.012 314,804
1 w i & §
C te income tax g 31.064 _33 081 | 42,197
orporate income VND : : :
Profit afler tax Hilking 279.574 2095931 | 272.607
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Article 2. Approval of the 2024 report on the activities of the Board of Directors,

Article 3. Approval of the 2024 repori on the activities of the Board of

Supervisors.

Article 4. Approval of the 2024 audited financial statements of the Company.

Article 5. Approval of the 2024 payroll and remuneration settlement for the Board
of Directors and the Board of Supervisors as follows:

Unit: FND

Fosition

1 | Board of Directors (“BOD")

Muonthly

‘unh rv/remun
-eration

(2024 plan,
already paid
in 2024)

Maonthly
salary/remu-

neration
(2024 final
scitlement)

Months
receiy
e in
2024

Total
payrolliremu-
neration
(20224 Tinal
scttlement,
rounded)

(1)

(2y={1)x
[1H2 x
5,8%)|

(3

(4(2)x(3)

Full-time Chairman of the BOD (*)

54,000,000

=y

600,264,000

482,112,000

MNon-gxecutive Chairman of the
BOD (*}

Bl =

10,400,000

11,606,400

Independent BOD Member |

Indcpendéﬁ BOD Member 2

9,200,000

10,267,200

12

46,426,000

123,206,000

2,200,000

10,267,200

12

123,206,000

BOD Member 3

9,200,000

10,267,200

12

BOLDY Member 4

BOD Member 5 (*)

=]| O A| I Lo

selilement):
MNotes:

9,200,000
9,200,000

10,267,200

12

123,206,000 |
123,206,000

10,267,200

8

82,138,000

“Total salary/remuneration for the Board of Directors (2024 final

1,103,500,000

= (*) : At the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, Mr. Doan Due Hung
(Non-executive Chairman of the Board) was dismissed ax a Board Member, and
three new members were elected: Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Mr. Vo Van Trai, and Mr.
Trinh Phi Anh, for the 2022-2027 term, effective from the conclusion of the AGM on
April 23, 2024, Immediately after the conclusion of the 2024 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders, the Board of Directors convened and elected Mr. Trac Thanh Dien
as the Full-time Chairman of the Board of Direciors.

= Mr. Vo Van Trai, a Board Member and concurrently the General Directar, only

receives the higher salary applicable to his General Director position {as per the
request of the major shareholder, Southern Power Corporation). Therefore, his

Board of Supervisors (“BOS™)
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Monthly Total
salary/remun ﬂf‘:‘l ““.F:':lmyu- Months | payroll/iremu-
-eration | ue?;tlnn receiv neration
2 {2024 plan, ed in {2024 final
No. oo already paid %ﬂ.t; 2024 | settlement,
in 2024) i rounded)
(2)=(1) x =
B = 5,8%)]
l Hesd of the BOS B 200,000 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
2 | BOS Member 1 0200,000 | 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
3 | BOS Member 2 5.200,000 | 10,267,200 | 12 | 123,206,000
Total remuneration for the Board of Supervisors (2024 final 369,618,000
settlement): — ]

Article 6. Approval of the 2025 salary and remuneration plan for the Board of
Directors and the Board of Supervisors, as follows:

Unit: VND
= Adjustment |
coefficient
Basic hased on
monthly | Adjust — before-tax th::: Planned
salary ment | s profit ratio sty ; annuul
Pigiic s applied for | gaeffici ::E (2025 Plan / rﬂ::::l:;:“wmmuumﬁnn
calculation | ent 2024 Actual: for 2025
314.804 billipn | FOU9ed)
{ 329.012
_ hillion)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (D2 | (6)=(5x12
e (3x(4)xT70%
Board of Directors fl}'? members) ]
Full-time
Chairman of the| 31,000,000 21 100% 096 41,664,000 499965, 000
BOD
Mon-executive
Chairman of the | 25,000, 2 20% 0.96 6,720,000 RO,640,000
BOD
|
Independent BOD| ¢ 550 000 2| 20 096  6,720,000| 80,640,000
Member
’ m“:‘““‘ BOD| 550000000 2| 20% 0.96 6720000 80,640,000
5 | BOD Member 25,000,000 2| 20% 0.06| 6,720,000] 80,640,000
6 | BOD Member 25,000,000 2] 20% 0.96] 6,720,000 80,640,000
7 | BOD Member 25,000,000 2| 20% 0.96|  6,720,000] 80,640,000
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Adjustment
eocllicient
Basic based on
monthly |Adjust| | before-tax H'“'}:d Planned
salary ment | : profit ratio s hr annual
Mhaduico applied Tor | eocffici :iililn {2025 Plan / HT:::;:;H" remuneration
calculation | oy 2024 Actual: for 2025
314,804 billion | (FOUmded)
J329.012
billion}
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5y=(1)x(2px | (6)=(512
(3[4 )% 70%
Total planned salary/remuneration for the Board of Directors in 2025: 983,508,000
Board of Su pervisors (03 members) . o
Head of the BOS | 26,000000] 2] 20%] 0.96] 6,989,000  §3,868,000|
BOS Member 25,000,000 20 20% 0960 6,720,000 80,640,000
BOS Member 25,000,000 2] 20m| 0.96)  6,720,000] 80,640,000
Total planned remuneration for the Board of Supervisors in 2025: | 245,148,000

Based on the business performance results of 2025, the Board of Directors
and the Board of Supervisors will submit to the General Meeting of Sharcholders
for approval the final settlement of the salary and remuneration fund for 2025, in
accordance with Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated February 28, 2025, of the
Government and relevant guiding documents.

Article 7. Approval of the 2024 profit distribution plan and the 2025 profit
distribution plan as follows:

No. Items Actual profit Planned profit
distribution for = distribution for
2024 2025
(Unit: million {Linit: million
VN VNDY)
I | Net profit after tax (1) 295,931 272,607
2 | Undistributed net profit after tax 2,359 30,394
from previous years (2) - )
3 | Accumulated undistributed net 298,290 303,001
profit after tax at year-end (3)=(1)
L |+@
4 | Dividend distribution: 253,016 253,016
March 27, 2025: Advance (25%/CP, by (25%/CP, by
payment of 15% cash dividend. cash) cash)
- The remaining 10% cash
dividend is expected to be paid in
October 2025,
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MNao.

ltems

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
| Fund

Actual prnﬁt_ |

distribution for
2024
fUnit: million
VN

Planned profit
distribution for
2025
(Unit: million
VND)

13,624

11,320

3.1

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clause |1,
Article 18 of Circular 28/2016/TT-
BLDTBXH dated September I,
2016) (Applicable for 2024)

5.2

53

Additional allocation to Reward
and Welfare Fund (According fo
Clause 1.b, Article I8 of Circular
282016/ TT-BLOTBXH dated
September 1, 2016) (Applicable
far 2024)

10,353

3271

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clause |1,
Article 27 of Decree 44/2025/ND-
CP dated February 28, 2025, by
the Government) (Applicable for
2025)

11.320 ]

Allocation to  the bﬁmpan}r
Management Bonus Fund

1,256

203

6.1

Allocation  to  the Company
Management Boris Fund
(Aecording to Clause 2, Article 18
af Circular 28/2016/TT-
BLDTBXH dated September |,
2016} (Applicable for 2024)

419

6.2

Additional  allocation  to  the
Company Management  Bonus
Fund according to Clause b,
Article 18 of Circular No.
282016/ TT-BLOTBXH dated
01/409:2016); (Applicable to 2024)

837

6.3

Allocation 1o the Board of
Directors and Supervisory Board
Bonus Fund (According to Clause
2 Article 27 of Decree
44/2025/ND-CP dated February
28, 2025, by the Government)
(Applicable for 2025)

2035
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No. ltems " Actual profit | Planned profit
distribution for | distribution for
2024 2025
(Unit: million (Unit: million
VND) VAD)
7 | Remaining profit afier 30,394 38,460
distribution
| . |

Article 8. Approval of the list of audit firms selected to audit the 2025 annual
financial statements of the Company, including:

1. PricewaterhouseCoopers Vietnam Limited (PwC Vietnam);
2. KPMG Vietnam Limited:
3. Deloitte Vietnam Limited — Branch.

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors 1o select,
negotiate, and sign a contract with one of the three selected audit firms. If
negotiations with the above audit lirms are unsuccessful, the General Meeting of
Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to proactively select another audit
firm from the list of audit firms published by the State Securities Commission,

ensuring compliance with the Company's requirements and best interests,

Article 9, Approval of related-party transactions for 2025 as follows:

Organiza | Relationsh Business Head office Transaction
tion ip with the | Registration address Details
Company | Number, Date
& Place of
18 Issuc ~
Electric A subsidiary| BRN: No. 11 Cua Power purchase
Power of EVN (the| 0100100079~ | Bac Street, agreement.
Trading parent 073, Issued | True Bach Transaction value
Company | company of | on: Ward, Ba Dinh |is equal to or
Southern | 1/01/2008, District, Hanoi, | greater than (=)
Power Place of issue: | Vietnam 35% of the
Corporation) Hanoi Company's  total
Department of assels as recorded
Planning and in the latest
Investment financial
statlements.
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The Board of Directors is assigned, and authorized to delegate to the General
Director of SHP, the following responsibilities:

- Determine the specific terms and conditions of the transaction, including
contracts, agreements, and related documents, as well as any amendments,
supplements, terminations, or replacements (if applicable); and

- Sign and execute the transactions, contracts, agreements, and related documents,
including any amendments, supplements, terminations, or replacements (if
applicable).

Article 10. Approval of the Company's head office relocation:

I. Change of the Company's headquarters address: The registered headquarters
of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP)will be relocated
from Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, District 1, Ho
Chi Minh City, Vietnam, to No, 51 A Nguyen Van Troi Street, Ward 2, Bao Loc
City, Lam Dong Provinee, Vietnam.

2. Approval of amendments to the Company's Charter related to the change of
headquarters address (as stated in Clause 1 above) and authorization for the Board
of Directors to revise the Charler accordingly afier completing all legal procedures
related to the headquarters relocation.

3. Authorization for the General Director, who is the legal representative
of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, to carry out all necessarg -
procedures related to the headguarters relocation (as stated in Clause | ubmfé} )
with the relevant authorities in accordance with legal regulations.

N
Article 11, To dismiss Mrs. Nguyen Thi Thu Hue from the position of Mem
of the Board of Supervisors, effective from the conclusion of the 2025 An 5
General Meeting of Shareholders on April 24, 2025, To elect Mrs, Vo Thi Nhu
Le — Citizen Identification No.: 052185006062, Date of issuance: 22/02/2025,
Place of issuance: Ministry of Public Security — to the position of Member of the
Board of Supervisors, effective from the conclusion of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders on April 24, 2025. The term of office of Mrs. Vo Thi
Nhu Le as a Member of the Board of Supervisors shall be five (05) years.

Article 12, Implementation

I.  The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of
Directors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company to implement the
contents approved in this Resolution,
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2. This Resolution was approved by the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and takes effect

from April 24, 2025,

Recipients:

- All shareholders;

= BOD and BOS;

- BO;

= Authorieed Information [hsclosure O icer;
- Published on the SHF wehsife:

= Archived Files, Seerctary.

(/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS o
CHAIRPERSON- CHAIRMAN

[F — i '_ % '.'.
ATLC

Trac Thanh Dien

L



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: 40/BB-SHP-DHDCD Ho Chi Mink City, April 24, 2025
MINUTES

THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDER
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Name of the Company: Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (abbreviared as
"SHP")
Trading name in English: Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Head office address: Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, No. 45 Vo Thi Sau Street,
Da Kao Ward, District 1. Ho Chi Minh City.

Enterprise Registration Certifieate No.: 41003002486, initially issued by the Ho Chi
Minh City Department of Planning and Investment on July 13, 2004,

Enterprise Registration Certificate No.: 0303416670, amended for the 14th time by
the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment on May 7, 2024,

At 08:00 am. on April 24, 2025, the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred 1o as
the “Meeting™) was convened al the Conference Hall, 2nd Floor — Metropole
Convention Center — 216 Ly Chinh Thang Street, Ward 9, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City,
in accordance with the Invitation No. 364/ TM-SHP-HDOQT dated April 1, 2025, issued
by the Board of Directors of the Company.

. Attendees:
1. Sharcholder representatives:

The sharcholders entitled to attend the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders were those holding shares of the Company as recorded in the list finalized
on March 25, 2025, provided by the Ho Chi Minh City Branch of the Vietnam Securities
Depository and Clearing Corporation, The list comprised 3,324 sharcholders holding a
total of 101,206,352 shares, representing 100% of the Company's charter capital.

Al the time of commencement of the Meeting, the total number of sharcholder
delegates/authorized sharcholder representatives atlending the Meeting, as announced
by Mr, Mai Quang Trung — Member of the Board of Supervisors of the Company, was
24 persons, representing 77,858,457 shares, accounting lor 76.93% of the total voting
shares of the Company.

Pursuant to the prevailing Law on Enterprises and the Charter on Organization and
Operation of the Company, the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company satisfied all conditions for valid convening.
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The total number of sharcholder delegates/representatives attending the General
Meeting, as updated prior to the time of the additional election of the Board of
Supervisors members, was 27 persons, representing 83,096,946 shares, accounting lor
£2.11% of the total voting shares of the Company,

The total number of shareholder delegates/authorized shareholder representatives
attending the Meeting, updated prior to the voting and approval of matters at the Meeting,
was 33 persons, representing 83,102,928 shares, accounting for §2.11% of the total
voting shares of the Company. The Appendix listing the sharcholder
delegates/authorized sharcholder representatives attending the Meeting together with
their corresponding number of shares is attached to these Minutes.

1. Board of Directors (BOD):

- Mr: Trac Thanh Dien Chairman of the BOID;

- Mr: Vo Van Trai Member feum Ceneral Director):

- Mrs: Nguyen Thi Kien Oanh Member;

- Mr:  Nguyen Van Thinh Member,

- Mr: Nguyen Trong Tam Independent member;

- Mr:  Trinh Phi Anh Member;

- Mr: Le Tuan Hai Independent member. fabsent dise to afficial
duties)

3. Board of Supervisors (BOS):

- Mr: VYo Thai Head of the BOS;

- Mrs: Npuyen Thi Thu Hue Member;

- Mr:  Mai Quang Trung Member,

4. Board of Management (BOM) and Chiel Accountant:

- Mr: Vo Van Trai Gieneral Director,

- Mr: Dao Hoang Dung Deputy General Director;

= Mrs: Nguyen Thanh Tu Anh Chief Accountant.
Il. Presiding Committee, Secretary, and Vote Counting Committee of the Meeting:

1. Presiding Committee includes:

- Mr:  Trac Thanh Dien Chairman of the BOD, Chairman of the Meeting
- Mr: Vo Van Trai Member of the BOD cum General Director;

- Mr: Nguyen Van Thinh Member of the BOLY,

2. Secretary of the Mceeting:

- Mr: Le Thanh Hai Company Secretary;

- Mr: Ngo Thanh Nam Head of Planning and Technical Department,
3. The Vote Counting Committee, as approved by the Meeting, includes:

- Mr: Vo Thai Head of the BOS  — Head of the Committe;

= Mrs: Nguyen Thi Kieu Lien Deputy Head of F&A Department — Member;
= Mr: Nguyen Hoang Chuong Staff of P&T Department — Member,
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111, Proceedings of the Meeting:

1. Mr. Mai Quang ‘I'rung, Member of the Board of Supervisors, reported the results
of the verification of the number of sharcholder delegates and authorized representatives
attending the Meeting, confirming that the attendance rate met the conditions required
o proceed with the opening of the Meeting (comprising 24 persons, representing
77.858 457 shares, accounting for 76,93% of the total voting shares of the Company).

2. Mr. Le Thanh Hai, Head of General Affairs Department — Company Secretary,
conducted the ceremonial opening of the Mecting, announced the rationale, introduced
the shareholder delegates and authorized representatives in attendance, and presented
the Presiding Committee of the Meeting.

3. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien — Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the
Meeting — appointed the Secrelaries of the Meeting, including Mr. Le Thanh Hai -
Company Secretary, and Mr. Ngo Thanh Nam — Head of Planning and Technical
Department.

4, Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Meeting, presented the Meeting Agenda,
sought the Meeting’s opinion, and it was approved by a show of voling cards,
representing 100% of the total voting shares present at the Meeting,

5. Mr. Trac Thanh [Dien, Chairman of the Meeling, presented the Mecting
Regulations, the Voting and Election Procedures (with a note to shareholders regarding
the five-year term of the additional member of the Board of Supervisors to be elected),
sought the Meeting's opinion, and it was approved by a show of voting cards,
representing 100% of the total voling shares present at the Meeting,

6. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Meeting, introduced the Vote Counting
Committee, comprising the following members: Mr. Vo Thai — Head of the Company”s
Board of Supervisors, Mrs, Nguyen Thi Kieu Lien — Deputy Head of Finance and
Accounting Department, and Mr, Nguyen Hoang Chuong — Staff of Planning and
Technical Department. The proposal was submitted to the Meeting for approval and was
unanimously adopted by a show of voling cards, representing 100% of the total voting
shares present at the Meeting.

7. Mr. Vo Van Trai, General Director, presented the Report on the Company's
business performance in 2024 and the business plan for 2025 (as detailed in Report No.
I7IBC-SHP-KHKT dated April 2, 2023, by the General Director, included in the
Meeting documenis).

8. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Board of Directors, presented the 2024
Report on the activities of the Board of Directors (as detailed in Report No. 37/BC-SHP-
HDOT dated April 22, 2025, by the Board of Directors, included in the Meeting
documenis).

9, Mr. Vo Thai, Head of the Board of Supervisors, presented the 2024 Report on the
activities of the Board of Supervisors (as detailed in the Report dated April 22, 2025, by

the Board of Supervisors, included in the Meeting documents).
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10. Ms. Nguyen Thanh Tu Anh, Chiel Accountant, presented the Company’s 2024
audited financial stalements (the financial statements were prepared on March 11, 2025,
and audited by Deloitie Vietnam Company Limited, as included in the Meeting
documents),

1. Mr. Nguyen Van Thinh, Member of the Board of Directors, presented the profit
distribution plan for 2024 and the profit distribution plan for 2025 fay detailed in
Proposal No. 38TTr-SHP-HDQT dated April 22, 2025, af the Board of Direciors,
included in the Meeting documenis); and presented the final settlement of remuneration
and salaries for 2024 and the remuneration and salary plan for 2025 for the Board of
Directors and the Board of Supervisors (as detailed in Proposal No. 39/TTr-SHP-HDOT
dated April 22, 2023, of the Board of Directors, included in the Meeting documents),

12. Ms. Nguyen Thi Thu Hue, Member of the Board of Supervisors, presented the
proposed list of audit firms to audit the Company’s 2025 linancial statements (as
detailed in the Proposal dated April 2, 2025, of the Board of Supervisors, included in
the Meeting documenis).

13. Mr. Vo Van Trai, Member of the Board of Directors cum General Director,
presented the proposal for approval of related-party transactions in 2025 (as detailed in
Proposal No. 21/TTr-SHP-HDOT dated April 2, 2025, of the Board of Directors,
included in the Meeting documents); and presented the proposal regarding the change of
the Company's head office address (ar detailed in Proposal No. 22/TTr-SHP-HDOT
dated April 2, 2025, included in the Meeting documents).

14, Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Board of Directors, presented the Proposal
on the dismissal of Mrs, Nguyen Thi Thu Hue from the position of Member of the Board
of Supervisors (as detailed in Proposal No. 23/TTr-SHP-HDQT dated April 2, 2025, of
the Board of Directors, included in the Meeting documents). The proposal was
submitted to the Meeting and was approved by a show of voling cards, representing
100%s of the total voting shares present at the Meeting.

15. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Board of Directors, submitted to the
Meeting the list of candidates nominated by shareholders for the additional election of
a member of the Board of Supervisors. The list was presented for the Meeting's
consideration and was approved by a show of voting cards, representing 100% of the
total voting shares present at the Meeting, The list of candidates for the additional
election to the Board of Supervisors (with a S-year term) as approved by the Meeting
included one (01) candidate, specifically as:

No Full name Date of | ldentification | Professional Nominating
Birth number qualification | sharcholder

- Master of Southerm Power
1 | Vo Thi Nhu L::[Ei}."ﬂif | 985 | 052185006062 Accounting Corporation

16. Mr. Vo Thai, Head of the Board of Supervisors — Head of the Vote Counting
Committee, announced the updated list and attendance rate of sharcholders/authorized
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representatives as of the time immediately prior 1o the election process, comprising 27
persons, representing 83,096,946 sharcs, accounting for 82.11% of the total voting
shares of the Company. He provided instructions to sharcholders on how to complete
the ballots, alter which the sharcholders proceeded to vote lor the additional member of

the Board of Supervisors (with a 5-year term).

17. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Meeting, presided over the discussion
session regarding the reports and matters previously presented. The Meeting heard
commenis and feedback [rom sharcholders/authorized representatives concerning the
2024 business performance report, the 2025 business plan, and other related matters,
The content of the discussion and remarks at the Meeting were as follows:

17.1. Sharcholders! Sharcholder Representative Pham Ngoc Le:

- Regarding the relocation af the Company's headquariers io Bao Loc, Lam
Dang: [ find this reasonable. In fact, this matter should have been addressed
earlier, as nearly all of the Company's business and production activities are
located in Lam Dong province. Relocating the headguarters would foster
stronger ties and contributions to the local community, while alse enabling the
Company te benefit from local support in business operations.

- The Company should consider investing in additional generating units to further
ufilize wealer resources during the rainy season and peak hours, thereby
improving localized operational efficiency. The Company may refer to EVN's
pricing mechanisms for guidance.

- As the Company still maintains depariments operating in Ho Chi Minh City, it
is recommended that the Company consider investing in a permaneni office
buileling in Ho Chi Minh City instead of continuing to lease office space.

17.2, Shareholders/ Shareholders Representative Nguven Van Thinh:

- At present, the Company has not undertaken any new investmenis. In the near
future, as the Company's power plants reach the end of their power purchase
agreements, it will be necessary lo renegotiate the electricity selling prices. This
is expected to lead 1o a decrease in selling prices, which would significantly
imperct the Company 's revente and profic. Therefore, in light of the State 's recent
enactment af the new Law on Elecivicity and the (ssuance of seven related guiding
decrees, § believe the Company should carefully assess and seize opportunities
te carry ouwl new irvesiments aimed al expanding and improving the efficiency of
its business and production activities. I recommend that the major shareholders
comvene discussions 1o consider the Company's strategic direction and
development plan in the coming period.,

17.3. Shareholders’ Shareholders Representative Tu Thi Nhat Vy:

- Has the Company prepared a major mainterance plan for the power plants in
20257
- Please provide the business performance results for Q1/2025.

S5
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- How does the Company assess the hydrological conditions for 2023, especially
in the context of participating in the competitive electricity marke! where the
FMP has decreased due to the CAN dropping to only VND 47 7 Wh?

- Kindly provide information regavding the electricity selling prices of the
Company's power planis.

17.4. Sharcholder/Shareholder Representative Lam Uven:

- The Company is requested to share ts experience and approach in handling the
situation when the power purchase agreement for the Da Siar plant expives in the

next five years.

4 The Presiding Committee, the Board of Directors, and the Board of
Management of the Company acknowledged the sharcholders” feedback and
provided responses before the Meeling as follows:

- Regarding the expansion of power plants: Currently, several large hydropower
plants have implemented expansions by adding generating units o increase
eleciricity ouwtput during peak hours. These investments are considered asx
contributions to the national power supply system, However, as a joint-stock
company, il is essential to evaluate the investment efficiency, especially the
balance between capital expenditure and the expected refurn. Therefore, the
Company will not proceed with expansion investmenizs unless they are deemed fo

be sufficiently effective and profitable.

- Regarding investment In a head office in Ho Chi Minh City: A member of the
Board of Directors, acting as the representative, has submitted a report, and the
Chwner has also agreed in principle to the investmeni in an office building in Ho
Chi Minh City. The Company is currently studying the implementaiion aspecis,
including procurement mechanisms, bidding process, purchase price, efc., fo
ensure complionce with relevant legal regulations.

- Regarding new invesiment projecis: The representaiive member of the Board of
Directors will report to the major shareholders for further discussions on the
Company's siralegy and development direction.

- Regarding the major maintenance plan for power plants in 2025 The Comparny
has afready initiated and is currenily implementing the major maintenance plan
Jor its power plants scheduled for 20125,

- Regarding business performance in Q172025 The Company has disclosed its
Q12025 financial statemenis to the Siate Securities Commission, the Ho Chi
Minf City Stock Exchange, and published the fnformation on the Company s
official website. The results show improvement compared to (172024,
Shareholders can access the detailed fieures of the Q1/2025 business

performance in the financial statements available at: www.shp.vn.
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- Regarding the hydrological conditions ef the Company s three power plants in
2025 Conditions are assessed (o be more favorable compared to 2024,

- Regarding electricity selling prices of the Company's power plants: Da Siat
plant operates under the avoided cost tariff issued annually by the Ministry of
Industry and Trade. Da Dang 2 and Da M'Bri plants participate in the electricity
market,

+ The electricity selling price of Da Siar plant foilows Decision No. 3734/0D-
BCT dated December 31, 2024, issued by the Ministry of Industry and Trade on
the avoided cost tariff applicable for 2025.

+ The electricity selling price of Da Dang 2 plant is a fixed rate under contract:
VND 686, 7 Wh in the dry season and VND 547.7/%kWh in the rainy season.

+ The eleciricity selling price of Da M Bri plant is adjusted annually; the price
Jor 2025 is VND 920,65/ kWh.

- Regarding the Company s approach after the expiration of the power purchase
agreement for the Da Siat plant (13.5 MW} in five years: In accordance with
current regulations, when the power purchase agreement expires, the electricily
selling price must be renegotiated.

18, Mr. Vo Thai, Head of the Supervisory Board — Head of the Vote Counting
Commitice, announced the updated list and voting ratio of sharcholders/sharcholder
representatives attending the General Meeting as of the time prior to voting on the
agenda items, The attendance comprised 33 persons, representing 83,102,928 shares,
accounting for 82.11% of the Company’s total voting shares. He then guided the
sharcholders in the voting process, and the sharcholders proceeded to vote on the agenda
itemns presented at the General Meeting,

19. Mr. Vo Thai, Head of the Board of Supervisors — Head of the Vote Counting
Committee, announced the voting results for the matiers presented to the Meeting. The
voling results were recorded in the Vote Counting Minutes as [ollows:

VOTING RESULTS
% MATTER FOR In '.'““I.'m Against No ﬁﬂnin;
. RESOLUTION T “;: —— Femuﬂin —— “::;-:
h h
share (%) share (%) share %)

| | Report on 2024 business
performance and 2025 | 68,319,685 | 822 . | 14,783,243 | 17.79
business plan

2 | Report on the activities
of the Board of Directors | 83,095,822 [ 99,99 - . 7,106 0.0]
in 2024
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M,

MATTER FOR
RESOLUTION

Report on the activitics
of ithe Board of
Supervisors in 2024

In Gavor

Against

VOTING RESULTS

Mumber of
share

£3,003,662

Audited financinl
gialermenis ol the
Company for 2024

B3,077.462

tage
(%)

Number of
share

"ereen

Num
sh

luge
(%)

ber of
fire

Peree
iiage
(%)

09,99

0,266

0.01

99.97

Prescitation of the profit
distribution  plan  Tor
2024 and the profit
distrbution  plan  Tor
2025

Final  settlement  of
salaries and
remuneration  for 2024
and plan for 2025

83,084,742

§3,004,742

94,94

{9,949

25 466

003

8,186

0.l

8. 186

0.0l

Presentation of the List of
auwdit firms proposed to
audit  the Company's
2025 financial
stitements

83,077 462

99.97

Presentation of  the
proposal Tor approval of
related-party
fransactions in 20025

£3,003,662

Q5% 4950

25,466

0.03

Preseniation of  the
proposal  for  changing
the Company's  head
office address

68,324,105

B2.22

14,776,037

9,266

(ol

7,78

2,786

(.04

20. Mr. Vo Thai, Head of the Board of Supervisors — Head of the Vote Counting
Committee, announced the results of the additional clection of a member to the Board
of Supervisors (with a 5-year term). The election results are as follows:

NO.
Full name Total number of Percentage (%)
votes cast
1 | Vo Thi Nhu Le 83,096,942 100%
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I'V. Resolutions Adopted at the Meeting:

Based on the results of the voting, elections, and in accordance with the Company’s
Charter, the 2025 Annual General Meeting ol Sharcholders approved the following

matters:

1. Approval of the Report on the Company’s business performance in 2024 and the
business plan for 2025, with the following details:

Indicators Umit Operation Actual | Operation
plan for 2024 plan for
2024 2025
Total electricity output Bl 625 |  601.255 601
s e KWh |
VM
Total revenue : _D 624 499 630.846 612.456
billion
T 2 01.834 297.
l'otal expenses billion 313.861 301.8 97.652
Profit before tax "a.-"PfD 310.638 329.012 314.804
billion
VND m
ine : 064 33.081 42.19
Corporate income tax billion il 197
WD 279574 205,031 272.607
Profit after tax billion

2. Approval of the Report on the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024,

3. Approval of the Report on the activities of the Board of Supervisors in 2024;

4, Approval of the audited financial statements for the year 2024;

5. Approval of the final settlement of salaries and remuneration for the year 2024 for
the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors as follows:

Unit: ¥ND
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Monthly Monthly |[Number Total finalized
STT salary/ .
. | Tinalized of salary/
remuneratio
Position u plan 2024 salary/ ) mm‘:thu remuneration
(Paid in remunerati | received | fund 2024
2024) on 2024 in 2024 | (Rownded)
| @D«
(M) i+@x | @ | @O
_ L 38%)]|
1 | Board of Directors
I | Chairman of the Board of Directors '
| (Fulltime) (%) e 54,000,000 | 60,264,000 B | 482,112,000
2 | Chairman of the Board of Directors
| | Non-executive) (*) | 10,400,000 | 11,606,400 4 46,426,000
3 | Independent member of the Board '
ﬂﬂ;rérﬂ:-?!_ﬂ:* ek 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 12| 123,206,000
4 | Independent ber of the Board
of uﬁ; g T ~9.200000 | 10,267,200 12| 123,206,000
[ C e
Eﬂbcr of the Board of Dircetors 9.200.000 | 10267200 12| 123.206.000
W | fraasratice Dokm a0, | o0 | 10issr 12 123,206,000
7 irec ]
Hﬂhﬁ}nf the Board of Directors 9200000 | 10.267.200 | m—
Total salaries/remuncration of the Board of Directors in 2024 1,103,500,000
submitted for final settlement:
Notes:
- (*) : The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 dismissed Board member
Doan Duc Hung {Non-executive Chaivmean of the Board of Directors) and elected
three additional members: Trac Thanh Dien, Vo Van Tral, Trinh Phi Anh az Board
members for the term 2022 — 2027, effective after the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting on April 25, 2024, Immediately afler the conclusion of the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors convened and
elected Mr. Trac Thanh Dien as the Full-time Chairman af the Board of Directors.
- Mr. Vo Van Trai, a Board member cum General Dirvector, received a hisher salary
componen! when holding dual roles, so the General Director's salary (as per the
request of major shareholders such as Southern Power Corparation) will not be
included in the Board's remuneration for 2024,
Il | Supervisory Board
| | Head of the Supervisory Board 9,200,000 [ 10267200 12 123,206,000
2 | Supervisory Board Member No. 1 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
3 | Supervisory Board Member No. 2 | 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
Total salaries/remuneration of the Board of Supervisors in 2024 | 369,618,000
submitted for final settlement:
6. Approval of the 2025 remuneration plan for the Board of Directors and the Board

of Supervisors as follows;
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Unit: VND

Adjustment
encflicient
according to
i planned
S Adjust rofit/loss ratio  Monthly
maonthly Beneficl” 2 y Annual
salary for ment i before Tax  |[remuneration seninisvkthan
. cocfTici " | 2025/ Actual 2025
No. Position calculation ratio 2025
apilicitien ent profit before | (Hounded)
Tax 2024:
{314.805
billion/329.012
billion)
(3 (2
(1) _fi (3) (4) (3)x(4) x T0% (By=(3)x12
1 | Board of Directors (07 peaple)
| | Chairman of the
Board (Full-time) 31,000,000 2 100 0.946 41,664,000 | 499968 000
2 |Independent N
member  of  the | 25,000,000 2 2084 0.96 6,720,000 R0, 640,000
Board of Dircclors
3 | Independent
member of the| 25,000,000 2 20% 0.96 6,720,000 R0,640,000
Board of Directors
4 | Member of the
Biikid of Dicschots 25,000,000 2 20% 0.96 6,720,000 RO, 640,000
5 | Member of the
Bauid oF Dirsctod 25 004,000 2 2%y .06 6,720,000 80,640,000
6 |Member of thel ,oon000] 2 | 20% 0.96 6,720,000 | 80,640,000
Board of Directors
7 |Member of thei .. 0000 2 | 20% 0.96 6,720,000 | 80,640,000
Board of Directors
Tntnl'ﬁiaﬁﬁéﬁ-ﬁiarﬂmnumﬁnn of the Board of Directors for 2025: GH3, 808,000
Il | Board of Supervisors [lﬂ_p:npln} - i
b | Bemd of 26,000,000 2 20% 0.96 6,989, 000 K3 K6%,000
ELEE"EHEF}"BM:& ] 1 - ] L 1 a
£ |uemnoe °f asoo0000] 2 | 20% 0.96 6,720,000 | 80,640,000
Supervisory Board
¥ | et ofl as000000] 2 | 20% 0.96 6,720,000 | 80,640,000
Supervisory Board :
Total planned :allq.frmu_li;aﬁﬁh'ﬁ the Board of Supervisors for 2025: 245,148,000

Based on the production and business results in 2025, the Board of Directors and the
Board of Supervisors submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders the approval of the

salary and remuncration fund settlement for 2025 of the Board of Directors and Board
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of Supervisors according to the provisions of Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated Febuary 28,
2025 of the Government and related implementation guidance documents.

7. Approval of the profit distribution for 2024 and the profit distribution plan for 2025,
with the following details:

s ——

i

Items

Net profit after tax (1)

Actual profit
distribution for
2024
{Unit; million
_VND)

295031 |

Planned profit
distribution for
2025
{Unit: million
FND)

272,607

Undistributed net pmi'lt after tax from
PrEVIOUR WarA{F)

2,359

30,394

Accumulated undistributed net profit
alter lax at year-end (3) = (1) + (2)

Dividend distribution:

- March 27, 2025: Advance payment
of 15% cash dividend.

- The remaining 10% cash dividend
is expected to be paid in October
2025,

298,290

303,001

253,016
(25%/CP, by
cash)

253,016
(259%/CP, by cash)

Allocation to Reward and Wellare
Fund

13,624

31

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clause 1, Article
18 of Circular  282016/TT-
BLOTBXH dated September I, 2016)

{Applicable for 2024) o

.

Additional allocation to Reward and
Welfare Fund (According to Clause
ILh, Ariicle I8 of Circular
282016/ TT-BLOTRXH dated
Seprember 1, 2016) (Applicable for
2024)

11,320

10,353

3271

et

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clawse 1, Article
27 of Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated
February 28, 2025, by the
Government) fApplicable for 2025)

Allocation to  the Company
Management Bonus Fund

11,320

1,256

205

6.1

Allocation fo management bonus furnd
(Aecording to Clause 2, Article 18,
Circular 282006/ TT-BLDTBXH
dated  September !, 2016)

(Applicable for 2024)

419
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Items

6.2

| 2024)

Additional allocation to management
bonts fund (Pursuant to Clause 1(h),
Article 18 of Circular  No.
28200 & TT-BLDTBXH dated
September 1, 2016} (Applicable for

Actual profit
distribution for
2024

{Ulnit: milllon
VND)

Planned profit
distribution for
2025
{Unit: million
VND)

837

Allocation to managemeni bonus fund
fAccording to Clause 2, Article I8,
Cireular 282016/ TT-BLDTEXH
dated  September |, 2016)

b

| Remaining profit after disiribution

205

30,394

38,460

8. Approval of the list of audit firms selected to audit the 2025 annual financial
statements of the Company, including:

—  PricewaterhouseCoopers Vietnam Limited (PwC Vietnam);

~  KPMG Vietnam Limited;
Deloitte Vietnam Limited — Branch.

The General Meecting ol Shar¢holders authorizes the Board of Direclors o select,
negotiate, and sign a contract with one of the three selected audit firms. If negotiations
with the above audit firms are unsuccessful, the General Meeting of Shareholders
authorizes the Board of Directors o proactively select another audit firm from the list
of audit firms published by the State Securities Commission, ensuring compliance with

the Company's requirements and best interests.

9, Approval of related-party transactions for 2025 as follows:

Organiza | Relationship Business
tion wilh the Registration
Company Number, Date
& Place of Issue
Electric | A subsidiary of | BRN:
Power EVN (the O100100079-
Trading | parent 073, Issued on:
Company | company of 11/01/2008,
Southern Place ol issue:
Power Hanoi
Corporation) Department ol
Planning and
Investment

Head office
address

No. 11 Cua Bac
Street, Truc
Bach Ward, Ba
Dinh District,
Hanoi, Vietnam

Power

Transaction
Details

purchase
agreement.

Transaction value
is equal to or
greater than (=)
35% of the
Company's  total
assets as recorded
in the latest
financial

statements.
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Authorize the Board of Directors and allow the Board of Directors (o delegate (o the
General Director of SHP the authorily to:

- Decide on the specilic tenms and conditions of the transactions and of the contracts,
agreements, and documents related to the transactions, including any amendments,
supplements, terminations, or replacements of such transactions (if any); and

- Execute and implement the transactions and the related contracts, agreements, and
documents, including any amendments, supplements, terminations, or replacements of
such transactions (il any).

10. Approval of the Company’s head oflice relocation:

- Approve the change ol the head olTice address of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company from Room 106, st Floor, Citilight Tower, No. 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, District
1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 1o No. 51A Neuyven Van Troi Street, Ward 2. Bao Lo
City, Lam Dong Province, Vietnam.

- Approve the amendment to the Charter on the Organization and Operation of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company relating to the change of the Company’s head office
address (as mentioned above), and authorize the Board of Directors to revise this content
in the Company”s Charter afier completing all legal procedures regarding the change of
head oflice address in accordance with applicable laws.

- Assign the General Director — the legal representative of Southern Hydropower Joint
Stock Company — to carry out all procedures related to the change of the Company’s
head oflice address (as mentioned above) with the competent authorities in accordance
with the law.

11. The General Meeting of Sharcholders approved the dismissal of Ms, Nguyen Thi
Thu Hue from her position as Member of the Board of Supervisors, effective from the
conclusion of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders on April 24, 2025, Ms.
Vo Thi Nhu Le (Identification No.: 052185006062, Date of issue: February 22, 2025,
Issuing authority: Ministry of Public Security) was clected as a Member of the Board of
Supervisors, effective from the conclusion of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 24, 2025. The term of office for Ms. Vo Thi Nhu Le as Member
of the Board of Supervisors is five (05) vears.

The Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and the drafi
Resolution of the Meeting were read aloud by Mr. Le Thanh Hai, Secretary ol the
Meeting. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Chairman of the Meeting, sought the opinion of the
Meeting, and the documents were approved by a show of voting cards, representing
100% of the voting shares present at the Mecting.

These Minutes of the Annual General Meeting ol Shareholders will be published
on the Company’s official website al hitps://www.shp.vn within twenty-four (24 ) hours
from today.
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The Meeting was coneluded at 11:30 AM on the same day./.

SECRETARY OF SECRETARY OF CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING
THE MEETING THE MEETING CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF

ﬁu/ e e T

Le Thanh Hai Ngo Thanh Nam
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Building, 45 Vo Thi Sau, Da Kao Ward,
Distriet 1, Ho Chi Minh City
Phone: (028) 3820 7795  Fax: (028) 3820 7794

ey e e e —

'{?: WIEN NAM, /5 AGENDA
ST “?ﬁﬁHUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
Time: 07:30 AM, Thursday, day 24 month 04 year 2025
Venue: Tokyo Conference Hall — 2nd Floor — Metropole Convention and
Wedding Center 216 Ly Chinh Thang Street, Ward 9, District 3, Ho Chi
Minh City

No. Time ~ Content
1 | 07:30 - 08;00 | - Sharcholders complete registration procedures -
2 | OB:00 — 08:10 | - Chicl of the Supervisory Board reports on the conditions for convening
the Mecting
- Opening statement and introduction of Delegates

- Introduction of the Presiding Board
3 | 08:10 —08B:20 | -The Chairperson appoints the Meeting Secretary, presents and approves
the agenda, meeting regulations, voting, and election rules
| = Introduction and approval of the Election Committee
4 | 08:20 —09:20 | - Report on business performance in 2024 and the business plan for
2025

- Report on the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024

- Report on the activities of the Supervisory Board in 2024

- Audited financial statements for 2024

- Proposal for profit distribution for 2024 and profit distribution plan
for 2025

- Proposal  for  salary/remuneration  scitlement for 2024 and
salary/remuneration plan for the Board of Directors and Supervisory
Board in 2025

- Proposal to select the anditing firm for the 2025 linancial statements

- Proposal for approval of electricity sales transactions with related
parlics
- Proposal to relocate the company's headoffices [rom Ho Chi Minh City
_ to Bao Loc, Lam Dong (previously the Company's branch in Lam Dong) |
5 | 09:20—09:40 | - Proposal for the dismissal of a member of the Board of Supervisors
and the clection of an additional member to the Board of Supervisors
6 | 09:40 - 10:10 | - General discussion

7 | 110 — 10:30 | - Voling on the reports and proposals presented at the Mecting

B | 10:30 - 10:50 | - Break

9 | 10:50 - 11:10 | - Annoucement of the voting and election results

10 | P10 - 1T1:30 | - Presemtation of the Mecting Minutes and Resolution
- Voting to approve the Meeting Minutes and Resolution
11 11:30 - Closing of the Meeting
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SEOUTHERN HYRROPOWER JOINT STOOK COMPANY

Busliness Reglstratbon Certl leste Mo, 03034 16670, fzsued on May 7, 2024, by the Department of Monning
mivd [nvestmcend of Ho Chi Minh City

Address: Room 106, 151 Floor, Ciilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Saw Steet, Do Ko Ward, Disisict 1, TICM City
Phong: (028) IRIOTT25 Fax| (028) IE207T7% Website: wsw.ahipym

SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No.: 3647 TM-5HP-HDOQT Ho Chi Minh City, day OF month 04 year 2025

INVITATION LETTER
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

Ta: The Esteemed Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

The Board of Directors (BOD) of Southem Hydropower Jomt Siock Company
(SHP) respectfully announces and cordially invites our esteemed sharcholders to attend
the 2025 Armual General Meeting of Sharcholders (AGM), as follows:

1. Date, time, and venue:

Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025

e  07:30 AM: Sharcholder registration

e OF:00 AM: Meeting commencement
Venue: Tokyo Convention Hall (2nd Floor) - METROPOLE Convention &
Wedding Center

216 Ly Chinh Thang, Ward 9, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City

2, Meeting Agenda:

Report on business performance in 2024 and business plan for 2025,
Report on the activities of the Board of Directors (BOD) in 2024,
Report on the activities of the Supervisory Board (S13) in 2024,
2024 audited linancial statements.

Proposal for the approval of salary and remuneration settlements for the BOD
and SB in 2024 and the payment plan for 2028,

Proposal [or the approval of the 2024 profit distribution plan and the profil
distribution plan for 2025.

Proposal for the selection of an auditing firm lor the 2025 (inancial statements,
Proposal for the approval of (ransactions with related partics in 2025,

Proposal for changing head office location of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company.

Proposal to change the term duration of current members of the Board of
Directiors and the Board of Supervisors.

Proposal for the dismissal and election of an additional Supervisory Board
member,

Other matiers under the authority of the General Meeting of Shareholders,



Business Registmtion Certilicate No. 03034 16670, issoed an May 7, 2024, by the Departinent of Mlanning

neid Investaient of Ha Chil Mink Clty
Adidress Boom 106, 161 Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sas Strect, D Kan Ward, District |, HOM Cigy

Phomc: (028] 38207795 Faoo (02R) JRZ0TYS Website: wawwshipan

- SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
1]

3. Eligibility and Participation Conditions:

All sharcholders holding SHP shares as of March 25, 2025, as recorded by
the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation.

- If unable to attend, sharcholders may authorize a representative (using the
provided authorization form) or authorize the Chairman of the BOD or the General
Director to attend on their behalf. The authorized person is not allowed to delegate this
authority to a third party.

- Sharcholders attending the AGM are requested to bring the following documents:
Cwiginal 11 card/Citizen 1D/Passpont, Original Authorization Letter (if applicable).

- For institutional sharcholders: The representative must bring a copy ol the
Business Registration Certificate, original 1D card/Citizen 1D, and Authorization
Letter (il the representative is not the legal representative of the company)

4. Meeting Documents:

All relevant meeting documents and forms will be available on the company’s
website; www.shp.yn under the “Investor Relations” section, from April 3, 2025,

5. Remote Voting vin Registered Mail:

If a shareholder is unable to attend the AGM i person or authorze a
representative, they may cast their vote by completing the enclosed Voting Ballot and
sending it to SHP by 3:00 PM on April 23, 2025, to the address specified in Section 6
{please mark the envelope: Voting Ballot),

6. Registration for Attendance:

To facilitste a successful AGM, sharcholders are kindly requested to confirm their
attendance or submil the autherization [orm (attached) and send it to SHP by 3:00 PM
on April 23, 2025, al the [ollowing address:

SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, Da Kao Ward, District
1, Ho Chi Minh City.

Phone: 02838207795 (111), Fax: 02838207794

Contact person: Ms. Tran Ngoe Bao Thy (F&A Department)

Sincerely.

Rech, .
- Mg above;
- BOD, 5B;
= Other Depaniments;
- Archived; Files, Room 3 (Thy}




SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Streel, Da Kao Ward,
Distriet 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Phone: (B4-8) 3820 7795 Fax: (B4-8) 3820 7794

ANNUAL GERENAL MEETING OF SHAREHODLERS 2025
Day ..... month .... year 2025

VOTING BALLOT

Serial numbser

' Sharcholder/Authorized Representative Name

1D Card/Citizen 11D/Passport Number

Mumber of Owned Shares
Number of Authorized Shares

Total Voting Shares

Maximum Voles Available

Voting ilemns:

Mo,

Voting items

Approve | DNsapprove MNo
apinion

Report on business performance in 2024 and
brsimess plan for 2025

Repart an the activities of the Board of Directors
(BOD) in 2024

Repart on the act fvities. i_{fﬂ; Eu;'v ixory Hoard
{88} in 2024

2024 audited finonclal siatements

Approval af 2024 salary and remumneroifon
settfement and 2025 payment plan for the 8O0
and S5

Approval of 2024 profit disiribion plar and
2025 profit distribmtion plan

Selection aof the awditing firm for the 2025
financial stafemeniy

Approval of related-party fransactions in 2025

in

Priposal fo change the comparnmy s head affice

Aacation

I"‘mpa.mf on cﬁunmng the term duraifon ﬁrf'
currerd members of the Board of dvectors and
Boarrel of Supervizors.

Instructions: Shareholders vole by marking X" or *V" in one of the
aptions: Approve, Disapprove, or No opinion for cach voling item.

Eharcholder
(Sign and write full name)




THE SOCIALST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

T R— morgh... ... year 2025

CONFIRMATION LETTER OF ATTENDANCE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

To: SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

ITJ' f‘unl"ﬁlw.:n mﬂ"luﬁ.trm:m R::-gmtr&tlnu Lemhcﬂl:c Hu
Date of issue... -. Place of issue:.
Full name of lht: rt:pm:.n:ntmwu (il the shﬂmhu]der is an urg.ﬂmmm:n]
1/ Passport No. of the representative:, . N E——
Dxtey OF IBHES o voe i coiiitain s amioninns F'qu.. of issue:.. n AR B R N
Phone number: ........ccocomieinas
Total number of shares owned:................[ us per the sharcholder list dated March 25,
2025).
In which:
- Number of shares owemed s R sharcs.
- Mumber of shares authorized ... . Shares,

1 hereby confirm my attendance at the ﬁmnua] {_-:ntrul Meeting of Shareholders
2025 of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, to be convened on April 24, 2025,

SHAREHOLDER
(Signature, full neme, and company seal iTapplicable)

4

NOTES:
When submitting the registration form fo the Company, please attach the original
authorization letter (if applicable ~ for cases where the registrant is an suthorized
represeniative)

- The registration form and authorization letter {if applicable) must be sent
to Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company before 15:00 on April 13, 2025,

al the following address:

3 e —

Finance & Accounting Department
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Building, 45 Vo Thi Sau, Da Kao Ward,

Distriet 1, Ho Chi Minh City
Phone: 028.3820 7795-111, Fax: 028.3820 7794




THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

oy tleTY e i, Ve 2025

AUTHORIZATION LETTER
(For individual’ organization)

FOR ATTENDING THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS (AGM}

To: SOUHTERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

1. Anithorizing Fariy:

T TN i R P R M S R A
1D Passport/Business H.&gimuﬁnn Certificate No.:. e
Diate of is50€. . coov v e vens i Place of issue .
Full mame ni'lln: reprm:ul.utl'.ru (il the Ehan:hu]:lﬂ' ]3 in urgumminm] ...................................
1IvPassport Mo, of the rnptt!acnl.utwc ....................................................................
Date of issue: . it s P O RS L s sl L e b s e b e b
SUBIIBIEET ..\ v i s imns s mias mmros e s e s e o A By A S A RS R A S i s b S P 55
Phone number:

Total number ui’stu:r:s ﬂm:leﬂ ................. f as p:l.' llhe d'urehulde: Iisl. dated M-nrr.:h 25
2023).

2. Anlhurluﬂ Party:

IDFPM$MFHUEJ“=55 Rﬂgis‘r.mrun Certificate No.:. IR S SRR R R
Drate of issue .. st biwarmrirs I T I . P S A R S R o R
B e G P s
T TR i o B A S AP A R g e R S

O authorize one -.11"t|u: ﬁ:ll:-uwlng members of the Executive Boord of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company (mark "X in the corresponding box);

—

I_ Chairman of the Board of Directors — Mr, Trac Thanh [Dien

|_ General Director — Mr. Vo Van Trai

3. Anthorization defails

The Authorizing Parly herchy authorbzes the Authorized Party to perform the following (mark
"X i the corresponding baxes):
= Number of shares authorized;

e
¥

|| All shares | | Partinl shares:...................

- Seope of authorization;

| | Atendthe AGM [ | Attend the AGM and exercise voting rights

The Authorized Party may only perfionm tasks within the scope specilied in this Authorization
Letter and is not permiited to further delegate the authorization 1o any third party,

This Authorization Letter is effective from the date of signing until the conclusion of the 2025
AGM.

Authorizing Party Authorized Party
(Signature, full name, and company seal iFapplicable) (Signature and [ull name)

' Pravide the number of mithonized shores.



THE SOQOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

) D, month... . year 20235

AUTHORIZATION LETTER
(For Multiple Shareholders)

FOR ATTENDING THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS

To: SOUHTERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We, the undersigned shareholders (attached list), currently hold shares of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company as of the sharcholder record date on March 25, 2025,

We hereby authorize (please mark *X™ to select).

| Chairman of the Board of Directors — Mr. Trac Thanh Dien

General Director — Mr. Vo Van Trai

| Other: (please fill in the information below)

R o T T e S e B S e S e (SR e R P T G s
Dale of TBBIE .. ... oniicniiinicmisammmusnsas PR B TR . o imn it s S R SR R s

The authorized person shall have the right to attend and vote on our behalf at the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, convened
on April 24, 2025,

Commitment: We take full responsibility for this authorization and commil to strictly
complying with the current laws and the Company's Charter. We also agree not to make any
claims or lawsuits against the Company.

This authorization letter is valid only for the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

AUTHORIZED PERSON
{Xign and write full name)



List of Shareholders Granting Proxy for the 2025 Annual General Meeting

Signature of
1D/ I* ri
Fullname | 0O0¢ i e Total Anthortziay
Shares Sharcholder
M. Date of Yol
No. issue

Total




SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT THE SOCALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
STOCK COMPNAY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

No.: 363/ TB-SHP-HDQT Ho Chi Mink City, day 01 month 04 year 2025

ANNOUCMENT

Re: The nomination and candidacy for additional election of a
Supervisory Board member

To: The Esteemed Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

- Pursuant The Enterprise Law Na, SS2020:/0111 4, passed by the National Assembly of
the Sacialisi Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

- Deeree No, 153°2020/ND-CP deved December 31, 2020, detaifing the implementaiion
af certaln provisions of the Securitles Law;

- Pursuant to intermal corporaie govermance regulations of Southern Hydropower Jaini
Mok Company;

- The Charter af Organization and Operation of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company,

Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP) hereby announces the
nomination and candidaey lor the additional election of a Supervisory Board (SB)
member.

1. Term and number of Supervisory Board members to be clected:

a. Number of additional SB members to be elected: 0] person.

b. Term: 5 year
1. Standards and conditions for nomination/candidacy:

a. Criteria for SB members:

Supervisory Board members must meet the standards and conditions set forth

m Article 169 of the Enterprise Law and must not fall under the following cases:

- Being employed in the accounting or finance department of the company;

- Being a member or employee of an auditing organization that has audited the

company’s financial statements within the past three consecutive years.

b. Conditions for nomination/candidacy (Article 35 of SHP's Charter)

Shareholders or groups of sharcholders holding at lcast 10% of the tolal
oulstanding ordinary shares are entitled (0 nominate candidates [or the Supervisory
Board,

3. Application documents for SB nomination/candidacy:

Eligible sharcholders nominating or applying for election to the SB must submit
the following documents:

v Nomination/Candidacy Form (as per the company s template)

112



¥ Minutes of Group Meeting lor Nomination/Candidacy (as per the company’s
temiplate)
¥ Original curriculum vitae declaration {as per the company's template}
v Certified copy of ID card/Citizen TD/Passport.
v Cerlified copies of edueational degrees and professional certificates,
¥ Proof of sharcholding ratio of the shareholder/group of shareholders:
» For non-depository shareholders: A copy of the share ownership certificate.

» For depository shareholders: A confimmation letter [rom the securities
company where the shares are held.

Note: Canclidaies musi toke full legal responsibility before the law and the Geperal
Meeting of Shareholders ((GMS) for the aecwracy and  truthfulness of their
nomination/camndidacy documenis.

4. Selection of eandidates:

Based on the nomination/candidacy applications and supporting documents, SHI's
Bourd of Directors (BOD) will compile a list of eligible candidates for the additional SB
election. This list will be submitted to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
for approval before the voling process,

5. Deadline and submission address:

The original nomination/candidacy application for the SB must be submitted in
hard copy and received by SHP no later than 16:30 on April 16, 2025, at the following
address:

Finance and Accounting Department — Southern Hydropower Joint Stock

Company

Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, Da Kao Ward,

District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Phone: 028.38207795 (Ext: 111}, Fax: 028.35820779%4

If the number of nominated and self-nominated candidates does not meet the
required quota by the deadline, the incumbent Supervisory Board may nominate
additional ecandidates or organize nominations in accordance with the company's
internal corporate governance regulations.

For further details, sharcholders can visit the company’s official website at:
www.shp.vn.

Recipienis:

- As above,

- Archived: Files: F&A Department
{Thy).




THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

APPLICATION FORM
MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BROARD

To: The Organizing Committee of the 2025 Annual General Mecting of Shareholders
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

I, the undersigned:

Pl DR i it i

I PRSEPOM NS oireieiarionanaminrnsen e ses s im s s e s p et E s s anaa s p s g nnrn s bpdn smes b sa b anasdhs
Dt A R vt i st fram sy DO IO TG . s i i s i s R 8 R o

Educational background: .......iessse Professionnl qualifications: .......cssmmmmmmmmmmn,

Currently owning/representing ownership of . oeiioreison . shores(by words: .......... shares),
accounting for: ... % of the total voling shares of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Compamy,

After cereful consideration, | confirm that | meet the eligibility criteria as stated in the Notiee on
Nomination and Candidacy for Additional Supervisory Board Members ai the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joini Stock Company. | hereby
submit my candidacy for election to the Supervisory Board.

I certify that the information provided in this upplication and the accompanying documents is true
and sccurate. | also commit to Tully complying with the Enterprise Law, the Company's Charter,
and the Election Regulations for Supervisory Board Members at the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders of Southem Hydropower loint Stock Company.,

Sincercly.
s e yen vieseers SRV ., FONIENE ... yeaw 2025
Candidate
(Sign amed verite full name)
Enclused Documents:

1. Personal resume {self~declared, certified by the employer or local authority);
2. Copy of identification document;

3, Copies of diplomas and professional certificates;

4. Document certifying sharcholder owncrship percentage.



Ju L R =

{IR

il.
12.

I3,

Confirmation by the  employing oo day ... month ... ...

THE SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE
CANDIDATE FOR THE SUPERVISORY BOARD MEMBER
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pl R - i S i e AN i BT i i
Date u!’birlh' PRI TS RN PR DA AR ([~ 11, - S ek

[ Eard:" Cllenn '[dmu['l:mmn Humhcr R —

BRI - ciinaiismismsiriv

FEREE e L L L L] R e T R e e L L LR EEEE)

Pmﬂmm address

Company phnnunumbr:r........... Mnhlephune numbpr

B

Professional qUBETCBLIONE v cmicrmecsrimermsrimsss s st
Employment history:

T o T T e S e e

F FIOML ... DO POSBEIIL! ovusecisrnisnrmmnnsanssrbrisest

e T T T e T T P L e L EEE L]

Current position held:

Total shares held (88 0F ... )y A0COUNtng for ........

capital. In which: . ..voting shares,
+ Shares reprcsennngmpml mnmmu:m O cusissisaniisisimisaniniin

..................................... shares, accounting for ... % of charier mpa'm:

+ Personally owned shares: ... vhares, accounting for... ... ... % of charter capital
Related persons holding shares in Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company:

13.1 Relationship: ............... . Name of individual! organization: ...

Shares held: ... shares, accounting for... % of charter capital.

13. Relationship: ......cocoviemverns . Name af individual! o g:ummﬂan

Shares held: ... shares, accounting Jor...... ....%s af r&amr mp.rm!
| hereby declare that the above statements are Eum]'.r[ﬂd} true and accurate, If any false

information 1s provided, [ take full responsibility before the law.

organization/loeal authority.................c i Declurant
iSignature and full name)

year 2025



THE SOCIALIST REPURLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - — Happincss

AUTHORIZATION LETTER FOR CANDIDACY
{For individual sharcholders)

MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD (SB)

To: The Organizing Commitiee of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

S B — ey e —

IVPAsEPOrt NO. .occsvmnasras e srssmssesssssenss S OF ISEUES oriivneiinansiaas Ploce of i88182 .oimseriassrins

Phone aumber: ... i B e TR o N b R R i

Number of SHB sharus nwm:dé ............. o (Y WIS L s m e s e sns s pp s s s pm s s nn e s )
HEREBY AUTHORIZE

B R o il B L il i B i

I Dlllpmmn Hnl A i e S SRR ISSA R AR PR E T TIEE FETY T pimni CRE A EE LB ITIAEE PRI EP e Sempesias biidEEiddi Rl JAERITER Y
[T V)l otV = R ) | /=] 31 | [ [ 11 |- S kil i
Phone number: ... B e R b A

To represent all shares that [ own and submit a candidacy for the position of Supervisory Board
Member at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower

Jolnt Stock Company.

Mr./Ms. .. T i5 responsible for complying with the Meeting
Regu lad,lnns, "-.-*ntmg Reguhﬂnns. nnd Elml,mn Regulations of the 2025 Annual General Meeting

of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and shall not delegate this
suthorization to another person,

This authorization does pot include authonzation for Mr./Ms. .. PP T DU RAR Lt 1 -
right to participate and vote on other matters al the Meeting on my hthn[f

This Letter of Authorization isvalid only for the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company. It is made in two copics, with cach
party keeping one, and both coples have cqual legal validity.

o iy . momth ... year 2025

Authorized party Authorizing party
(Signature & Full Namej (Signature & Full Name)



THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

AUTHORIZATION LETTER FOR CANDIDACY
{ For institutional sharcholders)

MEMBER OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD (5B)

To:The Organizing Committee of the 2025 Annual General Mecting of Sharcholders
Sowibhern Hydropower Joini Siock Company

O o ek e e e

Bustness R-:.-g_wtmtlnn C :mﬁl:'.uln (BRC) Mo.: ..

Phone number: ...ccivmiisimaii o P i .................F.-‘.mnil: R TraaaTT——
Plamitl BT B v s s s i i i i s o i e s R e e A
Shares owned by:.......

HEREBY AUTHORIZE
i e R A Dt Al BT . i e e
Acbdress: .......
T T R
BT 1 0] Lot 1 . N S SRS PR P Place of isstue
P TN s s s Bl vl i seis IRV S e sssmniniosi
To represent all shares owned by .. imerssmsensrs e EINE af  the

anthorizing argamization) and liul:lllml i r.lli-ﬂldﬂl".}' i’nr tI'II: pn.!ﬂlml ﬂf Supervisory Boward
Member at the 2025 Annual General Mecting of Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower

Joint Stock Company.

NI, i mbsinin i AR is responsible for complying with the Meeting
Regulmtions, Voting Regulations, and Flection Regulations of the 2025 Annual Genernl Meeting
of Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and shall not delegate this
authorization o another person,

This authorization does not include authorization for MroMs... .. the right 1o participate and
vole on other matters at the Meeting on behallof ... ... .. .. . oo fAuthorizing Organizarion Nome).

This Letter of Authorization isvalid only for the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company. It is made in two copies, with each
party kecping one, and both copies have equal legal validity.

oy IV . WORTY ., pear 2025

Authorized party Authorizing party
(Sigmatwre & Full Name) (Signature & Frfl Name)



THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
| — - NCss

MINUTES OF THE GROUP MEETING FOR NOMINATING
CANDIDATES TO PARTICIPATE AS MEMBERS OF THE
SUPERVISORY BOARD

1y-H The Organieing Committee of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
Southern Hydropower Jaint Stock Company

We, the sharcholders/shareholder group, include:

ShEres Uhwnead; Lhwnersh i1
Ropresentil Perceninge

P 1Y Passport No, Blgnulbre

3
Taotal
Total shares currently owned/represented a5 of this date: ... SHAMES
(In words: . srssprrrrrmsersess TRERTEE)
nqunrnl:nt ; - I o uf t]m charter l.-ﬂ.]:ldtﬂ.l nfﬂ-uulhum H}?drnpu-wl:r Ju{nl. Stock Em*npnn}'

After reviewing the candidacy requirements stated in the Notice on Nomination and Election of
Additional Supervisory Board Membersat the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, [/'We respectiully nominate the
following individual as a candidate for the Supervisory Boand:

B ) e i e e AR A b i i R i
b T UV RRIRRIORRN . - . 5 " . R R ————
R o e e i s L
Professional qualifications: ... e e R S T 2 PO S R E L Lttt O PR

["We hereby certify the accuracy and truthfulness of the information provided in this nomination
form and the attached documents. Additionally, I/'We commit to complying fully with the lwws,
the Company's Charter, and the Notice on Nomination and Election of Supervisory Doard
Members ot the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders of Southern Hydropower Jobnt

Stock Company.

Sincerely,
cuuy et . mranth ... year 2025
NOMIMNEE ﬂlﬂRHIIﬂLﬂER!"LRﬂUI’
(Sign and write full name) REPRESENTATIVE

(Sigm and write full nane)



Atigched Documenis:

1, Personal resume of the nominee (certified by the employer or local authority).
2. A certified copy of ID card/Citizen [D/Passport.
3. Certilied copics of degrees, diplomas, and academic qualifications.



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: 15/QC-SHP-HbQT Ho Chi Minh City, day 02 month 04 year 2025
REGULATIONS

ON THE ORGANIZATION OF THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QHI14, passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam during the 14th tenure, 9th
session, on June 17, 2020;

- Pursuant to the Charter on the organization and operation of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

- Pursuant to the Internal Corporate Governance Regulations of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

The Board of Directors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company hereby
establishes the Regulations on the organization of the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders.

CHAPTER I: GENERAL PROVISIONS

Article 1. Purpose

- Ensure compliance with legal regulations and the Company’s Charter;

- Ensure transparency, democracy, and the legitimate rights of all shareholders;

- Ensure focus, stability, and organization of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Article 2. Subjects and scope of application

- Subjects: All shareholders, their representatives (authorized persons), and invited
guests attending the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company must comply with these Regulations, the
Company’s Charter, internal corporate governance regulations, and applicable
legal provisions.

- Scope of application: These Regulations apply to the organization of the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company.

Article 3. Interpretation of terms/abbreviations
- Company : Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
- BOD ; Board of Directors

1/5



- SB : Supervisory Board

- 0OC : Organizing Committee

- GMS ; General Meeting of Shareholders

- ID Card : Identity Card

- CIC ; Citizen Identification Card

- Delegate : Shareholders or their representatives (authorized persons)

CHAPTER II: CONTENT OF THE REGULATIONS

Article 4. Conditions for holding the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
(AGM) (Article 145 — Law on Enterprises 2020):

1. The AGM shall be conducted when the attending shareholders represent more
than 50% of the total voting shares.

2. If the first meeting fails to meet the conditions specified in Clause 1 of this
Article, a second meeting shall be convened within 30 days from the intended
date of the first meeting. The second AGM shall be conducted when the attending
shareholders represent at least 33% of the total voting shares.

3. If the second meeting also fails to meet the conditions specified in Clause 2 of
this Article, a third meeting shall be convened within 20 days from the intended
date of the second meeting. The third AGM shall be conducted regardless of the
total voting shares of the attending shareholders.

Article 5. Rights and obligations of shareholders attending the General
Meeting:

1. Eligibility to attend the General Meeting: Shareholders or their authorized
representatives (in writing, using the company's designated form) who are listed in
the company's shareholder register as of March 25, 2025, as confirmed by
the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation (VSDC).

2. Exercise of the right to attend the General Meeting (Article 144 — Enterprise

Law):

- Shareholders and authorized representatives of institutional shareholders may
attend the meeting in person, authorize one or more individuals or organizations
to attend on their behalf in writing, or attend through one of the forms specified
in Clause 3, Article 144 of the Enterprise Law.

- The authorization for an individual or organization to attend the AGM on behalf
of a shareholder must be in writing. The authorization document must comply
with civil law regulations and clearly state the name of the authorizing
shareholder, the name of the authorized individual or organization, the number of
shares authorized, the scope and duration of the authorization, and bear the
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signatures of both the authorizing and authorized parties. (4 sample authorization

form is attached to the notice of the General Meeting sent to shareholders).

A shareholder is considered to have attended and voted at the General Meeting in
the following cases:

a) Attending and voting in person at the meeting;

b) Authorizing another individual or organization to attend and vote at the

meeting;

c) Attending and voting via online conference, electronic voting, or other

electronic means;

3.

d) Sending voting ballots to the meeting via mail, fax, or email;
e) Sending voting ballots by other means as stipulated in the Company's charter.
The Organizing Committee shall inform shareholders of the meeting agenda and

details;

Each shareholder or authorized representative attending the General Meeting
shall receive a Voting Card, Voting Ballot, Election Ballot, and relevant
documents immediately  after  registering  their  attendance  with
the Shareholder/Delegate Verification Committee.

Obligations of shareholders and authorized representatives attending the

General Meeting:

Comply with the regulations set forth in this charter;

Respect the authority of the Chairperson of the General Meeting and the results
of legally conducted votes;

Bear their own travel, accommodation, and other expenses for attending the
meeting;

Each shareholder or authorized representative must bring their authorization
document (if applicable) and personal identification documents (ID card/Citizen
ID/Passport) for verification by the Shareholder/Delegate Verification
Committee;

Arrive on time and complete the registration =~ process with
the Shareholder/Delegate Verification Committee to receive their Voting Card,
Voting Ballot, and Election Ballot;

Shareholders or authorized representatives who arrive after the meeting has
commenced may still register and participate in voting immediately after
registration. However, the Chairperson is not obligated to pause the meetingfor
late arrivals, and previously voted matters remain valid.
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Keep mobile phones on silent mode or turned off; if necessary, step outside for
phone calls;

Strictly adhere to the meeting’s code of conduct and respect the final decisions of
the General Meeting.

Article 6. Guests at the General Meeting:

Guests include company executives, invited guests, and members of the
Organizing Committee who are not shareholders but are invited to attend the
meeting.

Guests may speak at the meeting when invited by the Chairperson or if they have
registered in advance with the Organizing Committee and received approval from
the Chairperson.

Article 7. Chairperson of the General Meeting:

The Chairperson of the Board of Directors (BOD) shall preside over and act as
the Chairperson of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (AGM).

Duties and powers of the Chairperson:

e (Conduct the General Meeting in accordance with the agenda and working
regulations;

e Introduce the members of the Presiding Board;

e Introduce the members of the Vote Counting Committee for approval by the
General Meeting;

e Appoint a secretary to record the minutes of the AGM;
e Guide delegates and shareholders in discussing agenda items;

e Present draft resolutions, summarize discussions, and propose matters for
voting;

e Address and record shareholder questions and issues within the approved
agenda;

e Handle arising matters throughout the General Meeting;

e Approve and issue meeting documents, results, minutes, and resolutions after
the General Meeting concludes;

Working principles of the Presiding Board: The Presiding Board operates based
on collective decision-making, democratic centralism, and majority voting.

Article 8. Secretary of the General Meeting:

The Chairperson appoints one or more individuals as Secretaries of the General
Meeting-
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Duties and powers of the Secretary:

Accurately and fully record the contents of the General Meeting;
Receive requests to speak from shareholders and delegates;
Draft the meeting minutes and resolutions of the General Meeting;

Assist the Chairperson in announcing information related to the meeting and
ensuring compliance with legal regulations and the Company's Charter;

Perform other tasks as assigned by the Chairperson.

Article 9: Shareholder/Delegate Eligibility Verification Committee:

The Shareholder/Delegate Eligibility Verification Committee is introduced by
the Chairperson to the General Meeting and consists of one Head and other

members.

Duties of the Verification Committee;

Receive and verify the documents presented by attendees;
Check and report to the General Meeting on shareholder eligibility;

The Head of the Committee reports to the AGM on shareholder attendance. If
shareholders and authorized representatives present hold more than 50% of
the total voting shares, the General Meeting is deemed valid;

If an attendee fails to meet the eligibility criteria, the Committee has the right
to recommend refusal of voting cards, ballots, and meeting documents.

Article 10. Vote Counting Committee:

The General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) elects one or more members to

the Vote Counting Committee based on the proposal of the Chairperson;

Duties of the Vote Counting Committee:

Announce the voting rules, procedures, and guidelines for casting votes;

Count and record the votes, prepare a vote counting report, announce the
results, and submit the report to the Chairperson for approval.

Promptly inform the Secretary of the General Meeting of the voting results.

Review and report any violations of voting procedures or complaints
regarding voting results to the General Meeting.

Article 11. Speaking at the General Meeting:

Delegates who wish to speak must obtain approval from the Chairperson.

Speeches must be concise, focused, and relevant to the approved agenda.
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Alternatively, delegates may submit their opinions in writing to the Secretary,
who will compile them and report to the Chairperson.

- The Chairperson arranges the order of speeches based on registration and
responds to shareholder inquiries either during the meeting or later in writing.

Article 12. Meeting Minutes and Resolutions of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM)

- The meeting minutes and resolutions of the AGM shall be prepared
in Vietnamese and must be completed before the meeting adjourns.;

- The meeting minutes and resolutions shall be kept on record at Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

Article 13. Implementation

- All delegates, representatives, and attendees of the AGM are responsible for fully
complying with the provisions of this regulation, the company’s current rules,
policies, and applicable laws.

- The convener of the AGM has the right to:
e Request attendees to undergo security checks or other security measures;

e Request competent authorities to maintain order, remove individuals who fail
to comply with the Chairperson's authority, disrupt the meeting, hinder its
proceedings, or refuse to comply with security measures.

- Matters not specifically covered in this regulation shall be governed by
the Company’s Charter, the Law on Enterprises, and other relevant legal
provisions.

- This regulation shall apply to the2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders and shall take effect immediately upon approval by the General

Meeting.
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence ~ Freedom — Happiness

No.: 16/QC-SHP-HDOQ'T Hea Chi Mink Ciry, day (02 month 04 year 2023

VOTING AND ELECTION REGULATIONS
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

- Pursuam (o the Emerprise Law No. 59/2020/0H14, passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Viemam during the [4th termure, 9th session,

o June 7, 2020;

= Pursweri (o the Charter on the orgonization and operation of Southern
Hyelropower Joint Stock Compearny (SHT),

= Pursueni to the Internal Governance Reguluiions of SHF.

The Board of Dircctors (BODY) of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
{SHP) hereby issues the Voling and Election Regulations applicable to the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders (AGM).

Artiele 1: Purpose

This regulation is established to define the principles and voting methods for items on
the Agenda of the 2025 AGM, in accordance with the Company Charter and Internal
Governance Regulations,

Article 2: Seape of Application
This regulation applies to the voting procedures for all agenda items at the 2025 AGM.

Article 3: Definition of Terms and Abbreviations
In this regulation, the following terms shall be understood as follows:
— SHPF: Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
- BOD: Board of Directars
— SB: Supervisory Board
— AGM: Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders
— Delegate; Shareholders or authorized representatives

— Voting: The process by which shareholders express their opinion on a specific maiter
to determine whether it meets the conditions for approval by the AGM.

= Agenda: The list of items proposed by the BOD for shareholders to vote on during
the AGM.

Article 4: Geaceral Regulations on Voting
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1. Eligible Votiers:
Sharcholders holding ordinary shares have the right (o vote and elect at the AGM.
2. Compaosition of the Vote Counting Committee:

2.1 Vole counting will be carried out by the Vote Counting Commitiee. The AGM
Crganizing Committee shall prepare and propose a Vote Counting Committee to
the AGM for approval. This committee will be elected by shareholders attending
the AGM through a show of Voting Cards,

22 The Vote Counting Committee shall consist ofno more than three (03)
members, with the following roles and responsibilitics:

- Head af the Vote Counting Commitlee: Responsible for procedures, order, and
legal compliance in the voting process at the AGM.

- Member in charge of data and statistics: Responsible for ensuring the accuracy
of data, including but not limited to data entry, calculations, and statistical
analysis related to the AGM and vote counting.

- Vote Counting supervisor: Responsible for overseeing the activities of the Vote
Counting Committee, The AGM may appoint additional personnel o replace or
support this role in overseeing the vole counting process.

2.3 The AGM may sclect sharcholders ffom among the attending delepates
to monitor the vote counting process carried out by the Vote Counting Commitiee,

X Voling Tools,
3.1 Voting Cards and Ballots:

- Alending delegates  shall exercise their  voting  rights using Voting
Cards and Ballots, which are issued by SHP and follow the standard
format defined in this regulation,

= Delegates will receive Voting Cards and Ballots printed directly at the AGM
venue after completing the registration and cligibility verification process.
3.2 Ballot Boxes:

Onice delegates complete their voling, Ballots shall be collected and placed into ballot
boxes. The Vote Counting Commities is responsible lor managing and securing the
ballot boxes.

4. Application of Information Technology in Vote Counting:

To ensure accuracy and timeliness in recording, aggregating  information, and
processing voting data, the AGM shall utilize computer systems and specialized
software that comply with the voting principles specified in this regulation.

Article 5: Voting om AGM Matters
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1. Voting Cards and Ballots:

1.1 Voting Cards:

Each Voling Card must include the following details:
- Full name of the sharcholder

Serial number

Number of shares owned

Number of shares authorized

Total number of voling shares

1.2 Voting Ballots:
Each Voting Ballot must contain the following details;

Serial number
- Full name of the sharcholder
- ID/Passport number
- MNumber of sharcs owned
- Number of shares authorized
- Total number of voting shares
- VYoting itcms
- VYoting options:
» Approve
# DDigapprove
# No opinion
2. Principles and Voting Methods:
2.1 Principles

- All agenda items discussed at the AGM must be openly discussed and voled
on by the General Meeting of Sharcholders (GMS).

- Voting Cards and Ballots shall be printed, sealed with the company’s stamp,
and directly distributed 1o the delegates al the mecting (along with the AGM
documents). Each delegate shall receive one Voting Card and one Ballot, which
includes Serial number of the delegate, Full name, Number of shares owned,
MNumber of shares authorized for voting .

- The Chairperson shall proposc appropriate voting methods for each item on the
agenda, subject to the AGM's approval,

B
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- Voting Methods:

 Voting by Raising Voting Cards: This method is used for approving
matters such as: the AGM Agenda; AGM Organizational Regulations;
AGM Voting Regulations; Election of the Presidium; Election of the Vote
Counting Committee; Approval of the AGM Minutes; and other matters
at the AGM (if any);

= Vaoting by Completing Ballots: This method is used for approving matters
such as: the 2024 Business Performance Report and the 2025 Business
Plan; the 2024 Board of Directors Activity Report; the 2024 Supervisory
Board Activity Report; the 2024 Audited Financial Statements; the 2024
Salary & Remunemation Scttlement and the 2025 Payment Plan [or the
Roard of Directors and the Supervisory Board; the 2024 Profit
Distribution and the 2025 Profit Distribution Plan; the appointment of the
audit firm for the 2025 Financial Statements; the approval of related-party
transactions in 2025; the proposal on the change of the Company’s head
office location, the adjustment of the tem of office of current members of
the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors.

2.2 Voting procedure

- Delegates shall cast their votes 1o Approve, Disapprove, or Abstain on matters
presented For voting ai the AGM by either raizing their Voting Card or selecting
the corresponding options on the Voting Ballot as specified in Section 2.1.

- Voting by Raising Voting Cards: The front side of the Voting Card must be
raised high and directed toward the Presiding Board. IF a delegate fails 1o raise
the Voting Card in all three voting rounds (Approve, Disapprove, or No
opinicn) for a particular matter, their vote shall be considered as Approval of
\hat matter If a delegate raiscs the Voting Card more than once during the voting
for Approve, Disapprove, or No opinion on a matter, their vote shall be
deemed invalid. For votes cast by rmsing the Voling Card, the Vote Counting
Commitiee shall record the delegate’s identification number and the
cormesponding vote count for Approve, Disapprove, No opinion, or Invalid
Votes.

- Voling by Completing Voling Ballots; For each matter, delegates shall
sclect one (1) out of three (3) optiona: “Approve”, “Disapprove”, or “MNo
opinion” by marking an “X" or *V" in the designated box on the Voting Ballot.
Once all voting matiers are completed, delegates shall submit their Voting
Ballots into the ballot box as instructed by the Vote Counting Committee. The
Voting Ballot must be signed and Include the delegate’s lull name o be
considered valid.

3. Classification of Voting Ballots:
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3.1 Valid Voting Ballots:
a) It follows the preseribed format and bears the olficial seal of SHP.

b) The ballot does not contain erasures or alterations to the printed content. IT
additional content is required, it must be written under the correel serial
number of the corresponding voting item, without adding any extra content
except as requested by the Organizing Commitiee and submilted (o the Vole
Counting Committes.

¢) The voting content on the ballot is considered valid when the delegate marks
one (01) of the three (03) available voting options.

3.2 Invalid Voting Ballots: A voting ballot is considered invalid it it fails to meet any
of the conditions for a valid voting ballot, However, any voting items that are
marked valid will still be counted in the voting results.

3.3 Blank Voting Ballots: Blank voting ballots refer to those that are distributed at
the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) but are not submitied to the Vote
Counting Commitice.

4. Collection of Voting Ballots:

4.1 For voting bullots distributed at the GMS, collection will take place once
delegates have completed the voting process.

4.2 Collected voting ballots will be stored in the ballot box.

5. Conditions for Approval of Voting Items: Voting items are considered approved
if’ they meet the minimum voting percentage specified in Article 20 of the Charter
on Organization and Operations of Southemn Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

6. Verification and Consolidation of Voting Results:
6.1 After collection, voting ballots will be verified for validity in accordance with
this Regulation.

6.2 Once validated, the voting ballots will be entered into the vole-counting software,
and results will be consolidated. During the resull aggregation process, the
following types of ballots: (i) invalid ballots, (i) ballots marked as “No Opinion™
and (iii) blank ballots will all be categorized under “Mo Opinion™.

6.3 In cases where new voling items arise during the GMS or modifications are made
to the existing agenda, the voting percentage will be calculated based om the
number of sharcholders directly atiending the meeting.

6.4 Voting results will be detrermined for each voling itlem and presented as a
percentage (%), rounded to two (02) decimal places.

6.5 The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for consolidating the voting results
and preparing the Vote Counting Minutes. These minutes must be signed by all
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members of the Vote Counting Committee to confirm the accuracy, transparency,
and compliance with voting principles and procedures,

6.6 The Vole Counting Minutes must include the fallowing detmls:

a) The number of shares voted for each item, including the percentage of votes
under each category: Approved, Disapproved, No Opinion,

b} The Head of the Vote Counting Committee is responsible for announcing the
voling results at the GMS on behalfl of the Chairperson.

Article 6: Regulations on the Additional Election of SB Members

I. Number, Term, and Qualifications for Supervisory Boarnd Members
(According to guidance and Arilele 169 of the 2024 Enterprise Law),

1.1 Number of additional 8B members 1o be elected: M1 member.
1.2 Term: 5 years.
1.3 Number of candidates: Unlimited.

1.4 The list of candidates for the SB must be approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders (GMS) before the election lakes place,

2, Vaoting Rallot:

The voling ballot shall contain the following information:
2.1 Serial number

2.2 Sharcholder/representative’s full name

2.3 1D card/Citizen [D/Passport number

2.4 Number of shares owned

2.5 Number of shares authorized

2.6 Total number of voting shares

2.7 Maximum number of votes

2.8 List of candidates

2.9 Number of voles casl

1. Principles, Method, Voting Procedure, and Election Determination

1.1 The election of Supervisory Board members shall be conducted
through cumulative voling, wherehy each shareholder has a total number of votes
equal 1o the total number of voling shares owned multiplied by the number of
members to be clected {maximum number of votes). The shareholder may
allocate all or part of their tofal votes 1o one or multiple candidates,



1.2 Sharcholders may distribute votes among candidates, but the total voles cast must
not exceed the maximum number of voles. Voles may be allocated in specific
amounts, percentages, or equally among selected candidates. In the event that
additional candidates arise on the day of the GMS, the Vote Counting Committee
will issue new ballots and collect the old oncs.

1.3 Based on the approved number of Supervisory Board members, the GMS shall
determine election results by ranking candidates from highest (o lowest vole
count. Candidates with the highest votes will be elected until the required number
of members is reached, ensuring compliance with the minimum number of
members required by law and the company”s charter.

1.4 If two or more candidates receive the same number of votes for the final position
on the Supervisory Board, a re-election shall be conducted among those
candidates. Altematively, the selection criteria will be determined by the GMS.

2. Classification of Voting Ballots and Voting Instructions:
2.1 Valid Ballots:
a) It follows the pre-printed template issued by the organizing committee and
bears the pfficial seal of SHP

b} The ballot must not contain any erasures or alierations to the printed content.
Any additional information must be recorded strictly according to the
instructions of the organizing committee, with no extra content beyond what
15 required.

¢) The voling process must comply with the cumulative voting method,

2.2 Invalid Ballots: Invalid ballots are those that do not comply with the requirements
of a valid hallot.

2.3 Blank Ballots: Blank ballois refer to those that were distributed but not returned
to the Organizing Committee
2.4 Voting Instructions; Delegates should only fill in the number of votes in the

designated column. The total number of votes cast must not exceed the maximum
number of votes allocated.

3. Collection of YVeting Ballois:

3.1 Voting ballots shall be collected once delegates have completed the voting
process.

3.2 Collected ballots shall be stored in the ballot box.

3.3 In case of errors, shareholders may request a new ballot from the Vote Counting

Committce, provided that they retumn the original ballot before placing a new one
in the ballot box.
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3.4 Delegates must place their voting ballots into the hallot box under the supervision
of the Vote Counting Commitice,

4. Verification and Compilation of Election Results

4.1 Afer verifying the validity of the ballots, the data will be entered into the voting
software, which will then compile the resulis.

4.2 Election results will be determined for each voting item and calculated as a
percentage, rounded 1o two (02) decimal places.

4.3 The Vote Counting Commitiee is responsible for compiling the election results
and preparing the Election Report. All committee members must sign this report
to confirm its accuracy, transparency, and compliance with voting principles and
procedures,

4.4 The Election Report must include the following details:
a) The number of votes received by cach candidate.
b} The total number of voting shares present al the General Meeling,

¢} The percentage of voies each candidate received in relation 1o the total voting
shares present at the General Mecting.

d) The Head of the Vote Counting Committee may, on behalf of the Chairperson,
announce the election results at the General Meeting.

Article 7: Complainis

Any complaints regarding the voting process will be collected by the Organizing

Committee and forwarded to the Chairperson of the General Meeting for resolution.

Article 8: Effectiveness

- This Voting Regulation shall ke effect immediately upon approval by the

(ienernl Meeting of Shareholders.

- The regulation shall remain in force until the conclusion of SHP's 2025 Annual

Creneral Meeting of Shareholders,
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SOUTHERN HY DROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Strect, Da Kao
Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Phone: (84-8) 3820 7795 Fax: (84-8) 3820 7794

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
Day ..... month .... year 2025

VOTING BALLOT
MEMBERS OF SUPERVISORY BOARD

Serial number
Sharcholder/Authorized Representative Name
ID Card/Citizen 1D/Passport Number
MNumber of Owned Shares
‘Number of Authorized Shares
Total Voting Shares
Maximum Votes Available

" No. Candidate name

~ Supervisory Board member Number of voles

N e | G | B | e

Note: Shareholders should only write the number of votes in the designated column (do
not mark an "X"). Shareholders may allocate their votes among the candidates; however,
the total votes cast must not exceed the total number of voting shares.
Shareholder
(Sign and write full mame)



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMFPANY

+ Address: Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, Da Kao Ward,

SHE

District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Phone: (84-8) 3820 7795 Fax: (B4-8) 3820 7794

Shareholder’s name:
Serial number:

VOTING CARD

Number of shares owned:

Number of shares authorized:

Total number of voting shares:
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THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence-Freedom-Happiness

SOUTHERN HY DROPOWER
JUOINT STOCK COMPANY

No.: 373/BC-SHP-KHKT Hochiminh City, day U2 month 04 year 2025

REPFORT
Part One: Business Performance in 2024
Part Two: Business Plan for 2025

To: Esteemed shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

On April 25, 2024, the Annual General Mecting of Sharcholders of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company issued a resolution on the business plan and
the profit distribution plan for 2024 as follows:

1. Business Plan for 2024:

o Electricity output: 625 million kWh.

e Total revenue: 624.499 billion VND , of which revenue from electricity
production accounted for 623.798 billion VND.

s Profit after corporate income tax: 279.574 billion VND.

3. Profit Distribution Plan for 2024: The dividend payout for 2024 is set

at 25% in cash.
Today, the Board of Directors of Southem Hydropower Joint Stock

Company (the "Company") respectfully reports to the General Meeting of
Sharcholders on the business performance for 2024 and submits the business plan
for 2025 as follows:

PART ONE
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE IN 2024

1) Business resulis:

Power Ite 2024 2024 Com petition
plant ) - Plan Actual rate (%)
Electricity output (million P 40104 40,74
DaSiat | kWh)
Revenue {billiun_"'.-i'HD} 81.093 T1.784 i E8.52
Electricity output (million
189 184.049 9738
Ia Dang 2 | kWh)
Revenue (hillion VND) 148.334 146.375 OUR.68
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Electricity output (million
369 357.102 96.78
Da M'bri | kWh) -
Revenue (billion VND) 394,371 409,872 103.93
Electricity output
625 601.255 96.20
Tong cing | (million kK'Wh)

Revenue (billion VND) 623.798 | 628.032 100.68

Details:

- Total electricity output in 2024: 601.255 million kWh (compared to the
multi-year average of 624.500 million kWh), achicving 96.20% of the 2024 plan.

- Total electricity revenue in 2024: 628.032 billion VND (compared to the
multi-year average of 635.961 billion VND), achieving 100.68% of the 2024
plan.

By power plant:

Da Siat:

- Electricity output: 60.104 million kWh (multi-year average: 67.313
milhion kWh), achieving 89.71% of the 2024 plan.

= Revenue: 71,784 billion VND (multi-year average: 71.801 billion VND),
achieving 88.52% of the 2024 plan.

Da Dang 2:

- Electricity output: 184.049 million kKWh (multi-vear average: 188,931
million kWh), achieving 97.38% ol the 2024 plan.

- Revenue: 146,375 billion VND (multi-year average: 146,112 billion
VND), achieving 98.68% of the 2024 plan.

Da M'Bri:

- Blectricity output: 357,102 million kWh (multi-yvear average: 346.255
million kWh), achieving 96.78% of the 2024 plan.

- Revenue: 409.872 billion VND (multi-vear average: 418.047 billion
VND), achieving 103.93% of the 2024 plan.

With the electricity output and revenue in 2024 as siated above, the business
performance results for 2024 are as follows:

(+/=) Actual %
Indicator ﬁ:‘: f:tiil vs. Plan Completion
(Actual/Plan)

1. Total electricity
output {million k'Wh) 625 6l 256 (23.744) Oy 2%
2. Total revenue
thillion VND) G2, 4949 I'-Z!ﬂ,!'lfih_ - 6347 10].02%
3. Total costs (billion 113,861 301,534 12.027 96.1 7%
VND) )
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P. Profit before tax
(hillion VNI
5. Net profit after tax

] 310,638 329012 |8.374 105.91%

279.574 295.931 16.357 105.85%

Ahillion VND)

The after-tax profit in 2024 reached 295.931/279.574 billion VNI, an
increase of 5.85% compared o the profit target assigned by the General Meeting
of Sharcholders.

Cieneral assessment:

- In 2024, the impact of the El Nino phenomenon led 1o unfavorable
hydrological conditions, affecting not only the dry season months but also the
rainy season of the yvear. [In Lam Dong provinee, particularly in the first six months
of 2024, dry weather conditions caused the average water inllow to the reservoirs
of all three plants to be lower than in the same period of 2023 (Da Siat at 94.91%,
Da Dang 2 at 74,75%, and Da M'bri at 54.57%). This significantly impacted the
production of the three plants. As a result, for the first half of 2024, the total
electricity output of the three plants reached only 23.01% of the annual plan,
while total revenue reached 25.02% of the 2024 target.

- Inthe second hall of 2024, weather conditions remained complicated, with
the rainy season arriving later than in previous years. On average, the water inflow
into the reservoirs of the three planis in 2024 was lower than in 2023: Da Siat at
83.58%, Da Dang 2 at 96.52%, and Da M'bri at 78.8%.

= Facing these challenges, the company effectively optimized water
resources for power generation, prioritized electricity production during high-
price hours, and promptly addressed operational incidents and equipment failures
o maintain stable operations. As a result, the company successfully achieved its
2024 revenue tarpet as follows:

+ Total revenue in 2024 increased by 6.347 billion VND, primarily due to:

* An increase in electricity sales revenue of 4.233 billion VYND.,

# An increase in financial income of 1.789 billion VNI,

+ Alter-tax profit in 2024 exceeded the target assigned by the General
Meeting of Shareholders by 16357 billion VND, primarily due to:

» An increase in electricity sales revenue of 4.233 billion VND.

« A total cost reduction of 12.027 billion VNI,

(The iotal cost reduction of 12.027 billion VND compared to the 2024 plan
was mainly due to a decrease in general expenses by 11.63 billion VND).

2) Financial and credit activities:

The implementation of financial and credit activities in 2024 is as
follows:
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Unit: billion VND

Beginning Disbursement Principal Interest Ending
Bank balance n 2024 repayment | expenses in halance
2024 in 2024 2024 2024
VCB-HCM | 60000 | 60000 @ 2952 >
' Shinhan VNN 59,000 30,000 3867 | 29.000
BIDV-
Thong Nhat 15.273 15273 0.343 !
RBranch
Total 1190041 15.273 105.273 T.162 29.000

Compared to the planned interest expenses for 2024 of 7.310 billion VND,

the actual interest expenses for 2024 amounted to 7.162 billion VND, reflecting a
reduction of 0,148 billion VMND. The decrease in interest CXpCnscs was due to a

slight drop in actual interest rates compared to planned interest rates,
3) Other activities:

a) Procurement bidding for the Da M°bri plant’s ronner and Da Siat
plant’s globe valve:

With the approval of the Board of Directors, the company successfully
completed the international bidding process for the package: "Procurement of the
runner for Da M'bri Hydropower Plant and the globe valve for Da Siat
Hydropower Plant"in 2024, The contract for the "Procurement of the runner for
Da M'bri Hydropower Plant” was successtully signed. However, the bidding for
the "Procurement of the globe valve for Da Siar Hydropower Plant™ was canceled
because none ol the participating bidders met the technical requirements, In
February 2025, the company reissued the bidding documents for this package on
the National Bidding Network.

b) Handling of sedimentation ai the intake area of Da M"bri reservoir in

2024:

- The company submitied a report Lo the Board of Directors requesting the
cancellation of the bidding for the "Dredging at the intake area in 2024" and
the "Consulting and supervision for sludge dredging at the infake area in 2024".
At the same time, a localized dredging package was implemenied in this area,

- From May 2024, the company carried out localized dredging st the intake
arca of Da M'bri Hydropower Plant. The dredging was conducted from May 16,
2024, to October 6, 2024, with a total volume of 9,426 cubic meters of sediment
removed.

¢) Other management-related activities in 2024:
- With the approval of the Board of Directors, the company successfully

developed and implemented an updated organmzational structure based on
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recommendations from EVN's Capital Management Board.

PART 2
BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2025

The year 2025 is expected to be a challenging year for the company.
According to the directives of the Ministry of Industry and ‘Trade, the Electricity
Regulatory Authority will implement a new method for calculating the settlement
ratio of contract electricity (o) for Da Dang 2 and Da M bri power plants, applying
higher rates than in previous years, Specifically, the cocfTicient a will be set
al 98% for Da Dang 2, while for Da M’bri, the contracted electricity output will
be calculated on a monthly basis, with figures announced cach month based on
actual demand, weather conditions (temperature, hydrology), and the operating
status of the power system. (Notably, the contracted electricity output
for February and March 2025at Da M'bri is currently being calculated
significantly higher than the planned output published by NSMO at the beginning
of the year on the Electricity Market website).

Additionally, under the Electricity Market Operation Plan for 2025 approved
by the Ministry of Industry and Trade, the markel capacity price (CAN) for 2025
is set to decrease significantly, averaging 47.7 YND/&AWh {compared 1o 330.5
VNINVkWh in 2024, 297.7 VNIVkWh in 2023, and 379.4 VND/kWh in 2022).
This substantial reduction will negatively impact the revenue of Da Dang 2 and
Da M'bri compared to previous years.

Moreover, afler more than 0 years of operation, the power plants'
equipment has started to show defects requiring repairs, upgrades, and
replacements.

With the determination and effort of all employees, the company has sel
ambitious goals and developed the 2025 business plan as follows:

1) Electricity generation resulis of the three power plants [rom
operation until 2024 and the 2025 production-revenue plan:

a) Electricity generation results of the three power plants from operation

until 2024:
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b) Electricity generation and revenue plan for 2025:

Power Plan Plan Actual
plant Category 2025 | 2024 2024
DaSiaq |_E0Cration (Million k'Wh) [ 65 67 60.104
Revenue (Billion VND) | 77.624 | 81.093 71.784
Da Dang 2 | Ocheration (Millon kWh) | T80 | 189 | 184049
Revenue (Billion YND) 142.844 | 148.334 146.375
_Ih by | Oeneration (Million kWh) | 356 | 369 357,102
Revenue (Billion Y1) 390988 | 394.371 409,872
s Generation(Million kWh) | 601 | 625 601.255
Revenue (Billion VND) | 611.456 | 623.798 | 628.032
Breakdown:

- Total electricity generation: 601 million k'Wh.
- Total power generation revenue: 611.456 billion VND.
By power plant:

Da Siat:

= Electricity generation: 65 million K'Wh.

- Revenue: 77.624 billion VND.

Da Dang 2:

- Electricity generation: 180 million k'Wh.
- Revenue: 142.844 billion YND.
Da M'Bri:

= Electricity generation: 356 million kWh.
- Revenue: 390,988 billion VND.

2) Business production plan:
With the planned electricity generation and revenue for 2025 as outlined

above, the business production plan for 2025 is as follows:

Unit: billion VND

: Plan
Indicator 2025
Total pencration ol
{million kKWh)
B. Total revenue (billion |
VND) 612456

Plan
2024

625

G24.49%9

Change Percentage
(+/-) 2025 2025 vs.
vs, 2024 | 2024 (%)

(24) 96.16

(12.043) 98.07
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Change | Percentage
Indicator b 2oy | (42025 | 2025w,
: v, 2024 | 2024 (%)
1, Electricity generation
LSl 611456 623,799 {12.343) 098.02
2. Income from financing
?_ ackivites 1040 0,700 14 11 142 .86
| C. Total expenses 297.652 313861 (16.20%) 04,84
[ I. Depreciation expenses 05,336 | 1R.020 (12.684) B9.15
| 2. Interest expenses 0,946 7.310 {6.364) 12.94
3. WNatural resource tux 63,199 62,712 0487 L0, TR
4. Forest environmental
i s 21636 22.50H) (0BG B6.16
5. Waler resource
exploitation rights fee il I ‘ g
6. General expenses 99.351 96335) 3216 @ 10334
D. Profit belore
corporate income tax 14804 | 310038 4.166 101.34
(CIT)
E. Profit after ﬁ'l'r]lﬂrl“’.! 272607 270 574 5.06T
income tax (CIT) ( ) i

Planned afler-tax profit in 2025 is expected (o decrease by nearly 7 billion
VND compared to the 2024 plan due to the following reasons:

- Electricity generation revenue in 2025 is projected to decrease by more
than 12.343 billion VND compared to the 2024 plan .

- Total expenses will decrease by more than 16 hillion VND, primarily due

+ Depreciation expenses: Deprecinlion expenses in 2025 will decrease by
more than 12 billion YND compared (o the 2024 plan because some equipment
of the Da M"Bri plant will have reached the end of its depreciation period by the
end of January 2024 (Da M'Bri’s equipment has been depreciated over 10 years,
starting from January 2014). Additionally, some components of the Dasiat and Da
Dang 2 plants, such as substations, roads, and telecommunication svstems
(depreciated over 15 years), will also complete their depreciation period by the
end of January 2025,

+ Interest expenses: Interest expenses in 2025 will decrease by more than 6
billion VNI compared to 2024 as loan principal decreases over the years. By the
end of 2024, the company had fully repaid its loan from Vietcombank.
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+ Water resource tux: The planned water resource tax for 2025 will increase
by nearly 0.5 billion VND compared to the 2024 plan because, from October 11,
2024, the taxable water resource price will increase from 2,006.79 VNIkWh to
2,103.1159 VND/kWh.

+ Forest environment protection fee: This fec will decrease by nearly 0.9
billion VND, as it is calculated based on the electricity output and the unit price
set by the government, Since the planned electricity output in 2025 is lower than
in 2024, this expense will also decrease.

+ Water resource exploitation rights fee: This expense remains unchanged,
as it is paid according to the annual notification from the tax authorities.

+ General expenses will increase by more than 3 billion VND compared to
the 2024 plan, mainly due to:

* Operating and minor repair expenses will increase by 7 billion VND
compared to the 2024 plan, primarily because, in 2025, the company will incur
additional land rental expenses for the Da Siat and Da Dang 2 plants, amounting
to 5.5 billion VND. (In 2024, the company was still within the full land rental
exemption perind for all three plants.) Other expenses remain relatively stable.

s Major repair expenses will decrease by more than 4 billion VND
compared to the 2024 plan because, in 2025, some major repair items will only
undergo the procurement process without being recorded as expenses, such as the
3a Siat globe valve system and the Da M"Hri DCS system.

o Other expenses did not Tuctuate significantly.

- Corporate income tax (CIT) expenses in 2025 will be 11 billion VND
higher than in 2024 because, from 2025, the Da Siat and Da Dang 2 plants will no
longer benefit from preferential tax rates and will begin applying the standard
20% corporate income tax rate.

3y Credit plan:

In 2025, the company will have an outstanding loan balance of 29 billion
VND with Shinhan Vietnam, which will be fully repaid on July 25, 2025,
Assuming an interest rate of 9% per year, the 2025 credit plan is as follows:

Unit: billion VNI

Beginning | Principal | Ending
Rank | balance | repayment | TTreteXpense | halance
2025 | 2028 | 2025 | 2025




Shinkan VN | 29000 29,000 | 0,046 |
Total I 29.000 | 29.000 | 0.946 - |

4) Other key activities:
In 2025, the company will carry out scveral major initiatives, including:
- Conducting major maintenance and repair work on the generating units of

all three power plants as planned.

- Repairing the water channel at the Da Dang 2 power plant.

- Replacing the hydraulic cylinder system of the water intake gate at
the pressure tank of Da Dang 2 power plant

- Completing the SCADA system at the Da Dang 2 power plant.

- Dredging sediment in the area in front of the water intake gate at Da
M bri power plant.

- Executing the procurement package for a globe valve at Da Siat power
plant.

- Implementing the procurement, configuration, and testing of the DCS
(Distributed Control System) at the Lam Dong head office, in preparation for its
installation during the major maintenance of Da M"bri power plant in 2026,

- Exploring options lo purchase property and construct a new office
headquarters for the company in Ho Chi Minh City.
The company hereby presents the 2025 business plan to the General Meeting

of Shareholders for approval and looks forward to receiving its approval.

Recipienis: DIRECTOR
- As ahove; GEHEM
- RO,

- 88,

- EB; -
& ul'_‘nm;.;]ling ﬂp:rl'.s; 'ﬁﬁ"‘"-n Trli
- Depariments: Adminisiration, Technical . ' AL l:”

and Planning, Financinl and Accounting,

Canlity Contral, Operations, Technical

Supper Department,

- Archived: Files, Seerciury.
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 3 T /BC-SHP-HBQT Hachiminh City, date 22 month 4 year 2025
REPORT

ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN 2024
(Replace Report No. 18/BC-SHP-HDQT dated April 2, 2025)

To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders

of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

The Board of Directors (BOD) of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company (SHP) respectfully reports to the General Meeting of Shareholders
(GMS) on the activities, management, and operation of the BOD in 2024 as
follows:

I. Evaluation of production and business operation results and management
status in 2024:

1. Regarding production and business operation results in 2024:

The year 2024 is recorded as a year of difficulties and challenges with adverse
weather conditions and unfavourable hydrology. However, thanks to the efforts
of the Company's workforce, especially in the diligent work of repairing,
maintaining, and replacing equipment at the plants, and in developing logistics
projects, the company has managed to keep production and business activities
stable. Despite the fact that water resources for power generation were not as
expected, the company's production output did not reach the planned targets,
leading to profit being lower than planned and the plans approved by GMS in
2023, Specifically, the results of the production and business operations in 2024
are as follows:

Criteria Umit Production | Production | Com pletetion
and and rate
Business Business | compared to
plan in result in Plan
2024 2024
Total electricity output Million 625.000 | 601,256 96.20 %
KWh
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Total revenue Billion 624.499 | 630.846 | 101,02 %
VND

Total expenses Billion 313,861 301.835
VND

Profit before tax Billion 310.638 329,011
VND

Corporate income tax Billion 31.064 33.081
VND

“Profit afler tax Billion 279.574 | 295930 105.85 %
VYND

2. Regarding the BOD's supervising activities for the General Director:

In 2024, the BOD conducted supervision of the General Director's executive
operations and other managers in accordance with the Company's charter. Overall,
the General Director has made efforts in management and operations to ensure
the Company’s activities comply with the law, fulfil tax obligations to the state,
and reduce production and business activities costs. With the 2024 result of the
Company reaching a post-tax profit of 295.930 billion VND, exceeding the plan
by 5.85%, the BOD assesses that the General Director has fulfilled the production
and business duties in 2024,

3. Report on the implementation of the resolutions of the annual General
Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 (excluding the content af 2024 production and

business results mentioned above):

The BOD has fully implemented all the contents approved by the annual GMS
2024, including:

a) Regarding 2024 salaries and wages for BOD and Supervisory Board
members:

(The details are presented in the proposal to the AGMS on appraving the final
settlement of 2024 salaries and wages and the plan for payment of 2025
salaries and wages to the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board),

b} Regarding the distribution of a 30% ecash dividend for 2023:

- The BOD has carried out the procedures to distribute the 2023 dividends in
cash according to the resolution approved by the GMS in two instalments,
spectfically:
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+ Instalment 1: 10% advance, with the sharcholder list finalised on March
12, 2024 and payments made to shareholders starting from March 21, 2024;

+ Instalment 2: 20%, with the sharcholder list finalised on October 14, 2024
and payments made to shareholders starting from October 25, 2024;

¢) Regarding the distribution of dividends for the year 2024:

- Based on the business performance results of 2024, the BOD has proceeded
with the procedure to advance dividends for 2024 at a rate of 15% in cash in
March 2025, The 2024 dividend distribution level was proposed by the BOD
in the plan for 2024 profit distribution and the 2025 distribution plan.

d) Regarding the selection of the audit firm for the 2024 financial report:

- Following the proposal from the Executive Board, the Board of Directors
has approved selecting the firm to review the semi-annual financial report and
audit the 2024 financial report as Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd.

¢) Regarding the approval of amendments to the Charter on organisation
and operation, amendments to the internal governance regulations,
adjustments to the Board's operating regulations, and the addition
election of Board members (increasing the number of Board Members from
Sto 7

- Pursuant to the amendments approved by the annual GMS in 2024, on
November 1, 2024, the BOD issued decisions to unify the contents of the
amendments related to the Charter, internal governance regulations, and
Board operating regulations according to Decisions No. 70/QD-SHP-HDQT,
THOQD-SHP-HDOQT, 72/QD-SHP-HDOT.

- On April 25, 2024, immediately after the conclusion of the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Sharcholders, the seven members of the Board of
Directors convened a meeting and elected Mr, Trac Thanh Dien as the
dedicated Chairman of the Board for Term V (2022-2027). They also
unanimously agreed to change the Company's legal representative from Mr.
Doan Duc Hung — Chairman of the Board, to Mr. Yo Van Trai — Genetal
Director (based on the amendments to the Charter approved by the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders). The Company's Executive Board
completed the legal representative change procedure in the Business
Registration Certificate, which was approved by the Business Registration
Office — Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment, issuing
the 14th amended Business Registration Certificate on May 7, 2024,
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- Based on the written opinions of the Board members, the Board of Directors
issued Decision No. 533/QD-SHP-HBDOQT on July 26, 2024, appointing Mr. Le
Tuan Hai, a Board member for Term V (2022-2027), as an Independent Board
Member for Term V (2022-2027). This ensures that the Company has two
independent Board members, complying with the minimum requirement for
independent Board members when the Board consists of seven members. This
information has also been reported and disclosed by the Company to the State
Securities Commission and the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange.

4. Transactions between the company and related parties; or between the
company and major sharcholders, internal persons, or persons related
to infernal persons:

(Details in Appendix | attached)
5. Report on some other activitics implemented in 2024;

a) Regarding the sludge dredging work in the intake area of the Da M'Bri
hydropower plant and the management of long-term sedimentation in
this area:

- In 2024, the province of Lam Dong granted permits to 02 entities to
participate in sand mining in the reservoir area of Da M"Bri. The company has
also collaborated with these entities to assist with sand mining and reduce
sedimentation in the intake area of Da M'Bri, creating favorable conditions
for the operation of the Da M'Bri plant. Currently, the company continues to
review, collaborate, and monitor to further evaluate effectiveness and reduce
costs in dredging and sediment management activities in this area.

- 'The issue of long-term sedimentation treatment in the water intake area of
Da M'Bri reservoir is extremely challenging, complex with the solutions
established by the consultant, the Company's Executive Board is still under
review because the proposed plan is related to forest land. The Company will
continue to research and consider feasible and practical solutions to ensure
long-term effectiveness while optimizing investment capital from the
Company, and its sharcholders.

b) Regarding the organization, siructure, and operations:

- In 2024, with the aim of rearranging the organizational structure model to
enhance management, enable quick and timely decision-making, reduce
intermediaries, and improve efficiency to meet the Company's development
needs, the BOD issucd Resolution No. 48/NQ-SHP-HDQT on 21/6/2024 to
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terminate the operations of the Company's branch in Lam Dong. This decision
is based on implementing a new management structure for the company based
on the reorganization and allocation of personnel from branch units in Lam
Dong to new units. According to this new management structure, the company
includes (in order of the General Director and below): the Executive Board
and 05 departments: General Affairs, Planning, Technical, Finance &
Accounting, Operations and Maintenance (in the new model, the branch is
terminated, and 2 departments are added to the company: Operations
Department and Mainterance Depariment).

- Additionally, the Company's production and business activities are heavily
concentrated in Lam Dong province. Therefore, to facilitate operations and
build relationships with local authorities in other matters such as land,
licensing, and taxation, the BOD has presented to the annual GMS in 2025 the
amendment of the charter to move the company's headquarters to the former
Lam Dong Branch location: 51A Nguyen Van Troi Street, Ward 2, Bao Loc
City, Lam Dong Province. This is a property owned by the company.

¢) Building and maintaining a Quality Management System according to
TCVN ISO 9001:2015/IS0 9001:2015 standards:

- In 2024, the Company continued to implement and maintain the validity of
the Quality Management System certification according to TCVN 150
9001:20151S0 9001:2015 for administrative management and operation of
hydropower plants; high-voltage electricity production and business (certified
by the Center for Technical Standards and Quality Measurement 3 - Quatest
3). Additionally, the Company built and was certified by Quatest 3, receiving
the Quality Management System certificate according to TCVN IS0
9001:2015/15S0 9001:2015 standards for operations related to planning,
organization, and finalizing 18O internal audits in 2024 and subsequent
periods, ensuring that all Company operations are effective and of high
quality.

BOD Meetings in 2024:

1. BOD Meetings in 2024:
In 2024, the BOD of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company held 09

meetings and conducted 07 written consultations with BOD members (including
ane written consultation that was later converted into a formal BOD meeting —
the 19th Meeting, term V),

5/8
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No. BOD members | Position in the BOD | Number Altﬁnﬂnnce -Re:usnn I
of BOD ratin for
meetings Absence

| attended |
I | Trac Thanh Dien (*) Chairman of the Board 5/5 100 % .
of Directors (Full-lime)
2 | Doan Duc Hung (*) Chairman of the Board 4/4 100 % -
(Non-executive)
3 | Vo Van Trai (*) Member of the Board 5/5 100 % d
of Directors
4 ]Nguy::n Thi Kiey Oanh | Member of the Board 99 | 1W00% | -
of Directors
5 | Nguyen Trong Tam | Independent member 99 | 100% 5
of the Board of
Directors
_ﬁ-__Lf: Iuﬂrl FI'II-E'E | Inﬂ::pcnd::nl m::mh-u:r 0/0 100 ’!-"q._
of the Board of
Directors
7 | Nguyen Van Thinh Member of the Board | 9/9 100 9% 2
ol Direclors
8 | Trinh Phi Anh (*) Member of the Board | 5/5 |  100% "
of Directors

[Note (*): The 2024 annual GMS dismissed the BOD member Doan Duc Hung
and elected three additional members: Trac Thanh Dien, Vo Van Trai, Trinh Phi
Anh as the BOD member for the 2022 — 2027 term, effective upon the conclusion
af the annual GMS on 25/4/2024,

2. Resolutions/Decisions issued by the BOD in 2024 (Details are provided
in Appendix 2 attached)

I1L. Independent BOIY's Assessment Report on the BODs activities in 2024:
(The report of the Independent BOD is attached)

IV. Report on other matters related to the term of office of members of the
BOD and members of the BOS:

Pursuant to Article 154 of the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated
June 17, 2020, which stipulates: “The term of office of a member of the Board
of Directors shall not exceed 05 years and may be re-elected for an unlimited
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number of terms.” (no provision regarding the term of the entire Board of
Directors);

Pursuant to Article 168 of the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated
June 17, 2020, which stipulates: “The term of office of a member of the Board
of Supervisors shall not exceed 05 years and may be re-elected for an unlimited
number of terms.” (no provision regarding the term of the entire Board of
Supervisors);

At the Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders (AGM) held on June 15,
2022, the AGM elected 05 members to the Board of Directors (BOD) and 03
members 1o the Board of Supervisors (BOS) for the new term — Term V (2022-
2027). At the AGM held on April 27, 2023, the AGM dismissed and elected an
additional 01 member to the BOD for Term V (2022-2027). At the AGM held on
April 25, 2024, the AGM dismissed 01 member of the BOD and elected an
additional 03 members to the BOD for Term V (2022-2027), thereby increasing
the total number of BOD members to 07.

At the request of Southern Power Corporation (a major shareholder) and in
accordance with the naming provisions stipulated in the Law on Enterprises 2020,
the Board of Directors respectfully reports to the General Meeting of Shareholders
on the matters related to the term of office of members of the Board of Directors
and the Board of Supervisors as follows:

1. Currently, SHP is still applying the term of the Board of Directors as Term
2022-2027.

2. For members of the Board of Directors and members ol the Board of
Supervisors elected as replacements or additions from the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders onward, the individual term of office for each member
shall be applied.

3. For members of the Board of Directors and members of the Board of
Supervisors who were elected at or prior to the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders, they shall continue to serve in accordance with the resolutions of
the General Meeting of Shareholders already adopted, until the end of their current
term. Thereafter, the election shall be carried out based on the individual term of
each member of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors.

V. Plans, and Orientation of the BOD:
(riven the complexities of climate change, and the ongoing extreme weather
phenomena, the BOD anticipates that 2025 will be a challenging year for the

Company. The Company will focus on strengthening the operation of electricity
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generation at its three power plants, carrying out maintenance and repairs on
infrastructure, machinery, and equipment, and expediting the implementation
process to ensure generating units resume production as quickly as possible.
Additionally, the Company will review and plan for the gradual replacement of
aging equipment that has become unreliable and unstable due to prolonged
operation, opting for higher-quality replacements from reputable suppliers in the
market. Furthermore, although sedimentation at the Da M Bri Reservoir intake
area has decreased, the BOD and the Executive Board will continue to assess and
study comprehensive, long-term solutions to fully resolve this issue.

In 2025, The Board of Directors (BODY), within its authority, will direct and
collaborate with the General Director and the Executive Board in 2025 to assess
the feasibility of investing in a Company headquarters in Ho Chi Minh City
(instead of continuing to lease an office as currently) while ensuring cost-
effectiveness and benefits for the Company. Additionally, the Company will
continue secking new investment opportunities in renewable energy, particularly
from the investment portfolio of Lam Dong Province, to increase revenue and
generate greater benefits for the Company and its sharcholders.

Sincerely./.
Recipicnts: O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- GMS; — EHAIRM&N
BOD, Si; [

- EB;

- Depariments:  Administration,
Techmical nned Planning,
Financinl —and  Accounting,
Cuality  Control,  Opemtions,
Technical Suppor Department,

= Archived: Files, Secretary.

“TracThank Dien



APPENDIX 1

ansactions between the Company and its affiliated persons or between the Company and its major shareholders,
f internal persons and affiliated persons

(Aittached is the Board of Directors’ Activity Report No. 37/BC-SHP-HDOT dated 22/4/2025)

Name of . Relationship = NSH No.* date of Address Timeof | Resolution No.or | Content, quantity, total
arganization with the issue, place of issue E—— Diecision No, value of trumsaction
Company s whih the approved by
General Meeting of
Company Sharsholdersy
Board of Directors
(if any, specifying
date of issue)
1 Southern Power | Major Business No. 72 Hai Ba | In2024 |- Decision No. | Total Transaction
| shareholder Registration Number | Trung Street, Ben 09/QD-8HP- Value; VND
(SPC) Co., Ltd. {BRN): 0300942001, | Nghe Ward, HDQT dated  148,341,318.000,
Date of Issuance: Dastrict 1, Ho Cha February 26, 2024,  including two dividend
April 7, 2010 { Minh City, | by the Board of | paymemts for 2023
Issuing Authority: | Vietnam Directors; {30%).
- Ho Chi Minh City Decision No. |- First payment (10%):
| Department of STIQD-5HP- VND 49.447.106.000
Planning and HDOQT dated | Second payment (20%):
Investment. September 17, | VND 98.894.212,000
2024, by the Board
of Directors. |
2 | REE Energy Major Business No. 364 Cong In2024 |- Decision No. | Total Transaction
Company Limited | shareholder Registration Number | Hoa Street, Ward 09/QD-SHP- Value: VND
(BRN): 0316514160, | 13, Tan Binh HDOQT dated | 33,661,947,000,
Date of Issuance: District, Ho Chi February 26, 2024, | including two dividend
Septemnber 30, 2020 | Minh City, by the Board of | payments for 2023
| Issuing Authority: Vietnam Directors; (30%). .
| Ho Chi Minh City Decision Mo. |- First payment (10%): |
| Department of 57/QD-SHP- VND 11,220,649,000
' ' Planning and HDQT dated | Second pavment (20%):
| Investment. September 17, | VND 22,441,298 000
2024, by the Board
- | of Diréctors.
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No. Name of Relationship NSH No.*® date of Address Time of Resolution No. or | Content, quantity, total | Nowe
organization with the issue, place of issue ———— Deecision No. value of transaction
Comprny ns with the | , APProved by
General Meeting of
Company | Shareholders!
Board of Directors
(if any, specifying
date of issue)
3 | DakR'Tih Major Business No. 88 Le Duan | In2024 |- Decision No. | Total Transaction
- Hydropower Joint | sharcholder Registration Number | Street, Nghia Tan 09/QD-SHP- Value; VYND
Stock Company {BRN): Ward, Gia Nghia HDQT dated | 31.373,709.000,
6400036989, City, DakNong February 26, 2024, | including two dividend
Date of Issuance: Province, by the Board of | paymemts for 2023
September 5, 2007 | Vietnam Directors; (30%:).
Issuing Authority; | Decision No. [- First payment ({10%):
DakNong 57/QD-SHP- VWIND 10,457,903,000
Department of | HDQT dated | Second payment (20%):
Planning and September 17, | VND 20,915,806,000
Investment. 2024, by the Board
of Directors.
4 | Electricity Subsidiary of Business No. 11 Cuz Bac | In 2024 No.  38/NQ-SHP- | Total Transaction
Trading Company | EVN Group Registration Number | Street, Truc Bach DHDCD dated | Value: VND
(parent company | (BRN): Ward, Ba Dinh | April 25, 2024, | 556,062,160,505.
of Southem 0100100079-073, District. = Hanoi from the Annual | Includes 24 electricity
Power Date of [ssuance: City, Vietnam General Mecting of | sales from Da Dang 2
Corporation)} January 11, 2008, Shareholders and Dam'Bri power
Issuing Authority: (AGM) 2024 plants, valued at VND
Hanoi Department of 356,062,160,505.
Planning and
Investment
5 | Central Power Subsidiary of BRN: 0400101394, |78A Duy Tan, | In2024 M. 17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
Corporation EVN Group Date of Issuance: Hoa Thuan Dong | HDQT dated March | Value: VND
(parent company | March 24, 2010, Ward, Hai Chau | 14, 2024, from the | 71,784,593,174
of Southemn Issuing Authority: District, Da Nang | Board of Directors | Includes 12 electricity
Power Da Nang City, Vietnam (BODY) sales from the Da siat
Corporation) Department of power plant, valued ai
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No. Mame of Relationship NEH No.® date of Address Time of Resolation No. or Content, quantity, total | Node
organization with the issue, place of issue trmsnciio Diecision No. value of transaction
Company i with th approved by
General Meeting of
Company | Shareholders/
Board of Directors
(if any, specifying
date of issue) |
Planning and VND 71,784.593,174.
- Investment |

& Dak Nong Power | Subsidiary of BRN: 0400101394- | Group 3, Le Duan | In 2024 | No. 17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction

Company EVN Group 023, Date of Street, Nghia Tan HDPQT dated March | Value: VD
(parent company | Issuance: March 30, | Ward, Gia Nghia 14, 2024, from the | 336,754,724 includes 22
of Southern 2007, Issuing | City, Dak Nong BOD consumer  electricity
Hydro Power ! Authority: Dak Province, purchases valued at i
Corporation) | Nong Department of | Vietnam VNI 156,639,700.

' Planning and and 04 operational |
Investment management expenses
for Dasiat connection,
| valused at VAND
, 180,115,024,

7 Da Nhim - Ham | Subsidiary of BREN: 5800452036 No. BOA, Tran In2024 No. 17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
Thuan - Da Mi EVN Group Date of Issuance: Phu, Loc Son HDQT dated March | Value: VND 74,750,004
Hydropower JSC | (parent company | May 18, 2003 Ward, Bao Loc 14, 2024, from the | Includes 1 cost for

of Southermn [ssuing Authority: City, Lam Dong BOD rransformer oil sample
Hydro Power Lam Dong Province, testing, valued at VIND
Corporation) Department of Viemam 74,750,000,

Planning and

Investment

8 Branch of Subsidiary of BRN: 300942001- |Neo. 16 Au Co | In2024 No.  17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
Southern Power | EVIN Group (40 Street, Tan Son HDQT dated March | Value: VND
Corporation Co., | (parent company | Date of [ssuance: Nhi Ward, Tan 14, 2024, from the | 263,511,892
Ltd - Southern of Southern July 01, 2010 Phu District, Ho BOD Includes 1 cost for INM
Power Services Hydro Power Issuing Authority: Chi Minh City transformer oil sample
Company Corporation) Ho Chi Minh City o = % testing, valued at VND

Department of oA E 5,228 263,521,892,

N/

5
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Mo, | Name of Relationship NEH No.* date of Address Time of Resolution No. or Content, quantity, total = Vore
organization with the issue, place of issue transsetio Decision No. value of transaction
Company et the approved by
General Meeting of
Company | ghareholders/
Board of Directors
(if any, specifying
date of issuc)
Planning and
Investment
9 Central Electrical | Subsidiary of BEN: 0401474208, | 1068, Ton Dan | In2024 No.  17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
Testing Company | EVN Group Date of Issuance: Street, Heoa Tho HDOQT dated March | Value: VND 37,440,824
Ld. (parent company | February 14,2012, | Tay Ward, Cam 14, 2024, from the | Includes | expense for
of Southern Issuing Authority: Le District, Da BOD electricity meter error
Hydro Power Da Nang Nang City, testing, valued at VND
Corporation) Department of Vietnam 37,440,824,
Planning and
Investment
| 10 | Lam Dong Power | Subsidiary of BRN: 0300942001- | No. 02, Hung | In2024 No. 17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
' Company EVN Group 013, Date of Vuong, Ward 10, HDQT dated March | Value: VND
(parent company | Issuance: May 12, Da Lat City, Lam I4, 2024, from the | 1,026,643,174
of Southem 2010, Issuing Dong  Province, BOD Includes 79 consumer
Hydro Power Authority: Lam Vietnam electricity  purchases,
Corporation) Dong Department of valued at VWND
Planning and 1,026,643,174.
. Investment
11 | Branch of wubsidiary of BRN;: 22 Bis Phan Dang | In 2024 Ne.  17/QD-SHP- | Total Transaction
Southern Power [ EVN Group 300942001009 Luu, Ward 6, Binh HDOT dated March | Value: VND
Corporation {parent company | , Date of [ssuance: Thanh  District, 14, 2024, from the | 724,637,683
(SPC) Co., Ltd —  of Southern Hydro| February 22, 2006, | Ho Chi Minh City BOD Includes 02 expense for
Southern Power lssuing Authority: meter, TU, and TI
Electrical Testing Corporation) Ho Chi Minh City certification, valued at
Company Department of YIND 724,637,683,
Planning and
| Investment
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APPENDIX 2

RESOLUTIONS/ DECISIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ISSUED IN 2024
(dttached is the Board of Directors’ Activity Report No. 37/ BC-SHP-HDOT dated 22/4/2025)

Date

03/NQ-SHP-
HDQT

| 12/01/2024

Content

Approval rate |

Resolutions from the 12th Session = Term V:
The Board of Directors (BOD) unanimously approved the following items:

100%

1. Regarding the use of a digital signature stamp:

- Approval for the Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and its Lam Dong Branch
to additionally use a stamp in the form of a digital signature. Implementation will be
through digital signature certification services provided by legally authorized entities
under electronic transaction regulations. The digital signature stamp must visually align ‘

with the current embossed stamp used by the company and its branch in Lam Dong.

2.0m urgar.t-iia.r.i.i.:mai structure and internal management regulations: |
The Executive Board will review and report to the BOD:

- Reorganizing the company’s organizational structure, functions, and responsibilities
to enhance management, direction, and operational efficiency.

- Reviewing and ensuring internal management regulations are issued only at two levels:
b:f the BOD and the General Director, |

3 Regarding the Interim Dividend Payment for 2023: ‘
- Unanimously approved the record date and the timeline for the advance dividend

payment for 2023, as proposed by the General Director in Submission No. 988/TTr-SHP- |
TCKT dated December 27, 2023.

4. Certain directives given to the Executive Board regarding management,

administration, development of the 2024 plan, and other related matters. |

o ME s>
o X
f_m'-:,
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No. Resolution/
Decision No.

T

Date Content

2 | 04/QD-SHP-
HDOQT

Approval rate

12/01/2024 | Resolution of the Board of Directors ((based on Resolution No. 03/NQ-SHP-HDQT

dat:d January 12, 2024, and for disclosure of information purposes)
Unammuusiv approved the record date and the timeline for the advance dividend
payment for 2023 as follows:

- Record Date: 26/02/2024

- Dividend Payout Ratio:  10% (Each share will receive 1,000 VND)

- Payment Method: Cash

- Payment Date: From 07/03/2024
The Board of Directors authorizes the General Director to carry out procedures to finalize |
the list of sharcholders with the relevant authorities in accordance with regulations,

3 | 05/QD-SHP-
HDOT

100%

12/01/2024 | Resolution of the Board of Directors (Based on Resolution No. 03/NQ-SHP-HDQT
dated January 12, 2024, and for disclosure of information purposes)
Approval for Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and its Branch in Lam Daong

to use an additional seal in the form of a digital signature. Implementation shall be carried |
out through a digital signature certification service provided by an entity licensed under |
the provisions of electronic transaction laws. The appearance of the seal in the form of a .
digital signature must closely resemble the design of the physical seal currently in use |
by the Company and its Branch in Lam Dong.

4 | 09/QD-SHP-
HDQT

100%

'Iﬁa’ﬂl"lﬂlimlhm]utinn of the Board of Directors Approved by Written Consent of Board

Members:

Adjustment of the Record Date and Advance Dividend Payment Schedule for 2023
- Record Date: 12/03/2024

- implementation Rate: 1% (Each share will receive 1,000 VND)

100%
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Date Content Approval rate i

‘ﬂﬂ_n._‘ —Rtmﬁtim-u 1
[

Decision No.

i - Payment Method: Cash
- Payment Date: From 21/03/2024
- Reason: Legal procedures with the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation — Ho Chi Minh City Branch have not been completed, so the record
date specified in Resolution No. 04/0D-SHP-HDQT dated January 12, 2024,
could not be implemented on February 26, 2024
The Board of Directors authorizes the General Director to carry out shareholder list
| finalization procedures with relevani authorities as per regulations.

5 | 12/NQ-SHP- | 04/03/2024 | Resolution of the Board of Directors Appruve;! by Written Consent of Board 100%
| HDOT Members:

Unanimously convened the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders {AGM) with
the following details:
The record date and the date of the AGM are set as follows:

- Record Date for Sharcholder Attendance List; 26/03/2024

- Date of AGM: 25/04/2024

(Note: The meeting venue will be announced to shareholders in the invitation. )
6 | 15/NQ-SHP- . 14/03/2024 | Resolution of the 13th Meeting — Term V: : 100%
HDQT The Board of Directors unanimously approved the following: '
i 1. Approval of the finalization of the 2023 Salary Fund Settlement for Employees and
| Company Managers.
2. Organizational Structure:
- Approval of the proposed option (PA1) as per the General Director’s Submission No.

141/TTr-SHP-TH dated February 29, 2024, The Executive Board is tasked with creating

| an organizational chart, defining functions, and detailing the responsibilities of units and

310
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No. Resolution/ Date Content Approval rate
. Decision No.

| departments according 1o the chosen option to be submitted to the Board of Directors by
June 15, 2024, |

3. Related Party Transactions: |
- Approval of proposed transactions with related parties as per Submission No. 170/TTr- |

SHP-TCKT dated March 6, 2024.

4. Certain directives to the Executive Board regarding management and administration,
particularly the update and revision of the draft documents for the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders

7 16/QD-SHP-  14/03/2024 | Board of Directors’ Decision (based on Resolution No. 15/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated March | 100%
HDQT 14, 2024) on approving the finalization of the 2023 Salarv Fund Settlement for SHP's |
| Employees and Managers, |

8 | 17/QD-SHP-  14/03/2024 | Board of Directors’ Decision (based on Resolution No. 15/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated March 100%
HDQT 14, 2024) on approving the proposed transactions between the Company and its affiliated
Companies for the purpose of information disclosure.

9 2I/NQ-SHP- | 03/04/2024 Resolution of the 14th Meeting — Term V: 100%

HDQT [ The Board of Directors unanimously approved the following; |
0 1. Regarding the draft documents for the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Sharehalders |
| (AGM):
- Approval of the draft documents for the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
‘ - The Executive Board carried out the disclosure of information regarding the 2024
AGM documents on April 4, 2024,

2.Certain directives to the Executive Board regarding management and administration.

10 | 32/NQ-SHP- 22:“04!’21]14 | Reselution of the 15™ Meeting — Term V: 100%
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‘No. | Resolution/ | Date Content Approval rate
Decision No.
I HDOT The Board of Directors unanimously approved the following: I
1. Approval of the list of three candidates nominated by shareholders for the election of
additional Board Members for Term V (2022-2027) as per Report No. 277/BC-5HP-
TCKT dated April 22, 2024. After the 2024 AGM elects the new Board Member, the
‘ . Board will appoint one independent Board Member,
‘ | | 2, Resignation of Mr. Truong Thanh Binh as Deputy General Director effective April 29,
| | 2024, per his request and the General Director’s proposal.
| | 3. Approval of the 2024 internal audit service provider selection plan
11 |33/QD-SHP- | 22/04/2024 | Decision of the Board of Directors (Based on Resolution No. 32/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated 100%
| HDOQT | April 22, 2024): Approval of the list of three candidates (Trac Thanh Dien. Vo Van Trai,
' Trinh Phi Anh) nominated for election as Board Members at the 2024 AGM. |
12 |34QD-SHP. | 22/42034 | Decision of the Board of Directors (Based on Resolution No, J7/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated | 100% |
HDOQT CApril 22, 2024); Approval of the resignation of Mr. Truong Thanh Bmh as Deputy
| General Director effective April 29, 2024,
| 13 | 35/QD-SHP- | 22/04/2024 | Decision of the Board of Directors (Based on Resolution No. 32/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated 100%
‘ HDQT April 22, 2024): Approval of the internal audit service provider selection plan for 2024. |
14 40/NQ-SHP- | 25/04/2024 Resolution of the 16th Meeting — Term V: L 100%
'HDQT The Board of Directors unanimously approved the following: ‘
1. Election of Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, an Electrical Engineer and Master of Business |
Administration as the Full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors for Term V (2022 —
I 2027) of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, replacing Mr. Doan Due Hung,
' 2. Change of the company’s legal representative from Mr. Doan Duc Hung 1o Mr. Vo
Van Trai (General Director), based on Resolution No. 38/ NQ-SHP-DHDCD dated April | |
510
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' No. | Resolution/ Date Approval rate
Decision No.
| 25, 2024), This change does not alter the Company's Charter.
15 |4S/NQ-SHP- | 29/5/2024 | Resolution of the 17th Meeting — Term V: l
HDOQT The Board of Directors unanimously approved the following:
: - 1. Plan for the clection/appointment of an additional independent Board member. 100%40
2. Approval of the 2024 operating expenditure plan 100%
3. Approval of the 2024 planned salary fund for the Company's managers and employees | 85.71%
4, Regarding the salar; basis for social insurance, health insurance, and unemployment | 100%
insurance contributions for the full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors:
_ 5. A:ppmvcd the budget estimate and contractor selection plan for the audit of the semi- 100%
annual financial statements for 2024 and the audit of the annual financial statements for
| ‘ 2024
’ | i | 6. Some directional and policy-oriented matters assigned to the Company’s Exccutive | 85.71%
| o Board for research and reporting 10 the Board of Direi:lf:rs: _ B
16 | 48/NQ-SHP- 21/6/2024  Resolution of the Board of Directors Approved by Written Consent of Board 71.42%
Members:

‘ HDQT

The Board of Directors (BOD) unanimously approved the following:

1. Approval of the draft “Regulation on the Organizational Structure of SHP™

|2, To reorganize the management structure of SHP for enhanced governance, timely

decision-making, and operational efficiency aligned with the company's development
needs, the BOD decided:

2.1. Terminate the operation of the Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP)

| Branch in Lam Dong. Convert the branch office located at 51A Nguyen Van Troi Street,
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Resolution/
Decision No.

Date |

Content

Approval rate !

Ward 2, Bao Loc City, Lam Dong Province, Vietnam into the “Business Location of
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company in Lam Dong.” The General Director will
act as the head of this Business Location.

2.2. Authorize the General Director, as the company's legal representative, lo complete
the procedures for terminating the Lam Dong Branch’s operation and registering the
Business Location of SHP in Lam Dong with the relevant authorities in accordance with
the law.

2.3. Authorize the General Director to review and reorganize the current workforce to
align with the company’s new management structure, ensuring efficiency and support
for governance, management, and business operations,

2.4. Transition provisions:

- The company will maintain its current management structure from the date this
resolution is issued until the legal procedures for terminating the Lam Dong Branch and
registering the Business Location in Lam Dong (as stated in 2.2) are completed. Upon
completing the legal procedures, the General Director will determine the date for the
company to officially implement the new organizational structure approved by the BOD

- and report the implementation to the BOD,

3. Approval of matters related to the issuance of the tfcmpan}"s internal management
regulations under the authority of the Board of Directors, and the delegation of issuance
authority to the General Director.

17

49/QD-SHP-
HDQT

21/6/2024

 (based on Resolution No. 48/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated June 21, 2024):

The Board of Directors’ decision on the termination of Lam Dong Branch's operations
and its conversion into SHP's Business Location in Lam Dong for information disclosure

71.42%
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No.  Resolution/

Date Content Approval rate
Decision No.
| 18 50/QD-SHP- 21/6/2024 | Decision of the Board of Directors on issuing regulations on SHP's management structure 71.42%
HDQT {Based on Resolution No. 48/NQ-SHP-HBQT dated June 21, 2024)
19 | 53/QD-SHP- 26/7/2024 | Resolution of the Board of Directors approved by obtaining written opinions from 100%
HDQT its members:
| Election/appointment of Mr. Le Tuan Hai — Member of the Board of Directors of |
Southem Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP) for the 2022-2027 term, as an |
Independent Member of the Board of Directors for the same term,
| 20 |ST/QD-SHP- | 17/9/2024  Resolution of the 18th Mecting — Term V- 100%
HDQT I The Board of Directors approved the following:
Unanimously agreed to finalize the record date and dividend pavment schedule for the
second (final) installment from the 2023 business results as follows:
‘ - Record date: October 14, 2024
- Dividend rate: 20% (each share receives VND 2,000)
- Payment method: By cash
Payment date: From October 25, 2024
The Board of Directors authorizes the General Director to carry out procedures for |
| finalizing the list of sharcholders with the relevant authorifies in accordance with
‘ regulations,
‘ 21 ' 61/QD-SHP- 17/10/2024 | Decision of the 19th Meeting — Term V: 100%
HDQT The Board of Directors approved the following:

Establishment of the Evaluation Commitiee for the contractor selection results for the
following package: Provision of equipment and associated services, Lot 01: Supply of
runner blades for the Da M'Bri Hydropower Plant, under the category: Installation of
runner blades for the Da M'Bri Hydropower Plant.

—
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| No. T Resolution/
Decision No.

Date

Content

Approval rate

22 | 64/NQ-SHP-
HDOQT

| 24/10/2024

Resolution of the 20th Meeting — Term V:
The Board of Directors approved the following:
The Executive Committee is to promptly provide and supplement the information
required by the Evaluation Commitiee for the contractor selection results concerning
the supply of runner blades for the Da M'Bn Hydropower Plant (Lot 1).
Based on the additional documents provided by the Executive Committee, the Evaluation
Committee 15 responsible for reviewing and completing the Evaluation Report on the
contractor selection results for the supply of runner blades for the Da MBri Hydropower
Plant (Lot 1) no later than October 28, 2024, for submission to the Board of Directors
‘ for approval.

i 23 ‘ 68/NQ-SHP-
HDOT

| 29/10/2024

24 | 69/QD-SHP-
HDQT

291012024

100%

' Resolution of the Board of Directors Approved via Written Opinions from Its
Members:
Approval of the contractor selection results for Lot 1 under the Package: Provision
of equipment and associated services — Lot 01: Supply of runner blades for the Da
M'Bri Hydropower Plant. Category: Installation of runner blades for the Da M'Bri
Hydropower Plant,

HDQT dated October 29, 2024, for publishing bidding information):

- Approval of the contractor selection results for Lot 1 under the Package: Provision
of equipment and associated services — Lot 01: Supply of runner blades for the Da
M"Bri Hydropower Plant.

| Category: Installation of runner blades for the Da M'Bri Hydropower Plant.

100%

100%

25  TO/QD-SHP-
JHDQT

| P

01/11/2024

The Board of Directors issued a Decision on the Charter of Organization and Operation
! of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, consolidating the contents of the Charter

100%
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No. Resolution/ Date Content Approval rate
Decision No.
issued under Decision No. 10/QD-SHP-HPQT dated March 14, 2023, by the Board of
Directors and the amendments adopted under Resolution No. 38/NQ-SHP-DHDCH
dated April 25, 2024, by the General Meeting of Sharcholders.
26 | 71/QD-SHP- | 01/11/2024 | The Board of Directors’ decision o issue the Internal Governance ‘Regulations of 100%
HDOQT Southemn Hydropower Joint Stock Company consolidates the content of the regulations
issued under Decision No. 108/QD-SHP-HPQT dated November 29, 2021, by the Board
of Directors and the amendments adopted under Resolution No. 38/NQ-SHP-PHBCH
dated April 25, 2024, by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
27 | 72QD-SHP- 01/11/2024 | The Board of Directors' decision to issue the Internal Governance Regulations of 100%
HDOQT Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company consolidates the content of the regulations
issued under Decision No. 109/QB-SHP-HBQT dated November 29, 2021, by the Board
of Directors and the amendments adopted under Resolution No, 38/NQ-SHP-DHBCD
| dated April 25, 2024, by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
72/SHP-HDQT | 30/12/2024 Board of Directors’ Document (based on obtaining written opinions from its members) 100%

in response to the General Director's proposal regarding the negotiation of the 2025
Power Purchase Agreement for the Da Dang 2 and Da M’Bri Plants with the Electricity

Trading Company.
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THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness
Ha Chi Minh City, day 02 month 4 year 2025

2024 EVALUATION REPORT
BY THE INDEPENDENT MEMRBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company

Respecfully to:

In 2024, the Board of Directors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company underwent changes in its membership, specifically as follows:
- From Januar}r 1, 2024 to April 25, 2024 {IJ-:: date of the 2024 ﬁmr:ual

members, including 2 independent members.

Start/End Date of
BOIYIndependent BOD
No. Mnmht';'h!lf ﬂ:' Ronrd of Position ~ Membership
ciria Date of Date of
appointment | dismissal
s ; Full-time Chairman :
* { April 25, 2024 -
1 | Mr. Trac Thanh Dien (*) of the BOD E pri
3 | Mr. Doan Duc Hung (+) | Parttime  Chairman | y0 15 aggp | APl 23,
' of the BOD ' 2024
3 B{EHHE"“" ThiKieu |y romber of the BOD | April 27, 2023
o - L Independent member
4 M. Nguy{:n II‘L‘rl'tg Fam ﬂf L-Il'lE- ROD June !-51- 2022 ol
3 | Mr. Nguven Van Thinh Member of the BOD | April 12, 2012
Member of the BOD | June 22,2017 | ' 26
6 | Mr. Le Tuan Hai (**) i3 —
ndependent member .
a ofteBOD | July 26,2024
T | Mr. Vo Van Trai (*) Member of the BODY | April 25, 2024
8 i Mr. Trinh Phi Anh (*) Member of the BOD | April 25, 2024 -
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Notes:

(%) The 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders dismizsed Mr. Doan Due
Hung from his position as a Member of the Board of Directors and elected three
additional members — Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Mr. Vo Fan Trai, and Mr. Trinh Phi Anh
— to serve as Members of the Board of Directors for the 2022-2027 term, effective
Sfrom the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held on April 25, 2024,

(**): Mr. Le Tuan Hai — a Member of the Board of Directors for the 2022-2027 term
— was elecrediappointed by the Board of Directory as an Independent Member of the
Board of Directors for the 2022-2027 term under Decizion No. 33/0D-SHP-HDQT
dated July 26, 2024,

The Independent Member of the Board of Directors respectfully submits the

following evaluation report on the activities of the Company’s Board of
Directors in 2024;

1. Regarding the Organization of Board of Directors’ Meetings:

- In 2024, the Board of Directors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company held 09 meetings, conducled 07 rounds of written consultations with
Board members, and issued 28 Resolutions/Decisions/Documents, as detailed in
the attached 2024 Corporate Governance,

- The Board meetings were convened and conducted according to a specific
schedule, with complete preparation of materials, in compliance with the

Company’s Charter and current legal regulations.

- The content of the Board meetings focused on key issues in the
Company's business operations and was thoroughly discussed, debated, and
carefully evaluated by the Board members.

- Matters related to corporate strategy, corporate culture, and the
development of internal management systems were also discussed and closely
coordinated between the Board of Directors and the Executive Board.

2. Regarding the Supervision of the Executive Board

- The Board of Directors supervised the management activities of the
General Director and other executives in accordance with the Company’s
Charter, Overall, the General Director made strong efforts in management and

operations, ensuring the Company’s activities complied with legal regulations,
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fulfilled all tax obligations to the State, and implemented cost-saving measures
in business operations. In 2024, the Company recorded a profit after tax of
VNI 295.930 billion, exceeding the target set by the General Meeting of

Sharcholders by 5.85%.

- The Board of Directors regularly monitored the Company's business
operations to provide timely guidance to the Executive Board in response to
unusual incidents that could affect the Company’s production and business

activities.

3. Assignment of Duties within the Board of Directors

Pursuant to Resolution No. 12Z/NQ-SHP-HDQT dated March 14, 2025, the
Board of Directors updated the assignment of areas of responsibility for its

members as {ollows:

-"'\-L

Overall Responsibility -u

Position in
MNo. Full name the BOD
1. Mr. Trac Thanh Dien | Chairman
2 Mr. Vo Van Trai Member
3 Mr. Nguyen Van Thinh | Member
. . l Independent
4, B ['ui Le Tuan Hai ml'.'mh_-ﬂf -
5 g‘ﬂ- Npuyen Thi Kieu Whtibie
anh | s -
Mr. Nguyen Trong Independent
6. :
l'am member
1. Mr. Trinh Phi Anh Member

".
Area of Hﬂpumihllh}* \'
it

Business Operations Plan, capital
construction investment, and
development strategy

Financial Management and
Internal Audit

Salaries, Bonuses, and Technical
Matters Related to the Power
Plants (in coordination with the
Member of the members’
Council in charge of Business
Planning, capital construction
investment, and development
stratepy)

Human Resources and Technical
Matters Related to the Power
Plants {in coordination with the
Member of the Members'
Council in charge of Business
Planning, capital construction
investment, and development
strategy)
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4, General assessment of the activities of the Board of Directors

- The Board of Directors operated in alignment with the plan approved by
the General Meeting of Sharcholders. The Board's resolutions and the activities
of its members complied with the Company's Charter, the Corporate
Governance Regulations, the Board's Operating Regulations, and applicable

laws,

- The members of the Board demonstrated a strong sense of responsibility
and a high level of professionalism, with clearly defined responsibilities and a
prudent approach in performing their duties, aiming to maximize the Company’s
interests.

- The members of the Board of Directors consistently maintained a spirit of
innovation in the Board’s operations, meeting the demands of the evolving
context and ensuring that the Board’s activities remained closely aligned with

the Company's actual business and production operations.

- The Board of Directors provided timely guidance and solutions to the
Board of Management, enabling the Executive Board to surpass the 2024
revenue targets set by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The above is the report by the Independent Member of the Board of
Directors on the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024,

Sincerely./.

Recipienix: INDEPENDENT INDEPENDENT

- GiMS; MEMBER OF THE BOD MEMBER OF THE BOD
- BOD, 8B8;

-EB:

- Archived:
Administration,
Independent member

e
Le Tuan Hai Nguyen Trong Tam

did



N HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
o 1 K COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

|l THiY DIEN 4 |
" .OF SUPERVISORS  Ho Chi Minh City, day2Lmonth 4 year 2025
bl A

e F
Tt G2
: REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
(To replace the signed Report dated April 2, 2025)

Respecfully to: The General Meeting of Shareholders
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

In accordance with the functions and duties prescribed by the Law on
Enterprises and the Charter of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (the
Company), the Board of Supervisors {(BOS) hereby reports to the General Meeting of
Shareholders (GMS) on its activities, inspections, and supervision conducted within
its authority, as follows:

I. ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
1. Activities of the Board of Supervisors in 2024:
In 2024, the Board of Supervisors (BOS) carried out its duties in accordance with

legal regulations and the Charter of SHP. The key activities of the BOS during the year
20124 were as follows:

- The BOS coordinated with SHP's Shareholders’ Meeting Organizing Committee to
successfully complete the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders. Accordingly,
the BOS fulfilled its duties and had its Report approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- The BOS conducted regular supervision over the Board of Directors and the General
Director in the management and administration of the Company, ensuring compliance
with the laws, the Company Charter, resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders,
and the Company’s internal regulations and governance policies.

- The BOS supervised the implementation of Resolution No, 38/NQ-SHP-DHDCD
dated April 25, 2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders; and fully
participated in the meetings of the Board of Directors to review and assess business
operations and the quarterly and annual financial statements for 2024,

- The BOS conducted both regular and ad-hoe inspections and supervision activities
in accordance with regulations (including supervision of the independent auditor:
examination and review of financial reports, etc.).

- The BOS carried out one thematic inspection (a review of certain aspects related to
compliance with investment and construction — major repair processes).

- The BOS prepared the 2024 year-end summary report and developed the 2025
supervision plan.
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2, Self-Assessment of the Performance of Individual Members of the Board of
Supervisors

In 2024, the impact of the El Nino phenomenon led to unfavorable hydrological
conditions, which not only affected the dry season but also extended into the rainy
season. In particular, during the first six months of 2024, the Lam Dong province
experienced prolonged drought, resulting in the average inflow to the reservoirs of the
Company’s three power plants being lower than the same period in 2023, This had a
significant impact on the production performance of all three plants. Despite operating
under a part-time mechanism, the Board of Supervisors (BOS), consisting of three
members, remained responsible for fulfilling the full scope of duties in accordance with
the Charter of SHP, the BOS’s internal regulations, and applicable legal provisions.

However, with a spirit of solidarity and commitment to overcoming challenges
alongside SHP, the BOS carefully monitored each situation and timeframe in order to
develop and implement the most appropriate coordination solulions among its members,
These efforts enabled the BOS to successfully complete its assigned tasks in 2024,
helping to prevent potential risks for SHP and ensuring strict compliance with the
provisions of the Law on Enterprises, the SHP Charter, and SHP's internal management
regulations. The BOS thereby contributed meaningfully to the Company’s overall
success in fulfilling the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Each member of the BOS conducted a self-assessment and concluded that they had
satisfactorily fulfilled their assigned duties, effectively utilized their individual strengths,
and maintained strong cohesion and mutual support. These collective efforts contributed
to the successful accomplishment of the 2024 supervisory work plan.

3. Remuneration of the Board of Supervisors in 2024;

Position Monthly Monthly Entitlement
Salary Remuneration Period
{inclusive of | (inclusive of
FPersonal Personal
Income Tax) | Income Tax)
. (VND) (VIND)

Head of the BOS E 9,200,000 | 01/2024 — 122024
Member of the BOS . 9,200,000 | 01/2024 — 1272024 |
Member of the BOS ' = 9,200,000 | 01/2024 — 12/2024
Total remuneration paid to the Board of Supervisors in 2024: VND 331,200,000

4. Meetings and Supervisory Activities According to the 2024 Plan

In 2024, the Board of Supervisors (BOS) convened four meetings, including: (i) A
meeting to review the 2023 financial statements; (ii) A meeting to approve the selection
of the auditing firm for the 2024 financial statements; (iii) A meeting to approve the
results of the Deloitte mid-year audit supervision for the first six months of 2024; (iv) A
meeting to approve the 2024 business and production plan and the 2025 supervisory
program. In addition, the BOS conducted one supervisory session from October 5 to 6,
2024, in accordance with the notice dated September 13, 2024, This session focused on
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reviewing compliance with investment and construction — major repair (DTXD - SCL)
procedures and evaluating the implementation of the resolutions of the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders. The scope of review also covered compliance with
PTXD — SCL procedures for the year 2023 and the first half of 2024. The results were
recorded in the supervision minutes dated October 6, 2024,

The supervisory recommendations made during this review aimed to strengthen

corporate governance practices and mitigate potential risks to the Company. These
recommendations were acknowledged and addressed by SHP's Management.
1. ASSESSMENT OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

1. Business Performance Results in 2024:

Actual | (%) Actual 2024
Plan fo proter 2023 compared to
S n T 1
N“- [Itdi'l:ltl!rl'l- ”I]II 11]14 :Diq- Phﬂ llt:t.al
for | 2023
1024

- DA SIAT KWhm 67 6010 | 65.816| 89.7% | 91.3%

- DA DANG 2 K'Wh m 180 | 18405 | 196789 | 97.4% | 93.5%

- AA M'BRI kWh m 1609 357.10 | 384.120 | 96.8% | 93.0%

i | Total revenue: Bm“w“;:“ 624.499 | 631030 | 666.272 | 101.0% | 94.7%
Electricity sales Rillion

G b VD 623.798 | 627.546 | 661.183 | 100.7% | 95.0%

- DA SIAT E,:.E;‘E“ 81093 | 71784 | 79654 | smsw| ooaw

- DA DANG 2 Ef:,'w'ig' 148334 | 145375 | 164953 | 98.7% | 88.7%
i Billion

- DA M'BRI VND I43ITL | oo oo | 416576 | 103.9% | 98.4%

5 | Revenue and other Billion 0.7 3990 | 5089 | 428.4% | 58.9%
ineome YD
Billion

C | Total expenses VND 313,861 | 302020 | 360296 ) 96.2% | 83.8%

D | Profit before tax (B-C) E,',:!:;" 310,638 | 329011 | 305976 | 105.9% | 107.5%

Rillion n

E | Corporate income tax VND 3064 33,081 30.695 | 106.5% | 107.8%
Billion

F | Profit after tax (D-E) n 379,574 | 205030 | 275281 | 105.8% | 107.5%

‘Average electricity
L_G selling price: (B,1/A) VNID/kwh | 998.08 | 1,044.53 | 1,022.34 | 104.7% | 102.2%
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2. Comments Review and Assessment:
a) Electricity Output Target:

The total electricity output achieved in 2024 reached 96.2% of the target (a shortfall
of 23.74 million kWh), equivalent to 93.0% of the actual output in 2023,

b) Average Electricity Selling Price Target:

Overall, the average electricity selling price {inclusive of taxes and fees) achieved
in 2024 for all three power plants was VND 1,044.53, which was higher than the planned
price and VND 22.19 per kWh higher than the average electricity selling price in 2023,

¢) Electricity sales revenue:

In 2024, actual electricity sales revenue reached 100.7% of the target, equivalent to
an increase of VND 4.017 billion, and 95.0% of the revenue achieved in 2023,

d} Cost and Prafit Targets:

Total expenses in 2024 amounted to VND 302.02 billion, equivalent to 96.2% of
the planned amount and 83.8% of the expenses incurred in 2023, Pre-tax profit in 2024
reached 105.9% of the target and 107.5% compared to the result in 2023,

III. SUPERVISION AND EVALUATION OF MANAGEMENT AND
OPERATIONS
1. Supervision of the Activities of the Board of Directors and the Management
Operations of the Executive Board in 2024:
a) Supervision of the Activities of the Board of Directors (BOD):
= In 2024, the Board of Directors implemented Resolution No. 38/NQ-SHP-
DHDCD dated April 25, 2024, of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders,

- The Board of Directors held regular monthly and quarterly meetings in
accordance with the Company's Charter. The number of members attending each meeting
met the required quorum, and all meetings were conducted with a high sense of
responsibility. The contents of the meetings were duly recorded in minutes and properly
archived at the Company,

- All matters approved by the Board of Directors during meetings were formalized
through resolutions/decisions. These resolutions/decisions were issued in accordance with
proper procedures, within the scope of authority, and in compliance with the law and the
Company’s Charter, and were duly sent to the Board of Supervisors,

- The Board of Directors supervised the activities of the Executive Board in
implementing the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the resolutions
and decisions of the Board of Directors concerning the Company’s business operations,
The Board closely directed and coordinated with the Executive Board to provide strategic
direction and promptly resolve obstacles and difficulties in operations, striving to achieve
the targets approved in the 2024 AGM resolution.

b) Supervision of the Executive Management by the General Director:
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- In 2024, the Executive Board implemented the resolutions of the General Meeting
of Shareholders and the resolutions and decisions of the Board of Directors, proactively
developed management plans, and directed business operations with strong commitment
to fulfilling the assigned targets,

- The Executive Board held weekly Company briefings to review and evaluate
performance, address recommendations and proposals from departments, and implement
corrective measures to resolve shortcomings. As a result, the management and direction of
departments became more focused and effective, and issues arising at the departmental
level were promptly addressed and resolved.

2. Supervision of the Implementation of Resolution No, 38/NQ-SHP-DHDCD
dated April 25, 2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:

a) On the implementation of the 2024 business plan:

The Company’s business performance in 2024 exceeded the planned targets in
terms of revenue, expenses, and profit, despite not meeting the electricity output target.
The Board of Supervisors acknowledges this as a significant effort by the Board of
Directors and the Executive Board in achieving such results for SHP in 2024,

b) On the selection of the auditing firm for the 2024 financial statements:

As authorized by the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board
of Directors of the Company fully carried out the procedures and approved the selection of
Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd. to audit the semi-annual and annual financial statements for
2024, The auditing firm conducted the audits of SHPs financial statements for both periods
(six-month and full-year 2024) in accordance with the contents of the signed contract,

¢) On Dividend Payment in 2024:

According to the 2024 General Meeting of Shareholders® resolution, the cash
dividend payout ratio for 2023 was 30%, equivalent to approximately YND 303.619
billion, and was scheduled for distribution in 2024. The Company announced and carried
out the dividend payment in 2024 in accordance with the resolution. However, as of
December 31, 2024, the unpaid cash dividend amounted to VND 23.918 billion, This
amount includes dividends from 2024 and previous years that remain wunpaid to certain
shareholders who have not completed the depository registration of their shares, have not
come directly to the Company fo receive the dividend, or have not provided the necessary
information for the Company fo process bank transfers. The Compeany has published
relevant notices for shareholders on its official website.

3. Supervision of Compliance with Securities Laws Applicable to Listed
Companies and Sharcholder-Related Activities:

- The Company fully and promptly fulfilled its obligations as a listed company in
accordance with the provisions of the Law on Securities, This includes timely reporting to
regulatory authorities and the disclosure of periodic and ad-hoc information through
official disclosure channels such as the Company’s website and the information disclosure
system of the State Securities Commission. Financial statements, corporate governance
reports, annual reports, resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders, and resolutions
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and decisions of the Board of Directors (as required by disclosure regulations) were all
published in a complete, timely, and transparent manner, thereby ensuring that shareholders
and investors have access to official and accurate information.

- Regarding the resolution of shareholder complaints: In 2024, the Board of
Supervisors did not receive any shareholder complaints regarding the Company’s
operations or the management and administration by the Board of Directors and the
Executive Board.

4. Evaluation of the Management and Operations of the Board of Directors
and the Executive Board in 2024:

Through inspection and supervision activities, the Board of Supervisors assesses
that the management and operational performance of the Board of Directors and the
Executive Board in 2024 was conducted in accordance with their respective
responsibilities and authority as prescribed by law and the Company's Charter; in
compliance with the Operating Regulations of the Board of Directors; and in full
implementation of the tasks set out in the resolutions of the Board of Directors and the
2024 General Mecting of Shareholders.

IV. APPRAISAL OF THE 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Audit of the 2024 Financial Statements

= The Company’s 2024 financial statements, including the Balance Sheet, Income
Statement, Cash Flow Statement, and Notes to the Financial Statements, were prepared as
of December 31, 2024, and approved by the Company’s Executive Board on March 10,
2025.

- The 2024 financial statements were audited by Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd. — a
firm approved by the State Securities Commission to audit listed companies, The auditor’s
opinion stated: *The Company's 2024 financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2024, as well as its
results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting Regime, and relevant legal
regulations on the preparation and presentation of financial statements.”

2, The Company’s Financial Position as of December 31, 2024

a) Balance Sheet Figures: (CUnit: VND)
Yinilicabines [[. ade As n;l?;rlcl:her As nrleﬂrllzlznr}' 01,
A. Current assets 100 | 309,432,083,325 307,528,638,650
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 48.963,623,029 58,887.637,630
11. Short-term financial investment 120 16,770,363 ,845 0
I11. Shori-term receivables 130 | 237,169,314,500 242,359,807 828
IV, Inventory 140 5,804,875,706 6,112,196,509
V. Other short-term assets 1150 723,906,155 168,996,683
B - Non-current assets 200 | 1,135,027,994,545 1,133..372",-[]‘&:3"‘!—3_.
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I. Long-term receivables 210 6,013,900,425 5,000,000
11. Fixed asscts 220 [ 1.111,915,592,606 1,229.5677,685,143
I11. Investment property 230
IV, Long-term work in progress 240 1.571,279,313 4,921,672,843
V. Long-term financial investment 250 5,243,382, 739
V1. Other long-term assets 260 10,283,839 462 1,667,643,857
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + Z00) 70 | 1,444,460,077,870 1,545,800,640,493
C. Liahilities 300 lEE,TE,EII,EﬂE 189, 464,782,404
L. Short-term liabilities 0 105,775,522,508 160,464,782 404
I, Long-term liabilities 330 29,000,000,000
0. Owner's equity 400 | 1,338,684,555362 1,356,335,5858,089
TOTAL RESOURCE (440 = 300 + 400) | 440 | 1,444,460,077,870 |  1,545,800,640,493
b} Financial Performance Results:
No. Indicators UNIT | 2024 2023 Change
(+-)
1 | Assel structue
Short-term Assets / Total Assets % 21.42 19.89 1.53
Long-term Assets [ Total Assets % 78.58 80.11 {1.53)
2 | Equity structure
Liahilities/Total resource %o 732 1226 (4.94)
Orwmer’s equity/Total resource % 92.68 §71.74 4.54
Liabilities/Owner’s equity Times 0.08 0.14 (0.06)
3 | Liquidity
Quick Ratio = (Short-term Assets — Times
Inventories — Prepaid Expenses) / Short-term 2.77 1.88 0.89
Liabilities
Current Ratio = Shﬂ!‘t—-ti_.‘l:l'l:l Assets / Short- | Times 291 1.02 Lot
term Liabilities
Salvenoy Mﬁgbﬁﬂm [Total |Times | 00 .16 5.50
4 | Capital Utilization Efficiency
Revenue/Total resource Times 0.43 0.43 (.00
Net profit after tax/Total assets Times 0.20 018 002
MNet profit after tax/Owner’s equity Times 022 0.20 0.02

(]
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c) Comments and Evaluation of Financial Indicators as of December 31, 2024:

+ Capital structure changed: Short-term loans decreased by VND 54.69 billion
compared to the beginning of the year; long-term loans at the end of the period decreased
by VND 29 billion compared to the beginning of 2024.

+ Shareholders’ equity in 2024 decreased by VIND 17.65 billion compared to 2023,

+ The debt-to-equity ratio was 0,08 times, down 0.06 times compared to 2023, and
remained within the permissible limit (< 3 times).

+ The quick ratio was 2.77 times, up (.89 times compared to 2023 (the optimal
range for this indicator is between 1 and 2 times).

+ The current ratio was 2,93 times, an increase of 1.01 limes compared to 2023 (the
optimal level for this indicator is greater than 0.5 times).

+ The solvency ratio was 13,66 times, indicating that the Company is fully capable
of meeting its debt obligations (the optimal level for this indicator is greater than 1.0
times).

+ Revenue to total capital reached 0.43 times, the same as in 2023. Net profit after
tax 1o total assets reached 0.20 times, an increase of 0.02 times compared to 2023, Net
profit after tax to shareholders” equity was 0.22 times, up 0.02 times compared to 2023,

+ All liquidity and solvency ratios were within safe limits, ensuring the Company’s
ability to meet its obligations to creditors.

* Assessment of the Board of Supervisors on the Appraisal of the 2024 Financial

Sratemenis:

After review and appraisal, the Board of Supervisors concurs with the audit report
issued by Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd. regarding the Company's 2024 financial
statements, including the Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Cash Flow Statement,
which were prepared as of December 31, 2024 and approved by the Executive Board in
March 2025,

V. SUPERVISORY PLAN OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR 2025

In 20235, the key supervisory duties of the Board of Supervisors (BOS) will focus
on the following areas:

- Presenting the 2024 supervisory report of the BOS at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders.

- Regular supervision of the implementation of resolutions adopted by the General
Meeting of Shareholders; monitoring the activities of the Board of Directors and the
General Director; and fully participating in all meetings of the Board of Directors.

- Conducting both regular and ad-hoc inspections and supervisory activities in
accordance with applicable regulations (including supervision of independent audits,
examination and review of financial statements, etc.).

= Carrying out a thematic supervision on the Company’s business operations,
specifically reviewing certain matters related to receivables management.
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- Preparing the 2025 year-end summary report and developing the inspection and
supervision plan for 2026.

VI. RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROPOSALS

The Board of Supervisors concurs with the evaluation reports on the performance

of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board in 2024 across various aspects of the
Company’s operations.
Based on the analysis and assessment of the Company’s 2024 business performance
and the actual operational context during the year, the Board of Supervisors puts forward
the following key recommendations and proposals:
- Proactively enhance the responsiveness and capacity of information
infrastructure and databases (including capabilities to respond to external cyberattacks).

- Review and assess the degradation levels of generating units in order to develop
timely contingency, replacement, and maintenance plans to prevent prolonged outages,
especially during peak power generation months, and to ensure safety during the flood
season. Continue monitoring weather conditions, hydrological developments,
electricity market prices to optimize power generation operations.

Sincerely. j,l
£
i ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS -
- BOD, BOS, EB; HEAD OF THE BOARD
- Archived: BOS; -
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER IOINT STOCK COMPANY
Room 106, 1™ Floor, Citifight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street
Da Kao Ward, Bistrict 1, Ho Chil Minh City, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Baard af Executive Officers of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (the "Company”] presents this
report together with the Company's financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024,

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SUPERVISORS

The members of the Board of Directors, Executive Officers and Supervisors of the Company during the year to the
date of this report are as follows:

Board of Directors
Mr. Doan Duc Hung

Mr. Trac Thanh Dien

kir. Vo Van Trad

pir. Mguyen Wan Thinh
kA, Nguyen Trong Tam
hdr. Le Tuan Hal

k5. Mguyen Thi Kieu Oanh
Mir. Trinh Phi Anh

Board of Executive Officers

hir, Vo Van Trai

Mr. Dao Hoang Dung
Wir. Truong Thanh Bink

Board of Supervisors

Mr. Vo Thal
Ms. Mguyen Thi This Hue
M. Mai Quang Trung

Mon-executhoe Chairman cum Legal Representative
[resigned on 25 April 2024)

Executive chairman {appointed on 25 April 2024)
Member |appointed on 25 April 2024)

Member

Non-expcutive member

Mon-executive member

klembear

Member (appointed on 25 April 2024)

Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") cum Legal Representative
[appointed on 25 April 2024)

Deputy CEQ

Deputy CEO (resigned on 29 April 2024)

Chief Suparvisor
Mamber
Member

S U T LU A Y AL A U L L L L A | U

THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS’ STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Executive Officers of the Company |s respensibile for preparing the financial staterments, which give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting
regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting. In preparing these financial statements,
the Board of Esecutive Officers is reguired to:

* select yuitable accounting policies and then apply tham consistently;

*  make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

* state whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject 1o any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

*  prepare the financial statements on the going eancern basis unless it ks inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business; and

* design and implement an effective internal control system for the purpose of property prépating and
prasenting the financial statements 5o as to minimise errars and frauds.
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
FAoom 106, 1* Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi 3au Strest
D= Kao Ward, District 1, Ho Chi hllnh__!.'.iw. Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS [Continued)

The Board af Executive Officers is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting recards are kepl, which disclose,
with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and that the finzncial statoments
comply with Vietnamess Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations refating
to financial reparting. The Board of Executive Officers Is alse responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of frauds and other

Irregularities.

The Board of Executive Officers confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in
preparing these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To: The Shareholders, The Board of Directors, Board of Executive Officers and Supervisors
Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (the
“Company™), prepared on 10 March 2025 as set out from page 4 to page 24, which comprise the balance shest as at
31 December 3024, and the income statement, and statement of cash Nows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatony Information

The Board of Executive Officers’ Responsibiiity for the Financlol Stotements

The Board of Executive Offtcers is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the finandal statements in
accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations refating
to financial reporting, and for such internal control as the Board of Executive Officers determines is necessary to

enable the preparation of finandial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Brror.

Auditors’ Respansibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on these financial staterments based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reatonable ssurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatemaent,

Aun audit mvolves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence ghout the amounts and dischasures in the Brancial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors” judgment, including the assessiment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in-order 1o design audil procedures that are appropriate in the dircumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit slso includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of
Executive Officers, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our awdit
opinion,

Dipitian

In aur opinlon, the financial statements present fairly, in all materlal respects, the financial position of the Company
asatil Dmmher_gpzd. ind its financial performance @nd its cash flaws for the yvear then ended In accordance with
Vietnam Acedunting Standards, accounting reglme far entérprises and legal regulations relating to financlal

Za\ Bz a8

Nguyen Do Duc Trung
b L ising Registration Certificate Audit Practising Reglstration Certificate
MNa. 5519-2025-D001-1

BRANCH OF DELOITTE VIETMAM AUDIT

COMPANY LIMITED

10 March 2025

Hio Chi Mimh City, Vietnam
Dalaite ralery 10 ane pr moee of Deiaie Tauehs Tahmamy Lt [T0TT sl rETweth of member feG Gnd ThEI FEEEED EENTed (eslarTely, the
“Ceduitte organiaton”). D77 [also referned bo as “Detadte Sobel™) and each o 1 membaer frme and miated antites are: mgaly seperate and independent
entities; which cennof obligate or pind eoch otbe i rmipest of B gt BT e ssch OTTL menber fiem and releted entiby i ladbie anly far s own acta
End omnean L, and nob teiks ol sech other, DTTL 204 N - o haEr MEEEe e ey cheloie of it g ol B i i
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Room 106, 1* Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vio Thi Sau Street

FORM B 0L-DN

tssued under Circular No., 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

ASSETS
A, CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Cash eguivalents

Mo

il. Short-term financial investments
Held-to-maturity Investmaents

ill. Short-term recelvables

1. Shori-term trade receivables

2. Short-term advances to suppliers
3. Other short-term recehables

. Imventories

1, Imventories

V. Other short-ternm assets

1. Short-term prepayments

B. MNON-CURRENT ASSETS

L. Long-term receivablies
1. Long-term advances to suppliers
2. Other lang-term receivables

Il Fixed assets
1. Tangible fixed assats

- Ciogt

- Accumulated depreciation
2. Intangible assets

= Cost

- Accumulated amortisation

fl, Long-term assets in progress
1. Long-term construction In progress

. Long-term flnanclal investments
1. Held-te-maturity investments

V. Other long-term assats
1. Long-berm prépiyrments

TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200]

BALANCE SHEET
As gf 31 December 2024
Linit: WND
Codes MNotes  Closing balance Opening balance
100 309,432,083,325 307,528,638 650
110 4 48,963,623,029 BB BAT BI7.630
111 &,563,623,029 13 835 034, B9
112 4.2 00, O, (A 45 052 602,740
120 16,770 363 845 B
123 5 16,770,363, 845
130 237,169,314,530 242,359,807, 828
131 [ 236,061,550,350 239 588, 417,336
132 7 760,012,409 1,801,920.756
136 B 34F. 751,825 069, 489,736
140 5. 804 875,706 6,112, 1596,509
141 9 5. 804.875,706 6,112,1596,500
150 723,906,155 168,996,683
151 i0 723,906,155 168,996,683
200 1,135,027,994,545 1,238,272,001,843
210 6,013, 900,425 5,000 000
213 T 5,312,025425 -
216 a 701,875,000 5,000,000
adh 1,111,915,5592,606 1,226,677,685,143
211 11 1,109,195, 728,969 1,226,931, 738,311
222 3,111, 850.073.777 3.111,661,559,907
223 (2,002,654,344,8508) (1,884,730,131,556)
237 1z 2,719,863 637 2,745 956,832
) 3315309 547 3,315.309.547
229 (585,446, 310) {568 353,115)
240 1,571.279.313 &4.931,672,843
J42 13 1.571,279,.313 4 921,672,843
260 5,243,382,739 =
261 5 5243 382,739 -
260 10,283,839, 862 3,667,643, 857
261 10 10,283,839 462 3,667 643,857
i) 1,444 460,077 870 1,545 800,640,493

The occompanying notes are an integrol port of these financial statements
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER IOINT STOCK COMPANY
Room 106, 1" Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi 5au Street

D3 Eao \Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FORM 8 D2-DN

issued under Clrcular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
As at 31 December 2024
Unit: ¥ND
RESOURCES Codes  Notes Closing balance _ Opaning balance
€. LIABILITIES 300 105,775,522,508 189,464,782,404
I Current liabilities 3o 105,775,522 508 160,464,783 404
1 Short-term trade payables 31 14 3,067, 167,124 4,123,747 619
2. Taxes and amounts payable 1o the
Bh,da34 00 3, 723,048
State budgst 313 15 ELLE. L 5 G,
3. Payables to employees 314 10,626,400, 035 12, 297,944,155
4, Short-term accrued expanses 315 16 2,630,336,781 3311, 142,606
5 Other current payables 319 17 24,861, 746,374 22,082,892 444
b. Short-term loans 320 18 23,000,000,000 0,000, 000, 000
1. Bonus and welfare funds 322 4, 703,438,185 5.582,334,532
il. Long-term liabilities 330 - 29,000,000, 000
1. Long-term loans 338 13 - 29,000,000,000
0. EQUITY 400 1,338,684,555,362 1,356,335,858,089
. Owner's equity 410 19 1,338,684,555,362 1,356,335,658,089
1.  Oraner's contributed capital 411 1.012,063,530,000 1.0132,063,520,000
} !‘Fim "ﬂ"‘“'“”‘ shores cormying valing 4110 1,012,063,520,000 1,012,063,520,000
2. Investment and development fund 418 28,330,913, 498 2B, 330,913 498
3, Retained earnings 421 J08, 700,171 864 315,941,424 591
- Retainad sgmings accumulated fo
k| 2,358 407, 551 40, 484 552
the prior year end b A B o
- Retained eamnings of the current 295.930,714,273 275,280,935,035
period
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+4200) 1,545 800,640,433

Nguyen Thi Kieu Lien
Preparer

Chief Executive Officer
10 March 2025

The gccompanying nefes ane an integrod part of these fnoncial statements
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Room 106, 1 Floor, Citifight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street

Da Kao W:r_u,_D_islﬂn 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

FORM B 0Z-DMN

issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Unit: WD
ITEMS Codes Notes Current year Prior year
1. (Gross revenue 01 627,846,753,679 661,182 642,160
) Met revenue [10=01) 10 21 B27.546,753,679 661,182,642, 160
3. Costofsales 11 22 263,328,110,674 312,961,985,673
4.  Gross profit (20=10-11) pls ] 364,518,642 805 348,220,651 487
5 Financial income k| 24 2,089,493,159 4, 096,997,692
. Financtal expenses i1 &5 7,161,387.001 159,113,785,641
« i which: INberest expense Z3 7. 161,387,001 18,113,785.641
7.  General and administration expenses 26 .l 20,907,281,554 28,215,087, 270
8 Operating profit {30=20+(21-22)-28) 30 328,939,467 409 305,768, 777,268
g,  Other income 31 510,229,371 192,016,993
10. Other sxpenses 32 438,050,799 4,917,159
Prafit from ather activities
11, (80=31-32) 40 71,178,572 187 059 840
Accounting profit before tax
12, (50=30+40) 50 319,011,645,581 305,975,877, 108
13,  Current corporate income tax expenss 51 27 33,080,931.708 30,694,043 065
Met profit after corporate income tax
4. Gl 714,273 a7 935,039
1 |60=50-51] 195,930,714, 5,280,
15. Basic garnings per shang il 28 1823 2,622

Mguyen Thi Kieu Lien
Preparer

Mguyen Thanh Tu Anh
Chief Accountant

Vo Van Trai

Chief Executive Oificer

10 March 2025

The accomponyping notes are an integral port of these finoncial stotements
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Raam 106, 17 Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi 5au 5treet
D Kao Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Ktinh City, Wietnam

FORM B 03-DN

issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-8TC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS Codes
I CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B FProfit before tox 01
2. Adjustments for:
Depreclation of fized assets a2
Prowizlons o3
Gain frarm investing activities as
Intorest expanse 06
3, Operating profit bafore movements in o
waorking capital
Changes in receivables 09
Changes i imvenlories 10
Changes in payables 11
Changes in prepaid expenses 12
Interast pakd 14
Corporate income tax paid 15
Other cash outflows i7
Net cash generated by operating octivities 20
il CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
L. Acquisition and construction of fiwed assets 21
i Proceeds from sale, disposal of fxed assets
and other long-term assets 23
i Cash outflow for time depodits 23
4. Cash recovered from time depasits 24
5. Interest earned Fi
Net cash generoted by fused in) investing 20
activities
L, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 Proceads from borrowings 33
F Repayment of borrowings 34
3, Dividends and profits paid 36
Net cash used in finoncing activities 40
et [decrease)/fincraase in cash -
[50=20+30+40)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning &0
of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 70
year (70=50+60)
e o=
Nguyen Thi Kieu Lien ““Mguyen Thanh Tu Anh %
Preparer Chief Accountant

Unit: WND
Current year Priar year
329,011,645,981 305,975,877,108
117,990,306,407 156,051,866,143
> (307,362,200}
|453,963,659) -
7,161,387,001 19,113,785,641
453,709,375,690 480,834, 166,692
(683,566,776) {119,615,695,496)
590,531,907 194,303,476
2,305,148,262 (4,505,970, 708)
{7,171,105,077) (2, 760,313,517)
{7,385,392,755) (19,489,932,764)
{27,538,702,709) (43,513,268,314)
{10,841,857,347) (9,273,845,586)
403,384,431,195 281,869,442,783
(43,250,000 (1,935,822 402)
: 76,363,636
{22,013,746,584) -
. 30,000, 000,000
319,123,288 598,575,342
{21,737,873,296) 29.139,115,576
15!1?1&59‘|“H 1]
(105,272 584,004) {120,000,000,000)
(301,570,572,500) (351,250,891,100)
{291,570,572,500) {471,250.891,100)
(9,924,014,601) {160,242,331,741)
58,887,637 630 219,129,969,371
58,887,637,630

E Execulive Officer
10 March 2025

The accompanying motes are an mtegral port of these finonciol stotements
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 00-D#
Room 106, 1* Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street issued under Clreular No. 200/2014/TT-8TC
[a Kao Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam dated 27 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These nates are on integral port of and should be read in conjunction with the occompanying fingncial stotements

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Structure of ownership

Southem Hydropower Jeint Stock Company [the "Company”) was 3 joint stock company estaklished in
Vietnam pursuant to enterprise registration certificate No. 4103002486 dated 13 July 2004 Issued by the
Depariment of Planning and Investment of Ha Chi Minh City, as amended. The Company's shares are
officialty listed on Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange on 21 July 2014 with stock code of SHP.

The number of emplovess as at 31 December 2024 was 115 {as at 31 December 2023: 118),
The operating industry and principal activities

The operating industry of the Company are manufacturing, transmitting and distributing electricity,
providing architectural and related technical consultancy services, installing water supply and drainage
systems, fireplace and air-conditioner, installing power systems, Installing industrial machinery and
equipment, repairing electrical equipment, machinery and equipment, products made of pre-casted
metal (not at the head office), providing vocational training services, trading electrical machinery and
equipment, electrical materials and mechanical spare parts, exploiting stones, sands, gravels, clays,
repairing electranic and optical devices [non-operation at the head office).

The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing, transmitting and distributing electricity. The
Company owns and operates Da M'bri hydropower plant with Installed capacity of 75 MW (2 engine
units], Da Dang 2 hydropower plant (2 engine units) with installed capacity of 34 MW and Da Siat
hydroelectric plant with installed capacity of 13.5 MW (2 engine units).

The Company's structure

The dependent branch was incorporated in Lam Dong province, Vietnam in accordance with Enterprise
Registration Certificate No. 0303216670-001 dated 4 Movember 2010 kssued by the Department al
Planning and Investment of Lam Dong Provincé. The branch Is located at No. 51A, Nguyen Van Trol Street,
Ward 2, Bao Lot city, Lam Dong province, Vietnam. During the year, the Company had a notification of
chosing the Branch, and currently the Branch has stopped operation and in the process of closing tax code.

Normal production and business cycle o,
AL A

The Company's normal productbon and business cycle is carried out for a time period of 12 manths l:'irE f|
less.,

1 -23:""
Disclosure of information comparability in the financial statements %

Comparative figures are the figures of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023,

2. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND ACCOUNTING YEAR
Accounting convention

The accompanying finandial statements, expressed In Vietnam Dong (“WND®), are prepared under the
historical cost conventlon and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime
for enterprises and legal regulations relating to flinancial reporting.

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to prasent the financlal position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam
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SOUTHERN HYDROPMOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 03-DN

Financial year
The Company's financlal year begins on 1 January and ends on 31 Decamber.
SUMBARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Company in the preparation of these
financial statements, are a3 follows:

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting
reglme for enterprises and legal regulations relating o financial reporting requires the Board of Executive
Officers to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets; liabilities and
disclogures of contingent assets and Nabllities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the financial year, Although these accounting estimates are
based on the Board of Executive Otficers’ best knowledge, actual results may differ from those sstimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and shori-term, highly Houid
investments not exceeding 3 months that are readily conwertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Held-to-maturity Investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Company has the pasitive intent or ability
to hokd to maturity, Included term bank depaosits.

interest ncome fram held-to-maturity Investments is recognised in the interim Income statement on
accrual basis,

Recelvables

Recelvables represent the amounts recoverabie from customers or other debtors and are stated at book
wilue less provision for doubtiul debis,

Prowiskoan for doubtful debts 5 made for recetvables when the debtor ks In dissolution, In bankruptoy, or
is muperiencing similar difficulties and 50 may be unable to repay the debl.

Inventories

inventories are stated at the iwer of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct materials and
where applicable, direct labour costs and those overhaads if any that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to thedr present locathon amd condition. Cost Is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selfing price less ol estimated costs o completion
and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution,

The Company applies a perpetual method to record inventories, The stock-out price of inventory is
calculated using weighted average method.

The eviluation of necessary provision for inventory obsolescence follows current prevailing accounting
regulations which allow provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and
far thote which have costs higher than net realisable values as at the balance sheet date

Tangible flxed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assats are stated &t cost less sccumulated depreciation,

g
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |Continued) FORM B 09-DN

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the assets ta thair working conditions and locations for thelr Intended use. Thee costs of
tangible fixed assets formed from construction mvestment by contractual mode or self-construction or
self-generating process are the settled costs of the invested construction projects in accordance with the
provailing State’s regulations on investment and construction management, directly-related expenses
and registration fee {if any). In the event the construction project has been completed and put into use
but the settied costs thereof have not been approved, the cost of tangible fixed assets Is recognised at
the estimated cost based on the actual cost incurred. The ectimated cost will be adjusted according to

the settied costs approved by competent authorities.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over thelr estimated useful lhves as
follows:

Years
Buildings and structures 04 - 50
Machineny and edqulpmient 03 - 1%
Motor vehicles 04 - 08
Dffice equipment 03 - 05
Operating leass

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing
company are accounted for as operating leases, Rentals payable under operating leasas are charged to
the Income statement on a stralght-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,

Intangible assets and amortisation
Intanglble assets represent computer software and freehold land use rights.

Computer software s measured initially at purchase cost and amortisation. These soffwares are
amartised on the straight-line basis over 3 years.

Freehold land use rights are measured initially at purchase cost and without amortisation.
Construction In progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental and administrative purposes or for other
purposes are carried a1 cost. The cost includes any costs that are necessary to form the asset including
construction cost, equipment cost, other directly attributable costs in accordance with the Company’s
accounting policy, Such costs will be included in the estimated costs of the fived assets (if sattled costs
have not been approved] when they are put inta use.

According to the State’s regulations on Investment and construction management, the settled costs of
completed construction projects are subject to approval by appropriate level of competent authorities,
The final costs of these completed construction projects may vary depending on the final approval by
competent authorities.

Prepayments

Prepayments are expenses which have already been paid but relate to results of operations of multiple
accounting years. Prepald expenses nclude major repakrs to fixed assets, toaling costs, tooling, and ather
costs. These expendliures have been capitalised as long-term prepayments and are allocated 1o the
income statement using the straight-line method in accordance with the current prevailing accounting
regulations.
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MNOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued) FORM B D3-ON

Rewvenuve recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all five (5] following conditions are muﬂed_:

(a) The Company hat transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

(b) The Company retains neither continulng managerial involvemant to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

{¢] The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

{(d] It iz probable that the sconombc benefits assodiated with the transaction will flow toe the Company;
and

{e] The costs incurred or to be incurred In respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from electricity sabes is recognised monthly after the electricity produced to the national grid is
certified monthly by Electricity Power Trading Company and Central Power Corporation under the
Electricity of Vietnam.

Interest income is accrued on a timae basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the applicable
interest rate,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement in the year when incurred unless they are
capitalised in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 “Borrowing costs”. Accordingly,
borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the cost of those assets. For spedfic
borrowings for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment properties, borrowing costs
afe copitailsed oven when the construction perfod is under 12 months.

Farelgn currencies

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction date,
The Balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are
retranslated at the exchange rates of the comercial bank where the Company ussualy transactson the
same date. Exchange differences arising from the transiation of these accounts are recognised in the
income statement.

Provisions

Payables provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle that obligation, Provisions are measured at
the Board of Executive Officers’ best estimata of the expenditure required to settle the obiigation as a1
the balance sheat date.

Tazation
Income tax gepense reprasents the sum of the tax currenthy payable and deferred tax,
Tha tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before

tax as reported in the income statemant because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable

or deductible in other years (including loss carried forward, if any} and it further excludes iterns that are
i baxable or deductible
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 05-DN

Deferred tax is recognised on significant differences between carrying amounts of assets and labilities In
the financial staterments and the corrasponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and
Is accounted for using balance sheet [kability method, Deferred tax liabilitles are E-Ehll'l“‘_'f recognised for
all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the eatent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be svailable against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised

Doferred tax ks calculated at the tax rates that are expacted to apply in the year when the lability i
setthed or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, excapt when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity

Deferred tax assets and liabifities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets agalnst current tax llakilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
and the Company Intends to settle Its current tax assets and liabllities on a net basls.

The determination of the tax currently payable is based on the current Interpretation of tax regulations.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation, and their ultimate determination depends
on the results of the tax suthorities” examinations.

Other taxes are pakd in accordance with the prevailing Lax laws in Vietnam.

4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Closing balance Dpening balance
VND VHND
Cash on hand 40,547,818 176,623 076
Bank demand deposins 6,922.975.211 13,658,411, 814
Cash equivalents (1) 472,000,000,000 45,052,602,740
48,963,623,029 58,887 637 630

(I} Cash equivalents represent the term deposits within 3 months with an annual Interest rate &s at 31
December 2024 from 0.5% to 3.9% per annum (2023; from 2.3% to 3% per annum).

5. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS
Closing batance Opening balance
WHD VHD
a, Short-term
Term bank deposits 16,770,363 845 =
b, Long-term
Term bank deposits 5,443.382,739

Held-to-maturity investments represent the term deposits at the loint Stock Commerclal Bank for
investment and Development of Vietnam with maturity term from 12 to 16 menths, earning an Intefest

rate of 5% per annum
B, SHORT-TERM TRADE RECETVABLES
Closing balance Opening balance
WD WHD
Trade riscelvables from related parties
(detail in Hote 30) 236,061, 550,356 230 SHE 417,336
136,061,550,356 239,588,417,336

12
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT 5TOCK COMPANY

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN
7. SHORT-TERM ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS
Closing balance Opening balance
VHD VND
a. Short-term
:'Tmri:l Ground dlearance compensation of Bao Lam 330,955,000 330,955,900
5al Gon Ban Mal Commergial Company Limited - 1,250,000,000
Cithers 433,056,509 220,964,856
760,012,409 1,601,920,756
b. Long-term

Vaith Hydro Private Umited (1)

5,312,025 435 -

[i] The advance to the supplier relates to contract No. 76/2024 HE-TB-SHP dated 20 October 2024
between Southern Hydropawer loint Stock Company and Voith Hydro Private Limited for the supply of
equipment and related services — Lot 01: Supply of the runner far the Da M'bri Hydropower Plant, with
a total contract value of USD 1,043,826, The contract Is valid for 20 months as from the contract
commencement date, |.e., from December 6, 2024,

8. OTHER RECEIVABLES

a. Short-term

Advances Lo employes

Receivables personal Income tay on behall
Deposits

Interest accrual

Qithers

b. Long-term
Long-term deposits (i)

Clasing balance Opening balance
VKD WND

17,996 884 .
63,572,064 456,357,636

- 659,175,000

206,182 877 53,897,040
347,751,825 969,469,736
701,875,000 5,000,000

(i) Long-term deposits mainly represent the lease contract Mo, I79/HD-QLVP which was signed on 5 May
2014 and is extended until 14 June 2026 according to Appendlx No. 05 signed on 10 June 2024

9, INVENTORIES

Inventories reprasent the value of materials, consurnables, tools and equipments. As at the balance shest

date, there is no need for inventory pravision.

10. PREPAYMENTS

a. Short-term

Tools and supplies
Others

hl mﬂ..'t'm'l

Overhaul expenses of fixed assets {()
Toods and supplies

Others

Closing balance Opening balance
VHD VND

501, X4, 510 25,951,430
132,611,585 135,045,253

723,906,155 168,996,683

5,796,371,082 3,115,6109,426
377,562,585 386,306,080
109,905,795 165,718,351
10,283,839,462 3,667,643 857

{l}  Owverhaul expenses for ficed assets represent repair cost for Da Dang 2 Hydropower plant which had
been completed and are allocated to the income statement using the straight-ine method within 3

yoars,
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Continued) FORM B 03-DN
i1. INCREASE, DECREASE IN TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Building and Machinary
structures and equipment Motor Vehicles Office equipment Total
WHND WHD VND WVHD
COSsT
Opening balance 1,399,352,949,513 705,566,405, 747 5,587,631,811 1,154,872 B35 3,111.661,859,907
Transfer from
construction in progress - AN : i ke
Closing balance 2,399,352,949,513 705,794,619,617 5,587,631,811 1,154,872.836 3,111 890,073,777
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance 1,184,351,213,496 604,879,565 468 4,501,476,333 097,876,299 1,884,730,131,556
Charge for the year 108,137.508,631 9,607,247 897 174,176,712 45 2759972 117,964 213 213
Closing batance 1,292,488,722,127 704,486 813,365 4,675,653,045 1,043,156,271 2,002,654, 344 808
NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance LIE.EIMT 10,686,840,275 1,086,155 478 156,996,537 1,226,931,728,311
Closing balance 1,106,864 227,386 1,307 806,252 911,978,766 111,716,565 1,109,195,728,969

As at 31 December 2024, the Company has pledged its fined assets, including plants, machinery and equipment of Da Siat and Da M*bri plants which has the carrying

value of VND 976,241,853,972 (as at 31 December 2023: VND 1,082,836,754,695) to secure banking facilities granted to the Company (Note 18).

The cost of the Company’s fixed assets as at 31 December 2024 includes VND 722, 266,444,035 {as at 31 December 2023; WYND 275,678,229,111} of assets which have
been fully depreciated but are still In use,
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

12

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 05-DH
[NCREASE, DECREASE IN INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Land use right Computer software Tatal
VD VND VND
CosY
Opening balance &
Closing balance ~ 2,719863,637 535,446,310 1,315,300,947
ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION
Dpening balance 565,353,115 560,353,115
Charge for the year 26,003,195 ___ 26,093,195
Closing balance 505,446,310 505,446,310
MNET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance 2,719,863,637 26,093,195 2,745,956, 832
Clasing balance 2,719,863,637 . 2,719,863,637

14,

The cost of the Company”s intangible assets as at 31 December 2024 Includes WMD 585,446 310 (as at
31 December 2023: VND 515,446,310) of assets which have been fully deprectated but are still in usea,

CONSTRUCTION 1N PROGRESS

Solar Power praject
Da Dang 2 Hydropower Plant project expense
thers

SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

2. Trade payables to third party

FPT Digital Retaill Joint Stock Company

Tien Phat Company Limited

779 Construction Deslgn Consulting Company
Limited

Viet Oanh Construction and Investment Trading Co.,

Lid

Saigan Traffic 59 boint Stock Company
Power Engineering Consulting Joint 5tock
Company 4

Othiers

b. Trade payables to related party
(details stated in Note 30)

L]

Closing balance Opening balance

WD VD

252,000,000 252,000,000

143,654,266 3,860,302 342

1,175,625,047 BDS, 370,501

1,571,279,313 4,921,672,843

Closing balance Opening balance

YHD VND

SRE 401 A0H =

411;2“:““ e
314,496,191

223,422,580 765,898, 294

= 1,551,847,651

= 566,740,741

1,135,047,993 1,193,520,933

387,598,560 43,740,000

—30ETI6T14 4123747619
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Continued) FORM B 09-DN

15. TAXES AND APMOUNTS PAYABLE TO THE STATE BUDGET
Payable Paid

Opening balance _ during the year __ during the year  Closing balance

VD VMDD WD VHD

Value added tax 2768820493  &47,523,705838  46,309,558,131  3,383,077.200

Corporate income tax B.E35 671570 33 080,631, 708 27538702709 14,377 900,569

Resources fai 2,985, 756,747 61,192,497, 750 60,012,971,402 4,165,283,095

Personal mcome tax 1,958,368 366 5,725,917 .549 6,681,115926 1,003,170,589

Other tax, fee 6,517,996,272 29,188, 410,992 28,345 404 712 7,357 .002.552

13,066,723,048 _ 176,711,463,837 __ 168,891,752,680 __ 30,886,434,005

16. SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXPEMNSES

Clasing balance Dpening balance
VND YND
Dambri Hydropower Plant project expenses 2,358,000,000 2,358,000,000
Accrued interest sxpenss 49 BET 945 273 893 699
Othars 212 A48 836 679,248,907
3,630,336,781 3,311,142,606

1vr. OTHER CURRENT PAYABLES
Closing balance Opening balance
VND VNG
Dividends pavable 43 918,191 400 21, 869,707,900
Payable to the Company’s employes 541,567,974 199,614,800
Dthers 1,987 000 13,560,744
24,861, 746,374 IZ,0E2 892 444

18, LOAMNS

Opening balance In the year Closing balance
VND VND VHD
Amount InEreases Decreases Amaount

Short-term loans

15,272,594,004 15,272,554,004

Long-term loans (*) 119,000,000,000 29,000,000,000 119,000,000,000  29,000,000,000
110,000,000,000 44,272.594,004 134,272,594,004  29,000,000,000 .
) In which:
Current portion of long- term  90.000,000,000° 29,000,000,000 90,000,000,000 2%,000,000,000
foans i
= Logn-term foans 29,000,000,000 = 29,000,.000,000 -

(i} This is the loan from Shinhan Vietnam Bank Limited under the loan contract No.
BC/SHBVN/HDTD/SHP/201807 dated 26 July 2018 with the credit limit of VND 230 billion and T-year
credit term. Interest rate shall be fived at 7.5% per annum for the first 3 years, then the adjusted
interest rate will be applied corresponding to each loan withdrawal according to each interest
payment term. This loan is secured by the entire Dasiat Hydropower Praject in Lam Dong province
and the ancillary works attached to the land lot under the certificate of land use rights and ownership
of houses and other assets associated with land number BE970398 issued by the Department of
Natural Resources and Environment of Lam Dong Province, dated 16 January 2012 (Mote 11). The
applicable Interest rate a3 at 31 Decernber 2024 is 8.97% per annum [2023: 8,74% per annum),
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER IDINT 5TOCK COMPANY
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13,

OWNER'S EQUITY

Movement in owner's equity

Prior year's opening balance
Profit for the year

DOividends declared by cash
Funds appropriation

Current year's opening balance
Prafit for the year

Dividends declared by cash
Funds appropriation {i)

Current year's closing balance

FORM B 09-DN
Owners” Investment and

contributed capital development fund Retained earnings Total

VND VND VND VND

1,012,063,520,000 28,330,913, 498 406,833,752,552 1,447,228, 186,050

- - 27%,280,935,039 275,280,935,039

. . (354,222,232,000) {354,222,232,000)

. . {11,951,031,000) {11,951 ,031,000)

1,012,063,520,000 28,330,913,498 315,941,424,591 1,356,335,858,089

- - 29%,930,714,273 755,930,714,273

{303,619,056,000) {303,619,056,000)

_ 4 - . (9,962,961,000] [9,962,961,000)

1,012,063,520,000 28,330,913,458 298,290,121,864 1,338,684,555,362

(i) According to Resofution No. 38/NQ-SHP-DHDCD dated 25 April 2024, the General meeting of shareholders approved the plan to distribute profit after tax in 2023 and

accumulated profits of previous years as follows:
- Appropriated to bonus and welfare funds with an amount of VND 2,613,250,000;
= Appropriated to the manager bonus fund with an amount of VND 345,711,000;

= Dividend distribution at the rate of 30% by cash on par value of shares, eguivalent to an amoent of YND 203,619,056,000, in which:
# The Company paid the first installment at the rate 10% of cash dividend from 21 March 2024;
+ Thie Company pad the second Instaliment at the rate 20% of cash dividend from 25 October 2024,

M8 e . e\
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN
Shares Closing balance Opening balance
YD VD
352
- Number of shares issued to the public 101,206,352 101,208,
+ Ordinary shores 104,206,352 101,206,352
- Number of outstanding shares in circulation 101,306,352 101,206,352
# Ordinary shores 101,206,352 101,206,352

21

The Company has only one ciass of crdinary shares with a par value of YND 10,000 per share, The
shareholders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared frem time to time and are
entitied to one wote per share al the Company's sharcholders mestings. All shares have the same
inheritance rights to the Cempany's net assats.

Charter capital

According to the Company's 14™ amended Business Registration Certificate on 7 May 2024, the
Company’s charter capital is VND 1,012,063,520,000 {as at 31 Oecember 2023: YND 1,012,063,520,000).

The charter capital contributions is as follows:

Closing balance Opening balance
YND ] VHND L
Soulhern Power Corporathon 404 471,060,000 48 85% 494 471,060,000 48.86%
F.E.E Power Limited Company 112,206,490,000 11.09% 112,206, 450,000 11.09%
Dak R'Tih Hydropower loint Stock
104,575, 000 1033% 104,5759,030,000  10.33%
c ¢ 579,030, A
::‘!::ﬂ"ﬁ”““‘ i e 51,631,770,000  5.10% 51,631,770,000  5.10%
Others 248 175 170,000 24.62% 153, 754, 200,000  I4.63%
1,012,063 520,  100% 1,012,063,520,000 100%
BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company’s principal activities are manufacturing, transmitting and distributing electricity. The gross
revenue and cost of sales of the Company are presented in the following Mote 21 and 22. Geographically,
the Company has business operation within Vietnam only,

Accordingly, the Board of Executive Officers has assessed and belleves that the non-preparation for the
buskness and geographical segments reporting in financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2024 is complied with Vietnamese Accounting Standard Mo, 28 = "Segment reporting” and in sccordance
with current the Company's operation.

REVENLUE
Current year Prior year
VND vND
Revenue from electricity sold 627 846,753,679 661,182 642,160
COST OF SALES
Currant year Prior yaar
WHD VYND
Cost of electricity sold 263,328,110,874 312,961,989 673

18
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ARSI A A A U A A A A U A U U T R U U A U T A U T A U R S S S (A A A

profitin the current year

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |Continued) FORM B 09-DN
3. PRODUCTION COST BY NATURE
Current year Prigr year
VND VND
Labour expense 54,726,103, 407 51,246,793,454
neaterial and tooks expense 2,741,788 960 4,863,274,393
Depreciation and amortisation 117,990,306,407 156,051,966,143
Hatural resource tax 61,192,497,750 B2,181,236,714
Granting water right charges 6,984,351,000 5,264,381,000
Forestry environment service fee 21,636,545,400 23,282,431,884
Other expenses 28,963,679,495 36,567,103,350
294,235,392, 428 341,177,076,943
FINANCIAL INCOME
Financial income represents interest income during the year.
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Financlal expenses represent interest expense daring the year.
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Currant year Priar year
VHND VHND
kianagement staff expense 19,340,678, 838 17,824,267, 755
Difice rental expense 2,714, 446,667 2,582 007 000
Depreciation and amortisation 484,103 675 IR, A57 424
Others 8,368,052,374 7,417.270,091
30,907 ,281,554 28,215,087 270
CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
The current corporate income tax expense for the year was computed as follows:
Current year Prior wear
VND VND
Profit before tan 329,011,645,981 3005,975,877,108
Adjustrments for taxable profit
Add back: non-deductible expenses 1,776,536,677 TR, 544,451
Taxable profit 330,788,182,658 306,761,821,559
Taxable profit at incentive tax rate of 10% 330808 317075 306,574,222 428
Taxable (loss)/orofit ot normal rate of 20% (21,134,417 187,599,131
Corporate Income tax expense based on taxable 33,080,931,708 30,694,542,069

Three hydropower plants of the Company are subject to tax incentives as Investing in areas with

espedally difficult sedo-economic conditions under the current regulations as follows:

Da Dang 2 and Da Slat Hydropower plants are entitled to a carporate income tax at the rate of 10% for
fifteen years fram the year that the project operates, an exemption for four years from the first profit-
making year and & reduction of 50% for the following nine years. Accordingly, these 2 plants started
operation and had profit from 2010, are entitled to a tax exemption until 2013; 2014 is the first vear that

two plants are entithed a tax reduction of 50%

19
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN

Da M'bri plant has corporate income tax at the rate ol 20%, entithed exemption for four years from the
first profit-making year and a reduction of 50% for the following nine years. Accordingly, this plant started
operation and had profit from 2014 and ks entitled to a tax exemption to 2017, from 2024 is the seventh
year that this plant ks entitled to a reduction of 50% for its taxable profit.

Mo deferred tas assets or Habiiithes are recognised as there are no significant temporany differences

between the carrying amount of assets and llabilities on the balance sheet and the corresponding tax
bases used In the computation of taxable profit to be utilized after tax exemption period.

28, BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic sarnings per share was calculated as follows:

Current year Prior year

VND VND

Prafit for the year 295,930,714,273 I75,280,935,039
Less: Appropriated to bonus and welfare fund [*) (10,234,000,000) (9,%62,961,000)
Prafit atiributable to ordinary sharehoidars 2B5,696,714,273 265,317,974,039
xﬂa:::d average ordinary shares in ciroulation for 101,206,352 101,206,352
Basic earnings per share 2823 1,622

{*) Thee amount appropriated to bonus and welfare fund of this year is temporarily calculated at the rate
of 3.456% af profit before tax This ratio has been approved by the General meeting of sharcholders in
accordance with Resolution No. 38/NO-SHP-DHDCD dated 25 April 2024, The appropriated to bonus and
weelfare funds of prior period is recalculated based on the finalized decision approved for financial year
ended as at 31 December 2023 with the same Resolution.

During the year, the Company has no potential erdinary shares, and no diluted earnings per shares have
been presented.

29. OPFERATING LEASE COMMITMENT

Current year Priaf year
WND VND

Minimum lease payment under operating leases
recognized in the income statement for the year 2,714,446, 667 2,592,082.000

As at 31 December 2024, the Company had operating non-cancelable [2ase commitments s balow:

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND
Within one year 2.966,142,035 1,208 4875004
In the second to fifth year incluskve 3477, 792,757 '
after five years 14,935,190,071 9,052,064,842 *;

24,093,571,530 10,260,552,342

Operating lease commitments réprasent:
The affice rental bn Ho Chi Minh City with an area of 425 m* and will be expired an 14 June 2026.

Land lease commitments for areas that are not exempbed from land rental fees are temporarily
caloulated based on the rental price stated in the land lease contract, The land rental price will be
re-evaluated in accordance with current legal regulations. The Caompany is currently working with
thie relevant authorities to process the application for land rental fee exemptions and reductions for
the remaining ledse period,

20



“ -

b Ao dacd b ddaAdda A AN AN A A NAadce W

SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN

5 Accarding o Decision No, 5249/00.CT dated 9 December 2016 of the Taxation Department of
Lam Dong Province, the decision to exempt land rent for 2 years and 9 months of basic
constriction and to exempt land rent 15 years after basic construction of leased land in Duc
Trang district to bulld Da Dang 2 hydropower plant project. The land rent exemption period is
from 16 April 2007 with the leased land area of 511,358 m’

o According to Declsion No. 4536/QD-CT dated 31 October 2016 of the Taxation Department af
Lam Dang Province, the decision is to exempt land rental during the basic construction pericd
of 3 years and exempt land rental from 15 years after the construction period, For the rented
land area in Bao Lam district, to build Da Skat hydropower plant and Da M'bri hydropower plant.
The land rental exemption period is from 22 September 2006 with the total exempted land area
being 2,612,029 m* and from 28 December 2007 with the leased land area of 539,300 m*

o According to Decision Mo, 1962/0B-CTLOO doted 19 September 2024 of the Taxation
Repartment of Lam Dong Province, the decision |s the exemption of land rental fees for the
remaining preferential period is granted from 22 September 2024 (the expiration date of the
exemption under Decision No. 4536/00-CT dated 31 October 2016) for the area used for the
construction of the Do St hydropower plont, which covers 436,139 m® According o
Motification No. 5179/TB-CTLOO dated 19 September 2024 of the Taxation Department of Lam
Dong Mrovince, the notification is the land area of 2,155,890 m* used for other suxiliary facilities
does not meet the conditions for land rental fee exemption far the remaining lesse period from
12 September 2024.

o According to Decision ho. 4553/00-CT dated 26 October 2017 of the Taxation Department of
Lam Cong Province, the decision to exempt land rent during the baskc construction period of 3
yirars and sxempt lind rent for 15 years after the construction period for the land area rented
in D@2 Huoai District, to bulkd Da M°bri hydropower plant. The land rental exemption period is
from 28 December 2007 with the exempted land area of 1,599,900 m* and from 10 May 2012
with the leased land area of 3,035.04 m®,

o According to Decision Mo, 4754/00-CT dated & November 2017 of the Taxation Department of
Lam Dong province, the decition to exempt land rent for 2 years and 9 manths of basic
censtruction and to exempt land rent 15 years after basic construction of leased land In Lam Ha
District, constructing Da Dang 2 hydropower plant. The land rental exemption perlod & from 16
April 2007 with the leased land area of 34,562 m?,

o According to Declsion Mo, 4875/00-CT dated 14 November 2017 of the Taxation Department of
Lam Dong Province, the decision to exempt land rent for a period of 15 years for the leased land
area in Bao Lam district to bulld Da M'bri hydropower. Thie land rental exemption pertod s from
16 September 2013 with the exempted land area of 518,000 m®,

As at of 31 December 2024, the Board of Executive Officers has assessed that the Company has an
oiligation to decommission; restore, and return the site at the end of the lease term or the project
completion date of the power plant. The Company has not estimated the value of the restoration
obligathon dus to a lack of suffickent and rellable information,
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SOUTHERN HYDROPDWER JOINT 5TOCK COMPANY
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

30

FORM B 09-DN

AELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

List of reloted parties with significant transaction and balonoes during the yeor:

Related parties
Southern Power Corporation

REE Energy Company Limited

Dak R"Tih Hydropower Joint $tock Company
Vietnam Electricity ["EVN"]

Electricity Power Trading Company

Central Power Corporation

Dak Mong Power Company

B Mhim - Ham Thuan - Ba M Hydropower
Jgint Stock Company

Information and Communications Technology
Company of Viet Nam Electricity

Central Electrical Testing Company Limited
Lam Dong Power Company

Southiern Electrical Testing Company
Southern Power Service Company

Relationship
Major shareholder

Major sharehoider

bdajor shareholder

Parent company of Southern Power Corporation
Subsidiary of EVHN

Subsidiary of EvM

Subsidiary of Central Power Corporation
Sulpsidiary of BV

Subsidiary of EVN

Subsicliary of Central Power Corporation

Subsidiary of Southern Power Corporation
Subsichary of Southern Power Corporation
Subsidiary of Southern Pewer Corporatian

During the yeor, the Company enfered into the following significant tronsoctions with its reloted

parties:

Aevenus
Electricity Power Trading Company
Contral Power Corporation

Purchase

Lam Dong Power Company

Southern Electrical Testing Company

(ak Mang Power Company

Southern Power Service Company

Da MNhim - Ham Thuan - Da M| Hydropower Jaint
Stock Company

Central Electrical Testing Company Limited
infarmation and Communications Technology
Company of Viet Mam Electricity

Ho Chi Minh Electric Power Callege

Dividend paid

Southern Power Corparathon

REE Energy Company Limited

Dak F'Tih Hydropowar Joint Stock Company

¥

Currant year Prior year
VND VND

556,062, 160,505 581,52B8,945,983
71,784,593,174 78,653,692,177
627 846,753,679 661,182,642,160
1,026.643,174 BE7 720,132
T24.637 6E3 243 70T 454
336,754, 724 299 D0E (a3
263,521,852 .
74,750,000 a5 190,000

A7 250 24 40,882 988

- 103,969, 758

- 58,550,000

2,463,748,297 1,739.028,365
148,341,318,000 173,084, 871,000
33,661,947, 000 38,272,271,.500
31,373,709,000 15,686,854, 500
213,376,974,000 228,023,997,000
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN
Significant reloted porty” bolances as at the balonce sheet dote were o5 follows:
Closing balance Opening balance
VHD VND
Trade recelvables [Note &)
Electric Power Trading Company 228,168,599 417 219,663,517 616
Central Power Corporation 7,792,950,939 19,924,899,720
236,061,550,356 239,588,417,336
Trade payables [Note 13)
infarmation and Commurications Technalogy i
Compary of Viet Nam Electricity 338,967,504
Dak Nong Power Company 48,631,056 43,740,000
387,598,560 43,740,000

Salory ond remuneration pold to the Company's Boards of Directors, Executive Officers ond Supenvisors

during the year by eoch specific object was as folows:

Mame Position Current year Prior year
VHD VND
Mon- executive chairman cum
MF. Dadn Due Hung s T 57,653,000 112,925,100
Mr. Huynh Minh Hal Chalrman (until 15 June 20232} - 53,276,300
Mr. Trac Thanh Dlen Executive chalrman 432,000,000 -
Mr. Le Tuan Hai tember of Board of Directors 124,076,000 105,278, 400
Mr. Nguyen Van Thinh Member of Board of Directors 124,076,000 105,278,400
Mr. Nguyen Trong Tam Member of Board of Directors 124,076,000 96,202,300
M. Mguwen Thi Kieu Danh Member of Board of Directors 119,517,000 56,984, 000
bAr_ Trimh Phl Anbh Member of Board of Directors 73,600,000 .
Mr. Nguyen Yan Danh Member of Board of Directors 4,559,000 39,218,300
Mr. Tran The Du Member of Board of Directors ¥ 2,076,100
Member of Board of Direclors
5 'y
ks, Mguyen Tan Tal {until 15 June 2022] Q076,100
iChief Executive Officer
Than - 4
Mir. Thang h Ha {urt] 1 September 2022) 74,622,400
bdr. Vo Van Trai Chief Executive Officer | “CEC™) 654,696,200 515,748,100
kir. Dao Hoang Dung Deputy CEC 508,977,600 534 552,655
Kir. Truong Thanh Binkh Deputy CED 215,577,600 485,081,227
M, Nguyen Thanh Tu Anh  Chief Accountant 455,631,200 480,604 E00
Mr. o Thal Chief Supervisor 124,076,000 105 278, 400
mMember of Board of
Ms. ThiThu H 122 B&b, 000 96,117,600
5. Mguyan il Hue % g B d
kfember of Board of
Mr. Mal Qluang Trung i 2l 122,886,000 96,117,600
3,280,287 600 1.975.437, 182

31 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Supplemental non-cash disclosures

Cash outflows for acquisition and construction of fixed assets during the period excluded an amount of
WHD 1E4 963 870 (year 2023 WND 0), representing the purchase of fived assets and construction in
progress during the period that has not yet been paid, Consequently, changes in account payables have

been adjusted by the same amount.
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SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued] FORM B 09-DN

Cash outflows for Interest expenses during the year excluded an amount of VND 49,887, 945, representing
interast expenses incurred during the year that has nat yet been paid {vear 2023; VND 273,893 ,653).
Consequently, changes in payables have baen adjusted by the same amount.

Interest sarned during the year exclude an amount of VND 134,840,411 (ypear 2023; WD 0), representing
accrued interest during the year that has not been received. Consequently, changes In accounts

receivable have been adjusted by the same amount.

Cash outflows for dividends pald during the year excluded an amount of VND 73,918,191,400,
representing declared dividends paid in cash incurred from prier years and in current year that has not
yet been paid (year 2023: VND 21,869,707,900), Consequently, changes in payables have been adjusted
by the same amount.

32 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE FISCAL YEAR END
A of reporting date, the Company declared to pay the dividend with a temporary amount of YND
1,500/share according to Decision No, 09,/08-5HP-HBOT dated 27 February 2025 approved by the Board
of Directors.

Nguyen Thi Kieu Lien =" Mguyen Thanh Tu Anh

Preparer Chief Accountant

10 March 2025

4



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No: 2 & /TTr-SHP-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, date 22 month % year 2023
PROPOSAL

Re: The approval of the profit distribution plan for 2024 and the profit
distribution plan for 2025
(To replace Submission No. 19 TTr-SHP-HDQT dated April 2, 2025)

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company

- Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company.

- Pursuant to the Financial Management Regulations issued under Decision No.
64/QP-SHP-HDOQT dated November 27, 2023;

- Pursuant to Resolution Mo, 38/NQ-SHP-DHPCP dated April 23, 2024,
approving the 2024 profit distribution plan;

- Pursuant to the audited financial statements and business performance report for
2024 dated March 10, 2025.

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of
Shareholders for consideration and approval of the 2024 profit distribution plan and the
2025 profit distribution plan, as follows:

I. Profit Distribution Plan for 2024:
(Unit: Million VND)

M. i Content Amount
1. | Net profit after tax (NPAT) for 2024 295,931
2, | Undistributed NPAT from previous years 2359
3. | Accumulated undisiributed NPAT as of December 31, 2024 208,200

Dividend payment for 2024 in cash at 25%:
4. | + March 27, 2025: Interim cash dividend paymient of 15%, 253,016
+ The remaining 10% cash dividend to be paid in October 2023,
| 5. | Bonus and welfare fund allocation 13,624
54 Allocation to bonus and welfare fund (According fo Clause [, Article 18, 10,353
i Circular 28:2016/TT-BLDOTBXH dated September 1, 2016) :
Additional allocation to bonus and welfare fund (According 1o Clause
5.2 | Ifh), Article 18, Circular 282016/TT-BLOTBXH dated September 1, 3.271
2016)
6. | Management bonus fund allocation 1,256

i Allocation to management bonus fund (Aceording fo Clause 2, Article 4 ”;
' 18, Circular 282016/ TT-BLDTBXH dated September 1, 2016)

Addditional allocation to management bonus fund (Pursuant to Clause

6.2 | I(b), Article 18 of Circular No. 282016/ TT-BLDTBXH dated September 837
I, 2014}

7. | Remaining profit after distribution for 2024 30394
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11. Profit Distribution Plan for 2025:
{Unit: Million VND)

No. Content Amount

1. | Net profit after tax for 2025 272,607

2. | Undistributed NPAT from previous years 30,394

3. | Accumulated NPAT as of December 31, 2025 303,001

4. | Dividend payment for 2025 (25% per share) in cash 253,016

5 Bonus and welfare fund allocation (decording fo Clause 1, Article 11.320

' | 27, Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated February 28, 2025) |

Board of Directors and Supervisory Board bonus fund allocation

6, | (According to Clause 2, Arifele 27, Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated 205
February 28, 20235)

7. | Remaining profit after distribution for 2025 38,460

I1I. Recommendations:

The Board of Directors of the Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and

approval of the following:
1. Profit distribution plan for 2024 as outlined in Section 1.
2. Profit distribution plan for 2025 as outlined in Section 1.
Request the General Meeting of Sharcholders to consider and approve.

Sincerely!
o O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- BOD; 8B, EB; U CHAIRPERSON L
- Archieved: Files, F&A Fed CONG TY ot _—
Drepartment {Lien). | *lr LLPTER




SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No: 29 /TTr-SHP-HDQT Ho Chi Mink City, date 22 month 4 year 2025

PROPOSAL
Re: The settlement of salaries and remuneration for 2024 and the payment
plan for 2025 for the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company presents to the General Meeting
of Shareholders for approval the payroll and remuneration settlement for 2024
and the payment plan for 2025 of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board as
follows:

PART A — Proposed settlement of the salary and remuneration fund for 2024
of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board:

- Pursuant to Resolution No. 38/MNQ-SHP-DHBCD dated 25/4/2024 of the
Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders 2024 on the approval of the
salary/remuneration fund plan of 2024 by the Board of Directors, Supervisory
Board;

- Pursuant to the production and business results of 2024 of the Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company with the actual profit exceeding 5.8%

compared to the plan;
- Applying the regulations of Circular 28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH dated September
(11, 2021 of the Ministry of Labor, Invalids and Social Affairs on the finalization
of the salary fund of Managers with 1% of actual profit exceeding the plan, the
actual salary fund can be increased by an additional 2% but must not exceed 20%
of the planned salary,

The data presented at the General Meeting of Shareholders approved the
finalization of the salary/remuneration fund of 2024 by the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board as follows:
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nit: VND

Nao, Fosition ﬁnnthly Muonthly Number |Total finaltzed
salary/ Timalized of salary/
remuncration.  salary/ months | remuneration
plan 2024 | remuneration | received | fond 2024
(Iaid in 2024 in 2024 | (Rounded)
2024)
(1) (2)=(1) x (3) (4)=2x(3)
[1H2x
5,8%))
1 | Board of Directors
| | Chairman of the 54,000,000 | 60,264,000 ] 482,112,000
Roard of Direclors
{Full-time) B - .
2 | Chairman of the 10,400,000 | 11,606,400 4 46,426,000 |
Board of Directors
(Non-executive)
3 | Independent member | 9,200,000 | 10.267.200 | 12 123,206,000
of the Board of
Directors
4 | Independent member | 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 | 12 123,206,000
of the Board of
Directors
5 | Member of the 9,200,000 | 10267200 12 123,206,000
Board of Directors
6 | Member of the 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
Board of Dircctors
7 | Member of the 9,200,000 | 10267200 8 #2,138,000
Board of [Mrectors
| Total sala rv/remuncration of the Board of Directors in 2024 1, 103,500,000
submitted for final settlement:
(*) The 2024 Annual General Mecting of Sharcholders dismissed Mr. Doan Duc |
Hung {MNon-executive Chairman ol the Board) from the Board of Directors and
elected three additional members, namely Mr, Trac Thanh Dien, Mr. Vo Van Trai,
and Mr. Trinh Phi Anh, to the Board of Directors for the 20222027 term, effective
from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting on 25/4/2024. Immediately
after the conclusion of the 2024 AGM, the Board of Direciors convened and
elected Mr. Trac Thanh Dien as the full-time Chairman of the Board.
Mr, Vo Yan T'ral ~ Member of the Board of Direclors cum General Director —
receives only the higher salary corresponding to his concurrent position as General
Darector (in accordance with the request of the major sharcholder, Southern Power
Corporation), Therefore, the remuneration for his role as 8 member of the Board
of Directors in 2024 is not submitied for final settlement.
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N, Position Maonthly ~ Maonthly Number |Total finalized
silary/ finalized of salary/
remuneration  salary/ months | remuneration
plan 2024 | remuneration | received | fund 2024
(Paid in 2024 in 2024 | (Rounded)
2024)
- (1 @r(1) x (3) (A (2)x(3)
[1+H2 x
5,8%)]
[ Eu]lcnfiuury Board
I | Head of the 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 12 123,206,000
Supervisory Board
2| Supervisory Board 9200,000 | 10267200 12 123,206,000 |
Member
T E‘.upcﬂimw Board 4,200,000 _I_ﬂ,lﬁ?,lﬂ{l 12 - IEl,Eﬂ_ﬁ,ﬂﬂ_ﬂ
Member
il Total remuneration of the Board of Hupurvi_mrx in 2024 369.618.000 |
submitted for final settlement;

PART B — Salary and Remuneration Payment Plan for the Board of
Directors and Supervisory Board in 2025:

Applying the regulations of Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated 28/02/2025 of the
Government on managing labor, salaries, and bonuses in state-owned enterprises
(including enterprises where the State holds 100% of charter capital, enterprises
where the State holds more than 50% of charter capital or the total voting shares
as prescribed by Clause 3, Article 88 of the Enterprise Law), effective from April
15, 2025 and applicable to cases from January 01, 2025, with the company
classified in Group Il — Level 4 with industrial activities. Regarding salary cost
estimation as stated in Clause 5, Article 3: Item b, Clause 1, Article 21, Article 23
of this Decree, the Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting
of Shareholders the planned salary payment plan, remuneration for members of
the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in 2025 as follows:

Unit: VND
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No. Position Basic  Adjustment |Beneliciary | Adjustme, Monthly Annual
monthly | coefficient ratio nt emuneration remuneration
salary for coclicient| 2025 Plan Plan 2025
calculation according | (Rounded)
application to planned
profitloss
rafio
lhefore Tax,
2025/
Actual
profit
clore Tax
2024
(314,804
hillion/329
A2
—— | billion)
(1) (2} (3) 4 ((F(x@)x] (6)=(3)x12
[3}:{(4}1'?[!‘3?]
I | Board of Directors (07 peaple)
I [ Chairman  of the| 31,000,000 2 100% | 096 | 41,664,000] 499,068,000
Board (Full-time)
2 | Independent 25,000,000 2 20% 0,96 6,720,000 80,640,000
member  of  the
Board of Direclors
1 | Independent 25,000,000 2 | 20% 0,96 | 67200000 80,640,000
member  of  the
|| Board of Directors
4 | Member of the| 25,000,000 2 20% 0,96 6,720,000 80,640,000
| Board ol Direclors B
5 | Member of the| 25,000,000 2 20% 0,96 6,720,000 80,640,000
Board of Directors
6 | Member of the| 25000000] 2 0% 0,96 | 6,720,000 80,640,000,
Beard of Directors _
7| Member of the| 25000000 2 20% 096 | 67200000 80,640,000
Board of Directors
Total plann_ﬂ-d li.l.llr_}'a-'.l‘ln!.lllﬂﬁl'ﬂihl‘l of the Board of Directors for 2025: Q83,808,000
11 | Supervisory Board (03 people)
I | Head of| 26,000,000 2 20% | 09 | 6989000 83,868,000
Supervisory Board
2 | Member of | 25,000,000 2 20% 096 | 6,720,000] 80,640,000
Supervisory Board
3 | Member of| 25,000,000 2 20% 0,96 | 67200000 80,640,000
supervisory Board
Tntnlq];lanned salary/remuneration of the Supervisory H:T:;rd' for 2025: 245,148,000
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Based on the production and business results in 2025, the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders the
approval of the salary and remuneration fund settlement for 2025 of the Board of
Directors and Supervisory Board according to the provisions of Decree
44/2025/ND-CP dated Febuary 28, 2025 of the Government and related
implementation guidance documents.

Respectfully submitted./.

Recipients: O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- GMS; —— CHAIRMAN
Zaniditezs

- BOD, 5B;
- BOM; “x

Archived: Files, Secrefary,
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SOUTHERN HYDROPFOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Ho Chi Minh City, day 02 month 04 year 2023

e

; !:-'5’1"'“ If"""n:-'“'

“-.-*' LI:JHr.. 1y o
x( off PN “\'\ PROPOSAL

.i I.:r I” DIEN -" ")JRr. The selection of an audit firm for the 2025 financial statements
! Jul'.l'l"
o 2L To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders

Pursuant to:

- The Enterprise Law No, 59/2020/QT114, passed by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietham on June 17, 2020, and effective from January 1, 2021;

- Circular No, 962020/ TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry
of Finance, guiding the disclosure of information in the securitics market:

- The Charter on the organization and operation of Southern Hydropower Joint
Stock Company.,

The  Supervisory Board of Southern  Hydropower Joint  Stock
Company respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration
and approval of the selection of an audit firm for the company’s 2025 financial
statemenis as follows:

I. Selection criteria:

- The audit firm must be a reputable independent entity approved by the Stale
Securitics Commussion of Vietnam to audit listed companies;

- Must be among the Big Four global audit firms with operations in most countries
and authorized to operate in Vietnam;

- Must have a team of auditors with high qualifications and extensive experience in
auditing companies in the power sector, demonstrating a deep understanding of SHP's
operations, ensuring transparency in financial reporting, and enhancing the confidence of
shareholders, investors, and other stakeholders;

- Must offer a reasonable and competitive audit fee.

2. List of proposed andit firms:

Based on the above eriterin, the Supervisory Board submils the following audit
firms for consideration at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders:



- PricewaterhouseCoopers Vietnam Limited (Pw( Vielnamy);
- KPMG Vietnam Limited;
- Branch of Deloitte Vietnam Limited.

3. Selection proposal:

- The General Meeting of Sharcholders is requested to approve the selection
criteria and the list of proposed audit firms mentioned above;

- Respectfully submitted to the General Mecting of Shareholders for authorization
of the Board of Directors to sclect, negotiate, and sign a contract with one of the three
shortlisted auditing firms. I negotistions with the proposed firms are unsuccessful,
the Supervisory Board respectfully requests the General Meeting of Sharcholders 1o
authorize the Board of Directors to proactively select another audit firm from the list of
approved [irms published by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam, ensuring
compliance with the requirements and safeguarding the Company's interests.

Respectfully submitted.

Recipients: O/B. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
= Asabove; HEAD OF THE BOARD
- BOD, 88, BOM;
- Archived: Files, Rocm 3 (Lien). K
Y (i
Vo Thai



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No.: 21 MTTe-8HP-HDOQT Ho Chi Minh City, day 02 month 04 year 2025

PROPOSAL
Re: The approval of transactions with related partics in 2025

To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders.

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No., 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020;

- Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH 14 dated November 26, 2019;

- Pursuant to Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020, detailing
the implementation of certain provisions of the Law on Securities;

- Pursuant to the Charter on the organization and operation of Southemn

Hydropower Joint Stock Company;

In accordance with Article

167 of

the Law

Enterprises  No,

59/2020/QH 14 and Article 293 of Decree No. 1552020/NB-CP dated December 31,

2020.

The Board of Directors of SHP respecifully submits to the General Meeting of
Shareholders for approval of transactions with related parties as follows:

|. Transaciions with relaled parties:
Organization | Relationship Business Registered Transaction Details
name with the Registration Address
Company No., Date &
Place of
I — . lssuance |
Electricity A subszidiary | Business Mo, 11 Cos Bac Power purchase
Trading of EVN Registration Street, True Bach | agreement.
Company Group No,: Ward, Ba Dinh Transaction
{parent 0100100079- District, Hanoi, value equal to or
company of | 073, [ssued on: | Vietnam excecding (2) 35%
Southern 11/01/2008, of the com pany's
Power Place of total assets as stated
Corporation) | lssuance: Hanoi in the latest financial
Department of stalements.
Planning and
Investment

2, Asgigning the Board of Directors and authorization to the Board of Directors to

delegate to the General Director of SHP the implementation of?



- Determine the specific terms and conditions of the transactions, including related
contracts, agreements, and documents, as well as any amendments, supplements,
terminations, or replacements thereof (if any); and

- Sign and execute the transactions and related contracts, agreements, and
documents, including any amendments, supplements, terminations, or replacements
thereof (if any).

Respectfully submit this proposal for approval by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Recipients: O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
= As above; - CHAIRMAN
- BOD, BOS; M ldg .
- Archived: Files; F&A Department (Thy). o CONGTY O A
al KUY U i_.'_:.*__________d__
-—'-—-l-ﬁ—-r,'-;:']'." .-._._-..-
" Trac Thanh Dien



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No.: 22 [TTr-SHP-HDOT Ho Chi Mimh City, day 02 month (4 year 2025

PROPOSAL
Re: The change of the Southern Hydropower Joint Stock
Company’s head office address

To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders

In 2024, with the objective of restructuring the organizational model to
enhance management efficiency, streamline operations, reduce intermediary
steps, and improve overall effectivencss in alignment with the company’s
development needs, the Board of Directors (BOD) issued Resolution No, 48/NQ)-
SHP-HPQT on June 21, 2024. This resolution officially terminated the operation
of the company’s branch in Lam Dong {located at 51A Nguyen Van Troi, Ward
2, Dao Loc City, Lam Dong Province) and approved a new organizational
management structure. Accordingly, the new management model consists of the
Board of Management and five directly affiliated departments: General A fTairs,
Technical Planning, Finance & Accounting, Operations, and Maintenance. Based
on Official Letter No. 682/TB-CTLDO dated February 24, 2025, from the Lam
Dong Tax Department, confirming that the Lam Dong Branch has fulfilled its tax
obligations for disselution procedures, the company has completed the process of
terminating the branch’s operations with the Business Registration Office under
the Lam Dong Department of Planning and [nvestment.

Sinece the company s business activities are primarily concentrated in Lam
Dong Province, relocating the headquarters would facilitate operations and
strengthen relationships with local suthorities concerning tax matters, land
management, licensing, and regulatory approvals related to hydropower
produciion. The Board of Directors, therefore, proposes that the General Mecting
of Shareholders approve the relocation of the company's headquarters to Lam
Dong Province. Meanwhile, in Ho Chi Minh City, the company plans to maintain
a Business Location insicad.

The BOD respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Sharcholders for
approval the relocation of the company's head office to the former Lam Dong
Branch address (a property owned by the company), with the specific details as
follows:

12



1. Change of the Company s head office address

Fram: Room 106, 1si Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau, District 1, Ho
Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

To: 51A Nguyen Van Troi, Ward 2, Bae Loc City, Lam Dong Province,
Vietnam.

2. Amendment of the company's charter: Approve the modification of
refevant sections in the company's Charter concerning the headguarters
relocation (as specified in ltem | above) and authorize the Board of Directors to
update the Charter accordingly affer completing the legal procedures for the
headquariers change.

3. Authorization fo the General Director: Assign the General Director, as
the company's legal representative, o carry out all necessary procedures with
the relevant authorities to finalize the headguarters relocation as per legal
reguirements.

Respectfully submitted./,

Recipienis: (B, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- As ahove; ey ..-E'f.”“ MAN

- BOD, SB; LN

- BOM, Consulting experis; .ff_r.l-rhfﬁ" ..1'. A~

= Departments: Administration, Technical and | o/  CLFHAN ’
Planning, Financial and Accounting, Quality | 'I|.. PRUY DIEN el
Control, Operafions, Technical Support | 3

VRS A 2
epariment; T e '.'rh
' o anh Dien
= Archived: Files, Secreiary. ) ¢




SOUTHERN HYDROPFOWER THE SOCIALIST REFUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
S6: 23 MTr-SHP-HDQT Ho Chi Minh City, day 02 moinh (M year 2025
PROPOSAL

Regarding the dismissal of 3 member of the Board of Supervisors

To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders
of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company

The Board of Directors (BOD) of Southem Hydropower Joint Stock
Company (SHP) has received a resignation letter from Mrs, Nguyen Thi Thu Hue
~ Member of the Board of Supervisors — requesting to resign from her position
for the 2022-2027 term, cilective upon the conclusion of SHP's 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Sharcholders (1o be held on April 24, 2025). The reason cited
for her resignation is her upcoming retirement, effective June 1, 2025, from
Southermn Power Corporation, a major sharcholder of SHP,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Law on Enterprises, the Charter, and SHP's
internal corporate governance regulations, the BOD respectfully submits to the
Gieneral Meeting of Shareholders for approval the dismissal of Mrs. Nguyen Thi
Thu Hue from her position as a member of the Board of Supervisors, effective
upon the conclusion of SHP's 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders
{scheduled to be held on April 24, 20235, or another date in case of any change (o
the meeting schedule).

Respectfully submitted.
fAtached: Resignation letier from Mrs. Ngupen Thi Thu Hue regarding her
pasition as a member of SHP s Board of Supervisors)

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
- As above; OF DIRECTORS

- BOD, BOS, BOM; o134 g

- Archived: Administration, Secretary. S CHAIRMAN

\ LI TY O
3 evmin Dy L
Ii:ll'-.. THUY iEM * |
AT )

= Yrae Thanh Dien
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THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, March 21, 2025
LETTER OF RESIGNATION

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company
- Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020;
My name is: Nguyen Thi Thu Hue
Date of birth: September 7, 1968
Permanent address: 409/17 Vinh Vien Street, Ward 5, District 10, Ho Chi Minh City
ID Card/Citizen ID No.: 038168009459
Date of issuance: November 27, 2021

Issued by: Department of Administrative Management of Social Order — Ministry of Public
Security

I am currently serving as a member of the Board of Supervisors of Southern Hydropower Joint
Stock Company.

Statement of request: I was elected as a member of the Board of Supervisors of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company on May 23, 2019, at the 2019 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (Resolution No. 27/NQ-SHP-AGM dated May 23, 2019).

I am now submitting this letter to request resignation from my position as a member of the
Board of Supervisors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP), as I am
approaching retirement age and plan to retire in June 2025 from the Southern Power
Corporation. Therefore, I respectfully propose that the General Meeting of Shareholders of
SHP consider and approve my resignation effective from the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders.

I respectfully request the General Meeting of Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint
Stock Company to consider this matter.

Sincerely./.

The Applicant

_ ~ Akt

Nguyen Thi Thu Hue



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER  THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness
Sé: 34/QD-SHP-HDQT Ho Chi Minh City, April 21, 2025
DECISION

Re: Approval of the list of candidates nominated/self-nominated by shareholders
to be submitted to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the
additional election of members of the Board of Supervisors

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to the Charter on the organization and operation of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to the Internal corporate governance regulations of Southern
Hydropower Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to Report No. 448/BC-SHP-TCKT dated April 17, 2025 of the
General Director on the nomination and self-nomination of candidates for the
additional election of members of the Board of Supervisors;

Pursuant to the results of the written consultation of the Board of Directors
under Vote Collection Form No. 31/PLYK-SHP-HDQT dated April 18, 2025 and
the Minutes of Vote Counting No. 33/BB-SHP-HDQT dated April 21, 2025,

DECIDED:

Article 1. Approval of the list of candidates nominated/self-nominated by
shareholders to be submitted to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
for the additional election of a member of the Board of Supervisors, including 01
candidate nominated by Southern Power Corporation (EVNSPC), a major
shareholder holding 48.86% of the Company's charter capital. The candidate’s
information is as follows:

- Full name: Vo Thi Nhu Le
Gender: Female

Date of Birth: February 20, 1985
Ethnicity: The Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese
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- Identification Number: 052185006062, Date of Issuance: February 22, 2025,
Issued by: Ministry of Public Security

- Professional Qualification: Master of Accounting

- Current position: Specialist at the Internal Audit and Financial Supervision
Division, Southern Power Corporation (EVNSPC)

Article 2. The General Director and the Board of Management of Southern

Hydropower Joint Stock Company shall be responsible for implementing this

decision./.

Recipients:

BOD, BOS ;

BOM;

Expert;

General Affairs Department, Technical
Planning Department, Finance and
Accounting Department, Operation
Department, Maintenance Department;

Archived: Office Administration, Secretary.

O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN

Trac Thanh Dien
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HERN HYDROPOWER THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

4} MNQ-SHP-DHDCD Ho Chi Minh City, day ~ month  year 2025

RESOLUTIONS
Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders 2025

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14, passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020, and effective
from January 1, 2021;

- Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of Southern Hydropower
Joint Stock Company;

- Pursuant to the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025
No. .../BB-SHP-DHDCD dated April 24, 2025,

RESOLVES:
Article 1. Approval of the 2024 business performance report and the 2025
business plan of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, specifically as

follows:
2024 2024 2025
Indicator Unit Business Business Business
- plan performacne plan
Total electricity production it 6235 601.255 601
kWh
Total revenue Billiok 624.499 630.846 | 612 iﬁ_ﬁ_l
otal reven VND ! : ;
Total ex - | Billion 313.861 301.834 | 297.652
penses VND 3. ; ;
Profit before tax Billion 310.638 329012 314.804
Tintl (A} \FN’[J " " -
Corporate income tax Billion 31.064 33.081 | 42.197
rporate incom VND : 3. ;
Profit after tax Eken 279.574 295931 | 272 ﬁﬂ:
VND ' ’ '
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Article 2. Approval of the 2024 report on the activities of the Board of Directors.

Article 3. Approval of the 2024 report on the activities of the Supervisory Board.

Article 4. Approval of the 2024 audited financial statements of the Company,

Article 5. Approval of the 2024 payroll and remuneration settlement for the Board
of Directors and the Supervisory Board as follows:

Linit: VND

Mo,

TS|

Monthly Monthi Total
salary/remun sntm'yfrﬂﬂua Months | payroll/remun-
(2024 plan, | Meration | 0¥ |
already i:l (HIZA final 2024 | settlement
. i settlement) F
in 2024) rounded)

Position

(2)=(1) x 7
(1) (1442 x (3) (4= 2x(3)
1 53,8%)]

Board of Directors

Full-time Chairman ol the Board 54,000,000 60,264, (M) R 482,112,000
(*)

Non-executive Chairman of the 10,400,000 | 11,606400| 4 46,426,000
Board (*)

Independent Board Member | 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 | 12 | 123,206,000

Independent Board Member 2 9200000 | 10267200 12 | 123.206.000

Board Member 3 9,200,000 | 10267200 12 123,206,000

Board Member 4 9,200,000 10.267,200 | 12 123,206,000

‘Board Member 5 (*) 9200000 | 10267200 & 82,138,000

 Total salarviremuneration for thc_ H:mnl of Dircctors {2024 final I,tﬂ,!.ﬁﬂ-ﬂ,ﬂl-:l;ljl

seftlement):

MNotes:

= (*) : At the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, Mr. Doan Duc Hung
(Non-executive Chairman of the Board) was dismissed as a Board Member, and
three new members were elected: Mr. Trac Thanh Dien, Mr. Vo Van Trai, and Mr.
Trinh Piti Anh, for the 2022-2027 term, effective from the conclusion of the AGM on
April 25, 2024, Immediately after the conclugion of the 2024 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders, the Board of Directors convened and elected Mr. Trac Thanh Dien
as the Full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors.

- Mr. ¥o Van Trai, a Board Member and concurrently the General Director, only
receives the higher salary applicable to his General Director position (as per the
request of the major shareholder, Southern Power Corporation), Therefore, his
remuneration as a Board Member for 2024 is not included in this final settlement,

Board of Supervisors

Head of the Supervisory Board | 9,200,000 [ 10,267,200 12 ] 123,206,000
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Maonthly Monthl Total
salary/remun st d _ Munths [ payroll/remu-
-eration “::3;::::" receiv neration
. (2024 plan, ed in (2024 final
No. Fotiun already paid f::‘j:m’:““’:; 2024 | settlement,
in 2024) rounded)
(2)=(1) % .
(1 [14(2 x 3 (4)=(2)x(3)
— R 3,8%)] —
2 | Supervisory Board Member | 0,200,000 10,267,200 i2 123,206,000
3 | Supervisory Board Member 2 9,200,000 | 10,267,200 | 12 123,206,000
Total remuneration for the Su pen'ianr}' Board (2024 final Htﬁemmt}_: 369,618,000

Article 6. Approval of the 2025 salary and remuneration plan for the Board of
Directors and the Supervisory Board, as follows:

Unit: VND
Adjustment I
cocfMicient
Basic hased on
monthly | Adjust : before-tax P Planned
salary ment Sitthy profit ratio mﬂ“lhhr. annual
applicd for | coeffici Illt!!li (2025 Plan | remunmtmnnm“u“ﬁ“
No. Position calculution| ent ratio 2024 Actual: for 2025 for 2025
314,805 biltion | O
f 329012
| billion)
(1) (2) (3) {4) ({2 | (6512
(3)xi4) x 70%
I | Board of Directors (07 members)
1 | Full-time
Chairman of the | 31,000,000 21 100% (.96 41,664,000] 499,968,000
Board
2 |Non-executive
Chairman of the | 25,000,000 2| 20% (.96 6,720,000 80,640,000
‘ Board
» ;’::f;f;:‘bﬂ 25000000, 2| 20% 096 6,720,000 80,640,000
4 | Independent
Boand Member | 23000000 2| 20% 09 E-,?IUHDD 80,640,000
5 | Board Member | 25,000,000 2| 20% 0.96) 6,720,000 &0.640,000
6 | Board Member | 25,000,000 2| 20% 0.96) 6,720,000 80,640,000
7 | Board Member | 25,000,000 2| 20% 096 6,720,000 80,640,000
T | Total pia-l_nm:l[ salary/remuncration for the Board of Directors in 2025: 983,808,000
11| Board of Supervisors (03 incmhn:réi
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Based on the business performance results of 2025, the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board will submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for
approval the final settlement of the salary and remuneration fund for 2025, in
accordance with Decree 44/2025/ND-CP dated February 28, 2025, of the
Government and relevant guiding documents.

Article 7. Approval of the 2024 profit distribution plan and the 2025 profit
distribution plan as follows:
No. Items Actual profit | Planned profit |
distribution for | distribution for
2024 2025
{Unit: million (Unit; million
VNG PN
1 | Net profit after tax (1) 295,931 272,607
2 | Undistributed net profit after tax 2,359 30,394
L from previous years (2)
3 | Accumulated undistributed  net 208,200 | 303,001
profil after tax at year-end (3) = (1)
+(2)
4 | Dividend distribution: 253,016 253,016

4/8

= Adjustment
cocflicient
Basic based on
monthly | Adjust before-tax s Planned
salary | ment i tll:e profit ratio e I'.hljri annual
" pocigie | APPHEd o |eqeici :::; (2025 Plan / m:,'ﬂ"::;;;"" yenvuneration
: caleulation | eny 2024 Actual: for 2025
314,805 billion | (FoURded)
/329.012
billion)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (Sr=(Ix(2)x | (6)=(5)x12
- (3x(4) x 70%
1 | Head of the
Supervisory 26,000,000 2 200 (.96 6,980,000  §3,868.000
Board |
¢ :Et:'lﬁh:r 25,000,000 2| 20% 0.96| 6,720,000 80,640,000
3 | Supervisory ,
Bosed Ml 25 000, (M0 2 ED'H:L 0.96 6,720,000 80,640,000
Total planned remuneration for the Supervisory Board in 2025: = ;JE*IIH,I'III'I"I.I.




No.

Items

- March 27, 2025: Advance
payment of 15% cash dividend.

- The remaining 10% cash
dividend is expected to be paid in
October 20235,

Actual profit
distribution for
2024
(Unit: million
FND)

Planned profit
distribution for
2025
(Unit: million
VND)

(25%/CP, by
cash)

{25%/CP, by
cash)

- S

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund

Allacation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clause [,
Article 18 of Circular 28/2016/TT-
BLOTBXH dated September 1,
2016) (Applicable for 2024)

13,624

11,320

10,353

Additional allocation to Reward
and Welfare Fund (According to
Clause 1.b, Article 18 of Circular
282016/ TT-BLDTBXH dated
September [, 2016) (Applicable
for 2024)

3,271

53

Allocation to Reward and Welfare
Fund (According to Clause |,
Article 27 af Decree 44/2025/ND-
CP dated February 28, 2025, by
the Government) (Applicable for
2025)

11,320

Allocation to the Company
Management Bonus Fund

th. f

Allocation  to  the Company
Management Bonus Fund
(According to Clause 2, Article 18
af Circular 28/2016/TT-
BLOTBXH dated September |,
2016) (Applicable for 2024)

1,256

205

419

6.2

Allocation to  the Company
Management Bonus Fund
according to Clause 1.b, Article 18
of Circular No. 282016/TT-
BLDTBXH dated (01/09/2016);
(Applicable to 2024)

837

5/




No.

Items

6.3

2,

27

7 | Remaining
distribution

profit

Directors and Supervisory Board
Bonus Fund (According to Clause
Article
44/2025/ND-CP dated February
28 2025 by the Government)

Decree

of

afler

Actual prﬁt Planned profit
distribution for | distribution for
2024 2025
{Unit: million {Unit: million
FNIY VNL)

- 205
30,394 | 38,460

Article 8. Approval of the list of audit firms selected to review the semi-annual
financial statements and audit the 2024 annual financial statements of the

Company, including:

|. PricewaterhouseCoopers Vietnam Limited (PwC Vietnam):
2. KPMG Vietnam Limited:
3. Deloitte Vietnam Limited — Branch.

The General Meeting of Sharcholders authorizes the Board of Directors to select,
negotiate, and sign a contract with one of the three selected audit firms, If
negotiations with the above audit firms are unsuccessful, the General Meeting of
Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to proactively select another audit
firm from the list of audit firms published by the State Securities Commission,
ensuring compliance with the Company's requirements and best interess.

Article 9. Approval of related-partly transactions for 2025 as follows:

Organiza
tion

Electricity
Trading
Company

Power

Relationsh Business
ip with the | Registration
Company | Number, Date
& Place of
2 Issue
A BRN:
subsidiary | 0100100079~
of EVN 073, Issued
(the parent | on:
company of | 11/01/2008,
Southern Place of issue;

Hanoi

Department of |

Head office Transaction
address Details

No. 11 Cua Power purchase

Bac Street, agreement.

Truc Bach Transaction value

Ward, Ba Dinh |is equal to or

District, Hanoi, | greater than (=)

Wietnam 35% of the
Company's  total

assets as recorded |
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Organiza | Relationsh Business Head office Transaction
tion ip with the | Registration address Details
Company | Number, Date
& Place of
L= Issue
Corporatio | Planning and in  the latest
n) Investment financial
slatements.

The Board of Directors is assigned, and authorized to delegate to the General
Director of SHP, the following responsibilities:

- Determine the specific terms and conditions of the transaction, including
contracts, agreements, and related documents, as well as any amendments,
supplements, terminations, or replacements (if applicable); and

- Sign and execute the transactions, contracts, agreements, and related documents,
including any amendments, supplements, terminations, or replacements (if
applicable).

Article 10. Approval of the Company's head office relocation:

1. Change of the Company's headquarters address: The registered headquarters
of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company (SHP)will be relocated
from Room 106, 1st Floor, Citilight Tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau Street, District 1, Ho
Chi Minh City, Vietnam, to No. 51 A Nguyen Van Troi Street, Ward 2, Bao Loc
City, Lam Dong Province, Vietnam.

2. Approval of amendments to the Company's Charter related to the change of
headguarters address (as stated in Clause | above) and authorization for the Board
of Directors (BOD) to revise the Charter accordingly after completing all legal
procedures related to the headquarters relocation.

3. Authorization for the General Director, who is the legal representative
of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company, to carry out all necessary
procedures related to the headquarters relocation (as stated in Clause 1 above)
with the relevant authorities in accordance with legal regulations.

Article 11. To dismiss Mrs. Nguyen Thi Thu Hue from the position of Member
of the Board of Supervisors, effective from the conclusion of the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Sharcholders on April 24, 2025, To elect Mr./Ms.
..................... — Citizen Identification No.! ............, Date of issuance:
............. Place of issuance: ..........,....... — o the position of Member of the
Board of Supervisors, effective from the conclusion of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders on April 24, 2025. The term of office of Mr./Ms.

/8



..................... as a Member of the Board of Supervisors shall be five (05)

Article 11, Implementation

I. The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of
Directors of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company to implement the
contents approved in this Resolution.

2. This Resolution was approved by the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Southern Hydropower Joint Stock Company and takes effect
from April 24, 2025,

Recipients: O/B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- All shareholders; CHAIRPERSON- CHAIRMAN
= BOD}and SH;

- BOM;

- Authorieed Information Disclosure OiTicer:
= Published on the SHI* website;
- Archived Files, Secretary,

Trac Thanh Dien



SOUTHERN HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Unit 106, Floor 1, Citilight tower, 45 Vo Thi Sau, CALL US FOR MORE INFO

Pa Kao, Dist 1, HCMC
. 028 3820 7795
o 51A Nguyen Van Troi St,
Bao Loc City, Lam Bong Prov VISIT US FOR MORE INFO

@ thuydienmiennam@shp.vn WWW.SHP.VN
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